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Ladies and gentlemen, welcome to the 77th
AGM of the Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers
club. For the second consecutive year, due
to the unwelcome effects of Covid 19, not all
our members are able to be with us for our
AGM. Lucky as many of us are to live in this
beautiful part of the country, the fact that
all transport moves to the north through
Auckland means that we are effectively living
in a cul-de-sac, subject to circumstances out
of our control. All we can do is hope that
some form of normality will return before
the rapidly approaching summer season.

Despite Covid and its unwelcome effect on
our business, the club has had a successful
year financially. The bistro has continued to
attract favorable comment from visitors and
members and has contributed handsomely
to our income. The bar has also been
profitable. We have also maintained our
membership numbers, which is pleasing. |
want to give a big thank you to all of our
staff. They have all risen magnificently to
the challenges posed by operating under the
restrictive pandemic regulations.

This year we had two major changes in
the staff. Firstly, Sue Ellis, who had been
our office manager for many years, moved
on and was succeeded by Samantha
McBeth. Those of you who have interacted
with Samantha have universally been
impressed with her professional manner
and her new-broom approach to the job.

Later in the year our long-standing Bar
Manager, Tru Nicholson also retired. Jared
Wellington and Brenda Morgans have made
a seamless transition into the bar operation.

Sponsors

A huge thankyou to all of our sponsors. The
Sponsors Evening and auction of the grid
map plus other signage around the club
was a great success. Welcome to the new
sponsors and thanks to all of you who have
supported us through thick and thin. In this
regard, some of the challenges faced by
the Committee this year included the fact
that air travel remains a dream for most of
us, meaning our traditional contest prizes
comprising travel to Vanuatu are no longer
available.



PRESIDENT’S REPORT

2020 - 2021

Our major fishing gear sponsor, Shimano,
has had extreme difficulty in securing the
equipment we normally offer as prizes in our
contests. We have had to be creative in our
prize offerings and continue to re-evaluate
this going forward.

Fishing

What's that, | hear you ask. Well, though the
fishing was not especially good this year, it
was certainly better than last year. Once
again it started out well with very patchy
fishing in the main season, then a good run
in the late season. Unless that is you were
able to fish the west coast, where the fishing

was phenomenal, and the easterly winds
were often favorable.

Repairs and maintenance

Last year | talked about the need to renovate
the outside deck. The deck project is well in
hand, thanks to very generous sponsorship
from ITM and a series of working bees. A
renovation of the bar is a potentially very

expensive business, and the Committee has
not yet settled on what can or should be
done. We have commissioned an engineering
report on structural issues associated with
the bar renovation and the new committee
will be charged with progressing this project
when an economically feasible option is
identified.

| personally want to thank the Committee
for their efforts this year. To our retiring
members; John Robbins, Donna Maine,
Dylan Christie and Brenda Saul; well done on
your hard work on behalf of the Club. There
are also a lot of members who continue to
contribute in all sorts of ways. Working
bees, erecting, and taking down the big
tent, delivering firewood and assisting with
club events and contests are all tasks that
are largely accomplished through volunteer
workers. Thank you all. Finally, | would like
to congratulate our Patron Stuart Smith on
his recent 93rd birthday.



WDSAC SPECIAL MEMBERSHIPS

MEMBERS FOR LIFE

Alan Ackland
Bob Atkins
Richard Baker
Mark Balemi
Denise Batchelor
John Beu

Ross Bicknell
Bob Brandso
Ross E. Burns
lan Butt
Jacqueline Callaghan
John Callaghan
Liz Carppe

Ross Cochrane
Gaylene Corkin
Glenn Croft

Gay Culham
Greg Currie
Michelle Currie
Glenys Daniel
John Dickson
Myles Dinsdale
Robert Dinsdale
Graham Donovan
Sue Donovan
Neville Draffin

Harvie Ferguson
Fozz Foster
Roderick Hale
Elsie Harbrow
Ross Hart

Malcolm Hawthorn
Kathy Hay
Christopher Heard
Leonard Heard
Russell Heywood
Sharon Heywood
Mike Patterson
Noel Pattison
Stephanie Pattison
Hilton Polkinghorne
Kenneth Price
Alan Redmond
Julie Sands
Manfred Schauer
Winsor Schauer
Lester Sowry
George Swanepoel
Karen Thomas
Norm Thomas
Glenys Tucker
Chris Wahle

Danny Watts
Bob Williams
Trish Williams
Zane Williams
Wayne Hill
Partick Hillier
Phil Holt
Richard Izard
lan Kidd
Janette Kidd
Lesley Longdon
Rick Longdon
Vivienne Main
Aussie Malcolm
Les Martin
Wayne Mawson
Carl Mitchell
Diana Moratti
lan Moratti
Sang Keun Nam
Judy Oliver
Coleen Osborne
Karen Paterson
Terry Paterson

VETERAN

Rex Mawson
Norm McKinley
Jack Stevenson
Jack Wise

HONORARY
LIFE

Silvia Boswell
Angel Brown
Shane Culham
Larry Dyer

Clara Franks
John Going

Val Going
Wynne Going
Andrew Partington
Syd Poffley

John Sands

Pete Saul

Stuart Smith
Rodney Williams
Pauline Yearbury

2020-2021 OFFICE BEARERS

PRESIDENT
Pete Saul

COMMITTEE

Dylan Christie
Rita Gibson
Donna Maine
John Robbins
Tony Martin
Mike McArthur
Sam Yendell

PATRON
Stuart Smith Jp

VICE PRESIDENTS

Gael Douglas
Blair Drinkwater

CLUB CAPTAIN

Brenda Saul

TREASURER

Danny Douglas

SINGLE
TRANSFERABLE

Andy Amundson
Kevin Barratt
Alwyn Bradshaw
Arthur Brasting
Toby Brasting
Glen Douglas
Rebecca Heard
Neil Hendren
Richard Hodder
Mike Hodson
John Holdsworth
Stuart McAulay
Henry Norcross
Brenda Saul
Nathan Saul
Richard Thomas
Greg Vanderlee
Hana Wellington



ARTHURS EMPORIUM

TUTUKAKA JUNIOR
TOURNAMENT

What a great start to the 2021 Whangarei
Deep Sea Anglers Club’s tournament
season!!

Many Junior and Small Fry anglers joined
the Arthurs Emporium Tutukaka Junior
Tournament on the gth & 10th January. Our
very generous sponsors Arthurs Emporium
once again provided great incentives for the
kids to get out there and have fun, with two
Mountain Bikes, two iPhone 12’s and a 32”
Samsung Smart HD TV up for grabs!!!

What a successful weekend it was — with
a great overall tally of 2 tagged Yellowtail
Kingfish, 6 tagged Sharks (Including 1
Blue, 1 Bronze whaler, 1 Hammerhead and
3 Mako Shark), 5 landed Snapper, 1 landed
Hammerhead Shark, 1 landed Yellowfin
Tuna, 2 tagged Striped Marlin, and 1 Landed
Striped Marlin. Not to mention the “drops”
and the fish that unfortunately did not
qualify for the tournament.

Third in the Angler Most Point Gameshark
section was a tie between Lola Chamberlain,
Cooper Bradley and Kaci Pulham all with
30 points. They each walked away with $50
cash courtesy of The Rinkin Family!

It was a tie for the Smallfry Most Points
Shark section between Kaci Pulham and
Cooper Bradley so it was decided by way
of lucky draw Cooper Bradley was the lucky
one to ride away on a Mountain Bike kindly
sponsored by Arthurs Emporium.

In the Junior section, second place was
awarded to Taine Donaldson on Bwana Il
with 60 points and taking out first place in
this section was Junior angler Finn Carter
on Bwana Il with 156 points for his 1 tagged
Mako and 1landed Hammerhead Shark. Finn
won The Rinkin Family Cup for Most Points
Sharks and took out the category for Junior
Angler Most Points Shark section and very
gladly stepped up to receive his new iPhone
12, kindly donated by Arthurs Emporium!

In the Yellowtail section first place went
to Leila Hemingway on 21.04 points with a
landed Kingfish weighing 11.04kg and one
tagged Yellowtail for the tournament. The
Snapper category saw Sienna Learmond
fishing on Lead Em On takeout first place for
the second consecutive year with a lovely
4kg fish! Also, a special mention to Alexis
and Kaci Pulham who both caught a couple
of decent snappers each day.
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The Tuna section saw Hope Henderson
fishing on Mac Il taking first place with a
20kg Yellowfin. Hope’s fish earned some
awesome prizes including a hair dryer!

The Heaviest Marlin section this year only
saw 1 Striped Marlin go weight with Smallfry
Hunter Yearbury fishing on Vitalis landing
an 87.2kg Stripey. Also, special mention to
Dylan Drysdale fishing on Our Turn who
landed his first ever Marlin but unfortunately
did not qualify for the tournament, and to
Sam Greensmith who also landed one that
did not go weight.

The tag and release Marlin section was won
equally by Junior Angler Layne Collinson and
Smallfry Angler Lily Loveridge, each tagging
a Striped Marlin. These lucky anglers were
pulled out of a hat to see who won 1st prize
and 2nd. Drum roll. Lily Loveridge was the
lucky one!! Lily’s fish earned her 9o points
to ride away with a Mountain Bike for the
Small Fry Angler with the Most Points Marlin
so kindly donated by Arthurs Emporium!!
Lily was also deservedly awarded the
Barbara & Fred Cotterill Trophy for the
Most Meritorious Catch of the Tournament.
Congratulations to Lily on an amazing
catch!!! But Layne Collinson also took out
Junior Most Points Marlin on 9o points with
her tagged Stripey, receiving an iPhone 12
sponsored by Arthurs Emporium!

Once again, this year, we had two very special
Fishing Rods kindly donated by Offshore
Custom Sportfishing Rods by Rodworks NZ
and were both awarded by way of a lucky
draw and both recipients were very happy
to step up and receive their amazing Rod
— many thanks to Graham and Dianne Case

from Offshore Rods. The 32” Smart

TV this year was up for grabs for the best
‘Balloon Animal’ challenge, which was
awarded to a very happy Riley Gibson for
his awesome creation!

It was also Spot prizes all round making
sure that every angler went home with a
little something for their efforts, thanks to
all our very generous Sponsors - Electronic
Navigation Ltd and Furuno,

Foreign Exchange, Offshore Rods, Salt
Water Connection, The Goodman Family
and The Rinkin Family. And as always it
has to be a very Special thanks to our very
Special Sponsors Toby & Arthur Brasting
from Arthurs Emporium!!

THANK YOU
TOBY & ARTHUR BRASTING FROM

ATHURS EMPORIUM



RESULTS

MARLIN

1ST

1ST

HUNTER YEARBURY

LEILA HEMINGWAY

STRIPED

11.04 KG

87.20 KG

BIG HUNT

VOI

2ND

KYE MACKINNON

10.10 KG

BIG HUNT

15T =

TAG & RELEASE MARLIN

LAYNE COLLINSON

STRIPED

EST 75KG

1ST FINN CARTER HAMMERHEAD 126KG BWANA I
1ST HOPE HENDERSON YELLOWFIN 20KG MAC I
1ST SIENNA LEARMOND | 4 KG LEAD EM ON

2ND KACI PULHAM 3.82 KG TUTUITI

3RD ALEXIS PULHAM 2.30 KG TUTUITI

4TH NIXON ELLETT 2.02 KG DOUBLE MACS

IKA NUI

YELLOWTAIL TAGGED

15T =

LILY LOVERIDGE

LEILA HEMINGWAY

STRIPED

EST 8KG ON 15KG

EST 60KG

BIG HUNT

GEMINIS FIVE

KYE MACKINNON

EST 8KG ON 15KG

BIG HUNT

1ST FINN CARTER HAMMERHEAD 126KG BWANA I
2ND TAINE DONALDSON | MAKO EST 20KG BWANA I

MAKO EST 25KG BWANA I
3RD COOPER BRADLEY HAMMERHEAD EST o5KG BWANA I







COWBOY CURRIE'S
WHANGARURU
STAYAWAY

The perfect ice-breaker weekend
and a bit of fun had by all who
took part in the Cowboy Currie's
Whangaruru Stayaway!

This year did not go ahead.



ASMUSS
COMBINED TRADES
TOURNAMENT

This tournament did not go ahead.
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This year we had an awesome turnout with
57 teams and 157 anglers join us for two fun
filled days on the 6th and 7th February for
the NZ Luxury Marine Services Nautigals
Tournament!

Saturday night was Fancy/Best Dressed
night with “Westwind” taking out best
dressed in their “Emirates Team NZ” outfit.
On Sunday Night, “Idle Time” won the
Creative Challenge with their “Jellyfish”
themed balloon sculpture. Both teams
won a $200 Quay/No 8 vou- cher and also
prizes were given out for 2nd and 3rd, and
all teams who participated received a nice
bottle of wine! We were also very grateful
to have “Kurfew” entertain the night away
for the ladies!

The Gals achieved an overall fish tally of 4
landed Yellowfin Tuna and 3 tagged Striped
Marlin.

Day One saw the ladies head out nice and
early and resulted in 2 tagged Marlin being
caught early on - one to Karen Paterson
on “Serafina” and one to Katelyn Dowling
on “Marlure”. This was then followed in the
afternoon by Natasha Gleeson landing a
Yellowfin Tuna going 19.40kg on “Escapade”.
Sadly, the team on Idle Time tagged a
Striped Marlin however could not qualify for
the tournament.

First on the board for Day Two was Elle
Hacker with an 18.80okg Yellowfin Tuna on
“Detention” followed by another one on
“Westwind” to Sarah Budgen weighing in

at 15.80kg. Nicole Burgess on “Marlure”
tagged herself a Striped Marlin est gokg.
Samantha Ras on “Mac II” then followed with
a Yellowfin Tuna weighing 21.40kg.

But the biggest smiles were on the faces of
the team on “Marlure”, Vicki Christie, Nicole
Burgess and Katelyn Dowling and skipper
Paul Christie, who tagged and released two
Stripeys to gain overall, most points Billfish
and walk away with the top prize - A trip
for four to Queenstown, return flights ex-
Auckland, Luxury SUV rental vehicle for 2
days, 2 night’s Queenstown Airport Luxury
Apartment Accommodation, Te Kano Estate
Vineyard tour with the estate manager &
cellar door wine tasting accompanied with
platter and a Master Cabin upgrade on their
vessel worth $1500 - all courtesy of our
sponsor NZ Luxury Marine Services! But not
to forget the Skipper, who received a $500
HCB Technologies Voucher!

There were some great lucky draws at the
Prize Giving night from all the sections not
won!! And some wicked lucky angler draws
and VHF radio draws which created some
laughs and humour.

Well done to everyone who participated in
the Nautigals and battled it out over the two
days and congratulations to all our winners!!

A huge thank you to all our sponsors, but
to Penny Thorne from NZ Luxury Marine
Services — we feel very grateful to have you
on board!

o)



NZ Luxury Marine Services
Nautigals Tournament
Most Points Overall Billfish




TAG & RELEASE MARLIN

KAREN PATERSON STRIPED MARLIN EST 100KG SERAFINA
KATELYN DOWLING STRIPED MARLIN EST 100KG MARLURE
NICOLE BURGESS STRIPED MARLIN EST 90KG MARLURE
NATASHA HEMARA STRIPED MARLIN EST 9oKG IDLE TIME
SAMANTHA RAS YELLOWFIN 21.4 KG MAC I
NATASHA GLEESON YELLOWFIN 19.4 KG ESCAPADE
ELLE HACKER YELLOWFIN 18.8 KG DETENTION
SARAH BUDGEN YELLOWFIN 15.8 KG WESTWIND
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ONEBASE

TOURNAMENT
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The 36 Degrees Brokers Tutukaka One Base
Tournament in conjunction with Furuno
finally got underway on Wednesday 24th
March, after a week’s postponement due
to weather. Even though the weather did
improve, the fish proved a bit elusive to the
boats in the competition!

Unfortunately, there wasn’'t much to report
on the overall tally for the tournament,
with 1 tagged Striped Marlin and 2 landed
Yellowtail Kingfish. and that was it!

A few boats chose to Stayaway on Thursday
night for an early run the following morning.
Steve Martinovich fishing on “Sumo” took
out the Yellowtail prize with a nice 8.92kg
Yellowtail and received the Tautuku Trophy
for winning thHe Yellowtail section.

In the Tag & Release Billfish section first
prize went to Nicole Burgess on “Marlure”
for a Striped Marlin est 100kg. This fish
gave Nicole $2000 courtesy of 36 Degrees
Brokers! Congratulations!

The second place in Overall Most Points
Billfish went to a lucky draw, with Jayden
Beck fishing on Enigma taking home a 1
night stay with Dinner, Bed & Breakfast for 4
at Kingsgate Hotel and Resort in Paihia, $100
Room Credit, and an adventure including
brewery tasting, bush action, archery, wine

tasting & tavern lunch courtesy of Apparel
Masters!

The team on Marlure took home many
trophies for their 1 tagged Stripey which
included - Jill Going Memorial Trophy for
angler most points overall, McCoy & Thomas
Trophy for winning team in marlin section,
Engraving Systems Trophy for most tagged
Marlin and the Bryan Bell Memorial Trophy
for skipper with the most marlin points -
weighed and tagged!!

First prize and the coveted prize for “Overall
Most Points Billfish” went to the “Marlure”
team with one tagged Striped Marlin.
Hearty congratulations to Skipper Dylan
Christie and the team, Nicole Burgess, Sean
Armstrong and Cameron Duckmanton
who received a $2,500 Travel Voucher and
$2,000 spending money courtesy of WDSAC
and 36 Degrees Brokers!

With lucky draws for anglers and skipper
including draws of all the sections not
won, quite a few people went home with
big smiles! A massive thank you to all our
generous sponsors and especially to 36
Degrees Brokers, Furuno, Apparel Masters
and HCB Technologies — your support is
greatly appreciated.



TAG & RELEASE MAR-LIN

NICOLE BURGESS

STRIPED MARLIN EST 100KG MARLURE
KINGFISH
STEVE MARTINOVICH YELLOWTAIL 8.92 KG SUMO
VANESSA MARTINOVICH YELLOWTAIL 8.52 KG SUMO
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BONZE
INTERNATIONAL
MARLIN SKINS

WDSAC was very fortunate to host the Bonze
International Marlin Skins Tournament for
2021. This tournament is run by internationally
renowned Bonze Lures.

13 teams entered and unfortunately not many
fish were seen! One Blue Marlin was caught by
the team on Geminis Five, going 154.6kg on
37kg line. There was a tag & release Striped
Marlin to Hayden Cram, est 80okg on 37kg line.

A great evening was had by all on the final night
with team participation for some truly amazing
prizes up for grabs.

So, it was the team on Geminis Five walking
away with a load of cash!

What an amazing tournament this is with some
truly amazing prizes up for grabs. The Bonze
pop-up shop with specialty lures and clothing
is impressive was also on display

Thanks go out to Bonze and his team!

Poze(5) @
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WARREN H AY MARINE/SHIMANO
TUTUKAKA SMALL BOATS TOURNAMENT
IN CONJUNCTION WITH FURUNO

he Warren Hay Marine & Shimano Tutukaka
Small Boats Tournament in conjunction with
Furuno got underway on Saturday the 17th
of April after a few postponements!

While the weather was a bit blowy on the
first day, the boats managed to get some
impressive fish. Day two produced some
beautiful weather and the big fish! The
overall fish tally for the tournament was 5
Striped Marlin including 1 tagged & released,
1 Broadbill, 2 Snapper and 4 Yellowtail
Kingfish.

Despite the first days weather forecast 40
boats joined the tournament and headed out
on Day One. It was Josh Armstrong fishing
on “Reel Nauti” who was first on the board
with a 9.38kg Snapper, closely followed by
another, that went 8kg. Day One also saw
some wicked Kingfish caught to the teams
on boats “Myth Buster” and “Phat Tinny”.
Nicola Wright fishing on “Myth Buster” took
out 1st Place Yellowtail with hers weighing
in at 25.22kg!

Day Two dawned bright & clear and most
boats headed out wide. First on the board
was Mark Cathcart on “Matatoa” with
a landed Striped Marlin, and then Zak
Cameron on “Rapahoe” tagged a Striped
Marlin est 8skg. The afternoon saw another
2 landed Striped Marlin to Cliff Metcalfe and
Deighton Miller.

However, the most impressive fish for the
day was caught by junior angler Jessie

Lawrie with after a 3 hour fight, she landed a
247kg Broadbill Swordfish on 37kg line. This
fish is a pending NZ Junior record and Club
Women’s and Junior Record. Well done,
Jessie!

The biggest smiles of all belonged to the
team on “MAK” - Mark McCullough, Cliff
Metcalfe & Stuart Parker - whose team
won the Overall Most Points Marlin on
123.6 points. They received a $2,500 Travel
Voucher and $2,000 spending money
courtesy of the WDSAC!

Thank you to all of you who entered the
tournament and battled it out over the two
days and a huge Thank You to all of our
sponsors, especially to Warren Hay Marine,
Shimano, Furuno and HCB Technologies!




TAG & RELEASE MARLIN

ZAK CAMERON

JESSIE LAWRIE

STRIPED MARLIN

BROADBILL

EST 85KG

247KG

RAPAHOE

RELEASED

SNAPPER
JOSHUA ARMSTRONG SNAPPER 9.38 KG REEL NAUTI
JOSHUE ARMSTRONG SNAPPER 8 KG REEL NAUTI

NICOLA WRIGHT YELLOWTAIL 25.22 KG MYTHBUSTER
TIM BURKE YELLOWTAIL 24.9 KG PHAT TINNY
JARED RIDLING YELLOWTAIL 21.4 KG PHAT TINNY
DAN MARSLAND YELLOWTAIL 18.3 KG MYTHBUSTER
CLIFF METCALFE STRIPED MARLIN 123.6 KG MAK

MARK CATHCART STRIPED MARLIN 123.4 KG MATATOA
JASON STENBECK STRIPED MARLIN 107.6 KG SWEET AZ
DEIGHTON MILLER STRIPED MARLIN 94KG BREEZE

Most

Sulilﬂ
Warren Hay / Shimano
I Qoats Tournament
Points Overal| Marlin

Smal
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NZSFC NATIONALS

WDSAC was well represented at the NZSFC Nationals
this year with 14 teams taking part and a total of 50
anglers!

Most teams chose once again to fish further North with
an overall tally of 1 Striped Marlin, 3 Yellowtail, 7 Bronze
Whaler Shark, 8 Snapper, 3 Yellowfin Tuna, 6 Skipjack
Tuna, 1 Shortbill Spearfish & 5 Kahawai. Good on you all!

The top team for WDSAC with the most team points
was Lady Shanler with 1619.62 points, followed by
“Friends in Low Places” (aka Lady Jess) with 695 points,
then “Tuts Rot” (aka Riv One) with 472 points. That
placed “Lady Shanler” 2nd in the Northland Regional
Section Top Team Winners!!

Troy Owen came 3rd in the Carol Atwood Memorial
Trophy for most meritorious tuna caught in the
tournament with a 20.02kg on 15kg line.

Overall WDSAC came second in the Varta Cup -
Northern — on a total of 1814.89 points and sixth in the
Varta Cup - Overall.




MOST TEAM POINTS FOR SECTIONS

1ST

LADY SHANLER

1598 POINTS

3RD

FRIENDS IN LOW PLACES

600 POINTS

SHORTBILL SPEARFISH

5TH

CHAMPION ANGLERS SECTION

YELLOWTAIL

LADY SHANLER

79.73 POINTS

4TH | FRIENDS IN LOW PLACES | NATHAN SAUL | 195 POINTS
SHARK
2ND | LADY SHANLER | JESSIE LAWRIE | 1298 POINTS

SHORTBILL SPEARFISH

SKIPJACK TUNA

5TH | LADY SHANLER | CALEB LAWRIE | 79.73 POINTS
TUNA

2ND LADY SHANLER TROY OWEN 180.13 POINTS
5TH TUTS ROT WENDY ROBBINS 164 POINTS

CHAMPION JUNIOR ANGLER SECTION

2ND

POINTS FOR LENGTH KINGFISH

YELLOWTAIL

LADY SHANLER

JESSIE LAWRIE

49 POINTS

2ND

CHAMPION LINE WEIGHT SECTION

FRIENDS IN LOW PLACES

NATHAN SAUL

195 POINTS

SHARK

1ST | LADY SHANLER | JESSIE LAWRIE | 195 POINTS
SHORTBILL SPEARFISH

1ST | LADY SHANLER | CALEB LAWRIE | 1298 POINTS

SKIPJACK & SLENDER TUNA

SHORTBILL SPEARFISH

2ND | LADY SHANLER | TROY OWEN | 79.73 POINTS
TUNA

1ST LADY SHANLER TROY OWEN 18013 POINTS
3RD TUTS ROT WENDY ROBBINS 164 POINTS
3RD MARLURE CAMERON DUCKMAN- TON | 24KG LINE

NZ CHAMPION ANGLER SECTION

5TH

SHARK

LADY SHANLER

CALEB LAWRIE

79.73 POINTS

1ST

INTERCLUB SECTION

SHARK

FRIENDS IN LOW PLACES

BRENDA SAUL

4 FISH

WDSAC

|1ST

532.33 POINTS

SHORTBILL SPEARFISH

WDSAC

|3RD

79.73 POINTS

TUNA

WDSAC

| 3RD

629.13 POINTS




WDSAC JUNIOR TEAM

As is tradition since Bayley Taylor- Mackie
and Dylan Mason did it, Cohen Douglas and
Finn Marsland jumped off the wharf when
they got up there. Remembering folks that
this is the start of June.

Although the Junior Team placed second in
the Junior section of the tournament again
this year, it was another successful year,
with three of the Team members fishing for
Kingfish on light tackle for the first time.

St Moritz who took the Russell School
Junior Team were very hard to beat this year
and deservedly won the section.

Our Team certainly did their best to catch
them and there were some very good
Kingfish caught, particularly by Maddi
(Maddison) Yearbury and Cohen Douglas,
who both caught meritorious Kingfish.
Cohen got heaviest Kingfish by a Junior
boy and heaviest Kingfish overall caught
by a Junior — 18.45kg on 6kg line. Maddi
got heaviest Kingfish caught by a female
Junior — 15.8kg on 6kg line. Finn Marsland
also caught a beauty of a fish that on most
occasions, you would be over the moon to
catch. It was a 11.85Kg Snapper on 6kg line,
and he did beat his Mum’s Snapper record
though.

It was good to have the extra help of Julie
Sands who made sure the Team were well
fed and watered, and taught them a couple
of card games that were played nearly
every night. Julie also fed the Malure Team
breakfast on a lay day. So, a huge thank you
to you Julie.

Cordell Armstrong donated his boat,
Escapade and his time for the Team this
year. He also donated the diesel, which was
awesome, so another huge thank you goes
to Cordell and the Fishing Masters, Sam
Yendell, Josh Armstrong and Matt Gentry.
All of whom took time off work to lend

their expertise to the Junior Team. Also of
note, is all 3 Fishing Masters have fished this
Tournament themselves as Juniors, so it’s
good to see them now helping the Juniors
that are coming through.

Another huge thank you needs to go to
Craig Smith who once again, donated one
of his prized Wagyu beasts to raffle off.
This raffle has been well supported by club
members, supporters, family and friends and
goes a very, very long way to raise the funds
for the Junior Team to be able participate
in this Tournament. Therefore, to Craig, we
are extremely lucky to have your unwavering
support.
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WDSAC JUNIOR TEAM

continued...

It was a bit of a different Tournament
without our Aussie counterparts there.
Some people would say it was a lot quieter,
with quite a few less hangovers some of
the fishing teams might have experienced
otherwise.

There was also a pool tournament with our
Team and the Whakatane Junior Team.
| could not possibly say who won or lost
the tournament, but what | can say is Finn
Marsland can tell you how cold the water is
when you jump off the Russell wharf in June.

Team Malure didn't do as well this year
as they have in previous years, but they
were still there trying. Team Conchita had
to change boats because of an issue with
Conchita, but they attended and caught

quite a few Kingfish as they generally do.
Team Lady Jess, well, they were there, and
Harry Lowther did his best, but the fishing
just didn’t seem to go their way at all this
year.

So overall, a lot of learning done in the skill
and patience required to catch a Kingfish on
6kg line. It’s a great Tournament and many
enduring friendships have been made.

Cordell has very kindly offered the use of
Escapade again for the 2022 Tournament
and we have very happily accepted. Lastly, a
big thank you to the Junior sub-committee
members; Craig Smith, Gael Douglas, Pete
Saul, Sam Yendell, Harry Lowther and Dylan
Christie for giving your time and expertise.
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SAM YENDELL

Fishing on "Great White" setting a new Club
Record for a Striped Marlin weighing in at
99.4kg on 6kg line.

7
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STEPHEN MACGIBBON

Fishing on "Rats Guts" setting a new Club
Record for a Trevally weighing in at 3.4kg on
3kg line. Then later in the year set another
Club Record for a Yellowtail going 37.42kg
on 15kg.

JESSIE LAWRIE

Fishing on "Lady Shanler" setting a new
Junior Club and NZ record for a Striped
Marlin wei- ghing in at 98kg on 10kg line.
Then in February, Jessie's Bronzewhaler
Shark weighing in at 129.8kg on 10kg line
set a new Junior and Womens Club & NZ
record. This was followed by another Junior
and Womens Club & Junior NZ record for a
Broadbill going 247kg on 37kg line, this time
fishing on "Released".

JOSHUA DODD

Fishing on "Omega" setting a Smallfry Club
& NZ record for a Trevally weighing in at
0.72kg on 1kg line.

JANE WHETTON

Fishing on "Huntress" setting a new Womens
Club Record for a Trevally weighing in at
3.42kg on 10kg line.



TOP TROPHIES

WEIGHMASTERS TROPHY

MOST MERITORIOUS CATCH OF THE SEASON

Capture.

Saturday 10 April 2021 aboard Great White -
new Club Record, Striped Marlin 99.4kg on
okg line

He displayed a wide range of angling skills and
techniques required to catch a fish of this size
on light tackle. He also caught a Striped Marlin
on 15kg, weighed on board at 128kg.
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SANDY MACKENZIE MEMORIAL TROPHY

MOST MERITORIOUS CATCH OF THE SEASON BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

Capture.

18/04/21 aboard Released - new Junior and
Women’s Club Record and a Junior NZ Record,
Broadbill 247kg on 37kg line.

Jessie caught some fantastic fish this season
which were all special. displayed a wide range
of angling skills and techniques required to
catch afish of this size on light tackle. She also
caught a Striped Marlin on 15kg, weighed on
board at 128kg.




TROPHY LIST

AUTO PARTS CUP

SUSAN HUGHES

FIRST STRIPED MARLIN OF SEASON BY A LADY ANGLER

129KG 26/12/21

B & R SANFORD WESTCOAST TROPHY

NOT AWARDED

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN ON 24KG ON WEST COAST

BEAU BARNSLEY MEMORIAL TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON ON 10KG LINE

STRIPED MARLIN 182KG

BOB ERIKSON TROPHY

ZANE WILLIAMS

100TH MARLIN WEIGHED, TAGGED OR COURTESY WEIGHED

STRIPED MARLIN 115KG 26/02/22

BOSWELL TROPHY

KACI PULHAM

HEAVIEST GAMEFISH BY A SMALLFRY GIRL

SNAPPER 4KG

BREAM BAY CUP

JOSH BRANDSO

HEAVIEST YELLOWTAIL ON 24KG OR UNDER

22.4KG

BRUCE GOING CONSOLATION TROPHY

KALEB TAYLOR

HEAVIEST FISH BY A JUNIOR ANGLER NOT ALREADY RECEIVING A TROPHY

YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 13.56KG ON 37KG LINE

CAMPBELL MCKINNON MEMORIAL TROPHY

DANIEL MARTIN

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN ON 24KG

117KG 08/01/22

CARA MIA CUP

JOSHUA ARMSTRONG

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON ON 15KG LINE

STRIPED MARLIN 165.2KG

CLAUDE COOK TROPHY

HOLLY FROOD

HEAVIEST GAMEFISH OF SEASON BY LADY ANGLER

BROADBILL SWORDFISH 173.2KG 02/04/22

CLUB CAPTAINS TROPHY

TROY OWEN

ANGLER MOST POINTS FOR NZSFC NATIONALS TOURNAMENT

BLUE MARLIN 182KG ON 37KG LINE. 491.89 POINTS

CONCHITA TROPHY

RILEY GIBSON

MOST POINTS FOR A YELLOWTAIL BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

15.24KG ON 15KG LINE 27/04/22
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CORBANS WINE TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

ANGLER WEIGHING & TAGGING MOST BILLFISH

21

CURRIE FAMILY TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

CHAMPION ANGLER OF THE SEASON

STRIPED MARLIN 182KG

DELRAY BLUE WATER TROPHY

N.Z. EC.ZONE

HEAVIEST GAMEFISH CAUGHT/TAGGED OUTSIDE

ET TLES-MILLER TROPHY

KIRSTEN RAS

JUNIOR ANGLER LANDING & TAGGING THE MOST GAMEFISH IN A SEASON

FARLEY CUP

NOT AWARED

HEAVIEST HAMMERHEAD SHARK OF THE SEASON

GIL LAWRIE TROPHY

TROY OWERN

HEAVIEST BILLFISH BY WDSAC MEMBER IN NZSFC NATIONALS

BLUE MARLIN 182KG ON 37KG LINE

HARVEY FRANKS MEMORIAL TRO-PHY

DANIEL MARTIN

JUNIOR ANGLER MOST POINTS FOR A FISH

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG

HILTON & BETH POLKINGHORNE TROPHY

NOT AWARDED

HEAVIEST YELLOWFIN BY A JUNIOR

HILTON POLKINGHORNE TROPHY

HAYDEN WRIGHT

LAST MARLIN OF SEASON LANDED, TAGGED OR COURTESY WEIGHED

BLUE MARLIN 182.6KG

HILTON POLKINGHORNE TROPHY

DANIEL PERKINSON

HEAVIEST MAHIMAHI OF THE SEASON

MAHIMAHI 9KG 27/02/22

HOLDEN TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE - MATADOR

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN OF THE SEASON

182.6KG

HUGH GOING MEMORIAL TROPHY

DANIEL MARTIN

JUNIOR ANGLER CATCHING THE HEAVIEST BILL-FISH OF THE SEASON

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG

JOHN ALLEN TROPHY

SUSAN HUGHES

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN OF THE SEASON BY A LADY ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN 129KG




JORDAN TROPHY

BOUNTY HUNTER - Skipper: Aiden Williams
WILD BILL - Skipper: Tony Martin

SMALL B OAT MOST BILLFISH LANDED/TAGGED

JUNIOR ROSEB OWL

DANIEL MARTIN

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG

L & R GOING & SONS TROPHY

RYAN PERKINSON

LAST FISH OF THE SEASON

YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 18.12KG

LW WALDRON TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE - MATADOR

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN OF THE SEASON

182.6KG

LAVINIA DINSDAL ETROPHY

STEVE SCHIMMEL

HEAVIEST BLUE MARLIN OF THE SEASON

BLUE MARLIN 206KG

LIBERTY TROPHY

OLIVER DeLACEY

HEAVIEST GAMEFISH BY A SMALLFRY BO

SNAPPER 3.32KG

LYNELLE SAUL TROPHY

SIMON ASKEW

HEAVIEST SNAPPER OF SEASON

10.22KG ON 6KG LINE 16/03/22

M.A.F. TROPHY

MATADOR

LAUNCH TAGGING THE MOST GAMEFISH

50

MCCOY & THOMAS CUP

STEVE SCHIMMEL

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON ON 37KG LINE

BLUE MARLIN 206KG 18/02/22

MORTIMORE TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

ANGLER WEIGHING MOST GAMEFISH OVER 37KG

STRIPED MARLIN 11KG + 182.6KG

MORTON BROWNE TROPHY

MACCA MCKENZIE

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON

234KG

OBSESSION TROPHY

MACCA MCKENZIE

HEAVIEST BROADBILL OF THE SEASON

234KG

OWEN WRIGHT TROPHY

KURT BENNETTO

FIRST STRIPED MARLIN OF SEASON BY A MALE ANGLER

EST 90KG 10/12/21

PACIFIC RENDEZ-VOUS TROPHY

LUKE ARMSTRONG

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON ON 24KG LINE

BLUE MARLIN 197.6KG

PARORE CUP

DANIEL MARTIN

FISH GAINING MOST POINTS BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG




PATRICIA NEALE TROPHY

HAYDEN WRIGHT ON MATADOR

BOATMAN LANDING HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN

182.6KG

PAUL BATTEN TROPHY

MINOVA

LAUNCH MOST SPECIES IN ONE DAY

BLUE MARLIN, STRIPED MARLIN, MAHIMAHI

PIERCE TROPHY

HANS ROTZEL

FIRST TAGGED MARLIN OF THE SEASON

EST 100KG

POOR KNIGHTS TROPHY

MURAWAI LADY - Skipper: Shane Sheaf

LAUNCH WEIGHING HEAVIEST GAMEFISH OF SEASON

BLUE MARLIN 280KG

PRITCHARD TROPHY

HAYDEN WRIGHT

LAST BILLFISH OF THE SEASON

BLUE MARLIN 182.6KG

SANDY MACKENZIE MEMORIAL TROPHY

JACK HAY

MOST MERITORIOUS CATCH BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN EST 100KG ON 15KG LINE

SHJ DEACON TROPHY

SUSAN HUGHES

FIRST FISH OF THE SEASON OVER 90KG

STRIPED MARLIN 129KG

TERRY COOKSEY MEMORIAL TROPHY

LADY SHANDLER

BOAT LANDING THE MOST SPECIES OF BILLFISH DURING THE SEASON

BROADBILL, STRIPED MARLIN, BLUE MARLIN

TERRY LAVERY TROPHY

DANIEL MARTIN

HEAVIEST MARLIN BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG

VICE PRESIDENTS TROPHY

ROGER PURDY

HEAVIEST YELLOWFIN TUNA OF THE SEASON

52KG 17/03/22

VINCE WILLIAMS TROPHY

ADRIAN JOHNSON

SMALLEST STRIPED MARLIN OVER MINIMUM WEIGHT

75.6KG

WATTS AUTO SALES TROPHY

KIRSTEN RAS

MOST TAGGED GAMEFISH BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

WDSAC CUP

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

ANGLER TAGGING MOST BILLFISH

WDSAC SHIELD

MATADOR - Skipper: Hayden Wright

LAUNCH MOST TAGGED MARLIN FOR SEASON

50




W E GOING TROPHY LAUNCH MOST BILLFISH WEIGHED, TAGGED AND ESTI-MATED ON B OARD

MATADOR - Skipper: Hayden Wright 50

WEIGHMASTERS' TROPHY MOST MERITORIOUS CATCH OF THE SEASON

RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 182.6KG ON 10KG LINE (WR)

WISEMAN'S CUP LAUNCH WEIGHING & TAGGING MOST GAMEFISH OVER 37KG ON WEEKENDS OR HOLIDAYS

MATADOR - Skippper: Hayden Wright 17

PIN FISH

SPECIES DATE WEIGHT LAUNCH LINE COMMENT

JOSHUA ARMSTRONG 13/11/2020 17.6 KG ESCAPADE NZ 37
BLAIR DRINKWATER 12/12/2020 20.6 KG HARLEQUIN 37
CRAIG JOHNSON 12/12/2020 21.2 KG HARLEQUIN
DEAN WALLACE 15/12/2020 21.4 KG YEAH NAH 37
NEVILLE DRAFFIN 15/12/2020 24.2 KG BLACK JACK 37
LAYNE COLLINSON 15/12/2020 25.4 KG IKA NUI 37 JUNIOR
ADRIAN JOHNSON 18/12/2020 49KG RAPTOR 24
DECLAN LOVERIDGE 23/12/2020 59.6 KG GEMINIS FIVE 37 JUNIOR
PAUL CHRISTIE 30/12/2020 60.8 KG MARLURE 24
MAHIMAHI
unerns e oo Jumess |5 |
BLUE SHARK
oo Jeoper0Jerewe __Jeovomn || |
MAKO SHARK
omicoumson oo [eteme  Jwawn | Lowor |
TOPE SHARK
e o e et Jmew | |
BRONZEWHALER SHARK
CHRIS LAMBERT 09/11/2020 EST 50KG TIME N TIDE
JESSIE LAWRIE 26/02/2021 129.8 KG LADY SHANLER 10 JUNIOR
COOPER BRADLEY 09/01/2021 EST 95KG BWANA I 24 SMALLFRY
FINN CARTER 10/01/2021 126KG BWANA I 15 JUNIOR
BRAD BENNETTO 04/07/2021 21.6 KG HARLEQUIN 8
NICOLA WRIGHT 17/04/2021 25.22 KG MYTH BUSTER 10
STEVE MACGIBBON 17/06/2021 37.42 KG HARD YARDS 15

JOHN KEELEY 20/01/2021 2.32KG RIV ONE 3




PIN FISH

SPECIES

STRIPED MARLIN

DATE

WEIGHT

LAUNCH

LINE

COMMENT

BLUE MARLIN

JOHN FRANCISCO 16/12/2020 12KG FINALEE 24
TONY MARTIN 06/01/2021 116.7 KG WILD BILL 37
CLINTON HALL 31/01/2021 117.4 KG CHI CHI 37
MITCHELL PATTINSON 04/04/2021 18.4 KG D OUBLE SHOT 24
WENDY ROBBINS 07/04/2021 130.2 KG RIV ONE 24

BROADBILL

SHORTBILL SPEARFISH

BRADLEY MARTIN 04/07/2020 201.4 KG WILD BILL 60
JESSIE LAWRIE 18/04/2020 247KG RELEASED 37 JUNIOR
KIERAN PULLMAN 04/06/2020 263.6 KG FISH TALES 60

T 7 N I N

SKIPJACK TUNA

WENDY ROBBINS

20/02/2021

4.78 KG

RIV ONE

15

TROY OWEN

26/02/2021

4.94 KG

LADY SHANLER

8

SNAPPER

JOSHUA DODD

03/10/2020

0.72 KG

OMEGA

STEVE MACGIBBON 02/07/2020 6.02 KG HARD YARD 10
STEVE MACGIBBON 06/08/2020 11.42 KG HARD YARD 15
CHRIS LAMBERT 13/11/2020 12.44 KG TIME N TIDE

TREVALLY

SMALLFRY

JANE WHETTON

14/11/2020

3.42 KG

HUNTRESS

10
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MONTHLY FUN TUTUKAKA

FISHING SAUSAGEFEST
FUN FISHING COMPETITION SPECIAL THANKS TO.
- MONTHLY PRIZES FOR THE THE BUTCHER SHOPPE & SALT AIR CAFE

HEAVIEST SNAPPER, KINGFISH,
TARAKIHI, TREVALLY & HAPUKU

All entrants had to bring their special sausage
mix to make their sausages at the Club!

e




KIDS XMAS EASTER EGG
PARTY HUNT

ANNUAL KIDS XMAS PARTY WAS FILLED A NEW EVENT HELD THIS YEAR, AND
WITH FUN FISHING, GAMES, FOOD AND TO MUCH SUCCESS! OVER 100 KIDS
GIFTS! MANY THANKS TO SANTA AND PARTICIAPTED!

HIS SLEIGH
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SPONSORS MELBOURNE
NIGHT CUP

ALWAYS A GREAT NIGHT AT THE CLUB THE BIG RACE IS ALWAYS A GREAT
- AHUGE THANK YOU TO EVERYONE AFTERNOON WITH BUBBLES, NIBBLES
WHO ATTENDED OUR SPONSORS AND SWEEPS!

EVENING AND MADE IT SUCH A
SUCCESSFUL EVENT

45K RAISED

42
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WDSAC GAMEFISH CATCH RECORDS 1945-2021

1945-46 4 1 12 3 20
1946-47 3 2 1 6

1947-48 9 12 1 22
1948-49 3 17 1 5 26
1949-50 1 8 9

1950-51 4 1 15 20
1951-52 6 1 12 1 20
1952-53 6 17 1 1 1 26
1953-54 12 1 4 17
1954-55 18 1 7 2 28
1955-56 22 14 5 41
1956-57 27 1 16 1 4 49
1957-58 38 48 2 3 10 101
1958-59 47 29 1 2 6 6 91
1959-60 42 5 2 32 1 2 1 34 62 181
1960-61 38 5 42 6 2 2 1 117 213
1961-62 6 2 40 2 1 1 1 2 1 56
1962-63 17 1 64 8 4 2 2 141 239
1963-64 14 1 38 7 4 1 31 28 124
1964-65 10 1 29 2 2 1 52 6 103
1965-66 14 1 1 1 17 4 3 3 22 29 95
1966-67 6 1 35 3 2 1 8 9 65
1967-68 2 2 27 6 1 2 16 4 60
1968-69 10 2 31 4 2 4 10 10 73
1969-70 4 1 1 24 3 8 1 42
1970-71 1 11 3 1 1 2 5 24
1971-72 16 1 1 9 7 2 3 1 40
1972-73 11 1 1 20 15 2 13 1 64
1973-74 38 2 1 50 13 1 8 3 116
1974-75 113 6 4 119 21 7 7 1 278
1975-76 99 1 2 52 26 2 10 22 214
1976-77 81 3 3 88 25 1 4 1 11 9 226
1977-78 75 1 1 44 26 1 2 48 6 1 205
1978-79 146 2 1 98 36 10 8 7 2 1 311
1979-80 162 3 3 90 22 21 1 17 5 1 325
1980-81 248 1 1 135 26 32 6 26 10 1 486
1981-82 94 1 7 90 18 10 2 18 3 9 252
1982-83 149 1 4 67 30 22 8 13 3 297
1983-84 107 2 3 121 20 25 3 12 6 299
1984-85 51 67 24 26 3 27 17 9 224
1985-86 75 1 1 118 26 14 11 2 52 47 1 5 353
1986-87 44 1 89 8 1 112 21 276
1987-88 85 1 14 137 24 5 5 75 77 5 428
1988-89 114 2 2 27 11 12 12 72 94 1 347
1989-90 190 2 7 7 219 29 4 9 4 38 177 2 1 689

50



WDSAC GAMEFISH CATCH RECORDS 1945-2021

1990-91 130 9 7 95 20 19 19 1 54 71 8 8 441
1991-92 142 2 3 5 69 32 2 91 77 6 5 434
1992-93 172 9 2 54 14 2 2 65 19 8 11 358
1993-94 350 14 145 34 3 161 228 5 8 13 961
1994-95 506 2 5 2 659 12 45 3 3 70 202 2 3 43 1557
1995-96 433 2 12 2 538 8 36 3 2 147 353 4 1 6 1 1548
1996-97 418 3 4 1 395 6 41 3 4 50 172 3 4 1104
1997-98 430 4 23 1 172 8 49 4 7 49 54 1 3 1 806
1998-99 462 1 33 133 5 26 1 4 54 15 7 6 7 747
1999-00 237 4 51 1 125 22 6 1 8 27 190 3 2 1 1 679
2000-01 204 2 13 102 8 3 4 14 82 3 3 442
2001-02 202 2 13 2 50 8 1 4 46 29 2 7 3 369
2002-03 113 0 4 0 17 4 0 1 6 22 4 2 3 5 181
2003-04 155 2 3 3 33 4 8 1 3 25 86 7 7 7 344
2004-05 201 2 19 1 22 2 4 0 2 27 117 1 1 3 0 402
2005-06 197 2 12 0 11 3 1 0 8 26 48 0 12 1 0 321
2006-07 355 0 14 2 19 1 0 0 10 35 14 0 3 10 0 463
2007-08 173 0 6 0 19 2 0 2 3 36 63 0 21 0 2 327
2008-09 320 0 24 0 17 6 3 0 15 63 2 1 10 3 0 464
2009-10 259 2 15 0 49 8 14 0 5 37 6 1 3 5 0 404
2010-11 226 1 32 1 85 7 19 2 17 72 1 2 6 9 0 480
2011-12 162 1 5 13 55 12 26 1 18 65 2 0 5 0 0 365
2012-13 163 2 4 18 74 6 13 2 9 63 1 0 4 1 0 360
2013-14 178 1 19 19 47 11 19 3 5 33 2 1 28 5 0 371
2014-15 269 2 1 15 64 5 23 4 2 50 22 0 36 2 0 505
2015-16 370 2 7 14 107 5 28 2 10 44 72 0 23 3 0 687
2016-17 122 1 21 17 44 3 7 2 6 75 8 2 11 4 0 323
2017-18 287 1 23 15 38 5 7 1 2 48 8 0 23 26 1 485
2018-19 128 1 17 17 30 4 4 1 9 47 0 3 20 19 0 300
2019-20 111 0 15 6 18 2 7 0 9 16 64 0 10 6 0 264
2020-21 157 0 5 12 17 7 3 1 21 22 70 0 3 6 0 324
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WEIGHED MARLIN 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY A'l:\lngER AEZHS-'ER BOAT LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME  WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT
16/12/2020 | STRIPED | MARLIN 12 JOHN FRANCISCO FINALEE 24 PIN FISH
19/12/2020 BLUE MARLIN 275 WENDY ROBBINS RIV ONE 15 PIN FISH
20/12/2020 | STRIPED MARLIN 72.4 ADRIAN JOHNSON MAREE DEE 24
21/12/2020 | STRIPED MARLIN 93 STUART MOORE WHIPLASH
12/23/2020 | STRIPED MARLIN 73 KODYN WHITEMAN 37 NM
12/23/2020 | STRIPED MARLIN 97.8 TOBY MOIR BUSHIDO 37 NM
1/03/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 53 PETER WICKHAM MISS B HAVEN 37
1/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 99.4 SAM YENDELL GREAT WHITE 6 CLUB RECORD
1/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 82 BY HOKIANGA CONNOR BRYHAM KNOT ON CALL 24 JUNIOR
1/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 60.8 DARRELL HEA LIT UP 24 NM, DNGW
1/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 57 PETER MCNABB SLIANTE DNGW
1/05/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 105 JOHAN ALMQUIST BREEZE 24
1/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 80 GEORGIE MCOLL BIG BALLS 24 NM
1/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 86.9 MATTHEW GENTRY REEL NAUTI 37
1/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 114.5 BY HOKIANGA RYAN HULSE INDECISION 60
1/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 16.7 BY HOKIANGA TONY MARTIN WILD BILL 37 PIN FISH
1/09/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 98 JESSIE LAWRIE LADY SHANLER 10 Nz & CLUB
1/09/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 56.2 JOEL DRYSDALE OUR TURN 24 DNGW, SMALLFRY
1/09/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 80 JOHN LUCAS AMICA 37 NM
1/09/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 67 SAM GREENSMITH IVANA 37 DNGW, JUNIOR
1/10/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 87.2 HUNTER YEARBURY VITALIS 37 SMALLFRY
1/10/2021 STRIPED | MARLIN 62.6 MICHAEL VD WALT BUBBLES 24 NM
1/15/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 79 CALEB LAWRIE GREAT WHITE 8
1/16/2021 STRIPED | MARLIN 84.6 BLAIR DRINKWATER | BILL PROBLEMS 15
1/16/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 79 GRACE CALDER GREAT WHITE 15 WwOB
1/16/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 91.6 MICHAEL HARRIS SOLE 24
1/23/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 76.2 CRAIG BELCHER FREE AND EASY 37 NM
28/01/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 105.8 CORDELL ARMSTRONG ESCAPADE 24
28/01/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 67 DANIEL SLUITERS BEER PRESSURE 24
31/01/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 17.4 CLINTON HALL CHI CHI 37
6/02/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 71.6 DAVID HUNTER DNGW
7/02/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 99.2 HOLLIE JONES BAIT ME 37
7/02/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 90.2 HUNTER YEARBURY E{SH!}IE; 24 SMALLFRY
8/02/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 81.5 DYLAN PILCHER GREAT WHITE 10
16/02/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 168.2 DANIEL MASON STRAY DOG 37 NM
21/02/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 149.4 CAMPBELL MOSELY MIGHTY 24 NM
MINNOW
24/02/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 115.4 PAUL COLTART IRIS 37
27/02/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 98 BARNEY ASKIN NENA 37
7/03/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 95.4 ROSS CHAPMAN POPPA GEORGE 60




WEIGHED MARLIN 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY Agg;ER ANGLER LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME WEIGHT

3/10/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 736 STUART MOORE WHIPLASH 37 DNGW

3/11/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 77.8 BY MARSDEN CHRIS LAMBERT TIME N TIDE 37

3/11/2021 BLUE MARLIN 154.6 SEAN FINNEGAN GEMINIS FIVE 37

3/12/2021 BLUE MARLIN 160.4 BY MARSDEN NEVILLE DRAFFIN BLACK JACK 37

3/13/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 96.4 ARTHUR ADAMS DIVERSIONS 37 NM
3/15/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 105.9 BY BOI SHAMUS MACINNES AQUARIUS 24

3/16/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 14 JARED MACKENZIE TUMEKE 37

3/16/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 128.8 STEVEN KING VISCOUNT 24 NM
4/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 18.4 MITCHELL PATTINSON DOUBLE SHOT 24 PIN FISH
4/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 128 SAM YENDELL GPS 15 wWOB
4/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 108.4 SOPHIE DOUGLAS BOSCA 37 JUNIOR
4/05/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 72.4 MILLER VARNEY REEL AWESOME 37 ‘IJDUNNGIZJVEQ
4/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 104 JIMMIE PILCHER CATCHEM 2 37 NM
7/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 75 KEVIN HANWRIGHT FINSBURY

7/04/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 99.6 PETE SAUL LADY JESS 37

7/04/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 130.2 WENDY ROBBINS RIV ONE 24 PIN FISH
8/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 88.6 DARRYL RICHARDSON WHIRLPOOL 37

11/04/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 84.2 DARREL NATH TE ARIKI NUI 37 NM
12/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 140.4 DANIEL MASON STRAY DOG 37 NM
12/04/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 79.4 STUART MOORE WHIPLASH 37

17/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 107.6 JASON STENBECK SWEET AZ 37
18/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 123.6 CLIFF METCALFE MAK 24
18/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 94 DEIGHTON MILLER BREEZE 24
18/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 123.4 MARK CATHCART MATATOA 37
18/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 72.8 TONY GORDON REOSLUTE 37 DNGW
19/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 87.8 ADRIAN JOHNSON RAPTOR 24
19/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 59.8 ERIC ZINK OUTA HERE 37 DNGW
19/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 96.6 NATHAN MARSHALL OMEGA 37
25/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 120.6 DAVID BRYANT BUSHIDO 37
26/04/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 143.2 FRANK VAN VROOMHOVEN FLYING 24
DUTCHMAN

26/04/2021 | STRIPED MARLIN 85.8 MIKE FOSTER WHIPLASH 37
26/04/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 139.2 MIRIAM TUCK BLACK JACK 37

5/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 102.6 SAM MCGREGOR BREEZE NM

?54



TAGGED MARLIN 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES  FISH Al'_l'lg'gER ANGLER LINE  OMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME  WEIGHT NAME LAST NAME WEIGHT
12/20/2020 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8s HOLLY MCKENZIE GPS 37
12/20/2020 | STRIPED MARLIN 8o MARK MCCULLOUGH BOSCA 37
12/22/2020 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8o JESSIE LAWRIE RELEASED 24 JUNIOR
12/22/2020 | STRIPED | MARLIN 50 MATT GENTRY REEL NAUTI 37
12/23/2020 | STRIPED | MARLIN 70 CONNOR ETTING MEERHEIM 37
12/23/2020 | STRIPED | MARLIN 50 SOPHIE DOUGLAS BOSCA 37 JUNIOR
12/29/2020 | STRIPED | MARLIN 70 JESSIE LAWRIE RELEASED JUNIOR
12/31/2020 | STRIPED | MARLIN 75 SUE WILLIAMS GAMETIME 24
1/01/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 95 BEN ROSE SPELLBOUND 37
1/01/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 70 DANIEL NEEDHAM SMORGZ NM
1/02/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8s KIMBERLY DOW LIMITLESS
1/02/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 90 SAMUEL BAKER IDLE TIME
1/03/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN JAMIE LAPWOOD L\j\';gx,/gﬁ 37
1/oa/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 90 ANTONIO YBARRA DORADO
1/06/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8s BLAIR DRINKWATER | BILL PROBLEMS
1/06/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 80 CALEB TAYLOR vol 37 JUNIOR
1/06/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 75 RENEE LOWTHER HUNTRESS 37
1/06/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 9 TODD YENDELL GREAT WHITE 15
1/07/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8s CALEB LAWRIE GREAT WHITE 15
1/09/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 75 LAYNE COLLINSON IKA NUI 37 JUNIOR
1/09/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 60 LiLY LOVERIDGE GEMINIS FIVE 24 SMALLFRY
1/09/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8o NEVILLE DRAFFIN BLACKJACK 37
1/10/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8o BROADIE FRANCISCO FINALEE 24 JUNIOR
1/10/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 75 CAMERON | DUCKMANTON BIG POPPA
1/11/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 90 HANS ROTZEL MADGESTIC
1/11/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 95 REGAN COOPER REEL MANIA
1/12/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 60 JOSHUA ARMSTRONG ESCAPADE 37
1/12/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 70 ZANE WILLIAMS POMNTY 24 JUNIOR
1/15/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 105 DARRON GOODWIN WILD BILL 37
1/15/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8s DARRON GOODWIN WILD BILL 37
1/15/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 75 TONY MARTIN WILD BILL
1/16/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 75 MICHAEL HARRIS SOLE 24
1/16/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 105 CAM BOYD YONKERS NM
1/16/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 110 DION MCNAB KNOT ON CALL 24 NM
1/16/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 10 FIONA CROMIE INDECISION 37
1/16/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 70 FIONA CROMIE INDECISION 24
1/16/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 70 MATTHEW MCKENZIE GREAT WHITE 15
1/16/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 70 MURRAY JORDAN BILL PROBLEMS 37
1/17/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 100 AUDREY LAMB AUSSIE SPIRIT 37
1/17/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 8o SIMON CRAMPTON SAMBOS|




TAGGED MARLIN 2020/2021

ANGLER

DATE  NAME NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED  FRST | aSTNAME WElGHT COMMENTS
1/22/2021 BLUE MARLIN 100 TREVOR LOWES SAMBOSI

1/23/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 100 KYLE RIDLING YONKERS 60

1/23/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 110 LES WILMOT ATHEENA 37 NM
1/23/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 70 NEVILLE DRAFFIN BLACK JACK 37

1/27/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 80 HAYDEN WRIGHT FISH TALES 15

1/27/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 10 SCOTT DE BRUYN MANUWAI JUNIOR
1/27/2021 STRIPED | MARLIN 90 STEVE MARTINOVICH CARA J 37

1/28/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 85 AARON BRADLEY BILL PROBLEMS NM
1/28/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 70 HAYDEN WRIGHT FISH TALES 15

1/28/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 80 JAIME ANDERSON WID BILL 37

1/28/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 85 RIHLEY SVENSON KNOT ON CALL NM
1/31/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 15 TRACEY WILLIAMS IE-;ISH',I\"-EI—; 24
2/02/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 130 JACK TREACY CATCHEM 2 NM
2/02/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 80 JACK TREACY CATCHEM 2 NM
2/03/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 100 CAMERON LORNIE IKA NUI NM
2/03/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 70 KERRY GENTRY CATCHEM 2
2/03/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 75 STEVEN BAKER IDLE TIME
2/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 15 CALEB HILL AQUARIUS
2/06/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 75 CALEB TAYLOR OPTIMUS 37 JUNIOR
2/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 100 COHEN DOUGLAS BILL PROBLEMS JUNIOR
2/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 100 KAREN PATERSON SERAFINA 37
2/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 100 KATELYN DOWLING MARLURE 24
2/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 70 MADI ROSS GREAT WHITE 15
2/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 60 NATASHA HEMARA IDLE TIME DQ
2/07/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 80 DENNIS RIDLING SIR RUM 24

2/07/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 95 GRANT SAGAR SENITOR NM
2/07/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 90 NICOLE BURGESS MARLURE 15
2/08/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 90 CONNOR BRYHAM KNOT ON CALL JUNIOR
2/08/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 90 RIHLEY SVENSON KNOT ON CALL NM
2/13/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 110 MATTHEW MCKENZIE GREAT WHITE 15

2/14/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 120 CALEB LAWRIE GREAT WHITE 15
2/20/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 45 LIAM KEATLEY BURLEY HEADS 37

2/21/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 90 BLAIR DRINKWATER HARLEQUIN 37

2/21/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 90 NIC HILL ASEA DSEA 37
3/09/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 70 D BAXTER WHIRLPOOL NM
3/11/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 95 NEVILLE DRAFFIN BLACK JACK 37

3/11/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 80 NEVILLE DRAFFIN BLACK JACK 37

3/12/2021 BLUE MARLIN 230 KYLE RIDLING YONKERS 60
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TAGGED MARLIN 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY Agg;ER ANGLER BOAT LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME  WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME NAME WEIGHT
BOUNTY
3/14/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 95 JARED WILLIAMS 15
HUNTER
3/20/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 110 ZANE WILLIAMS E'SE?;; 24 JUNIOR
3/26/2021 | STRIPED | MARLIN 100 NICOLE BURGESS MARLURE 24
4/03/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 100 MARK SCOOBIE GPS NM
4/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 150 LUCY HALE GPS
4/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 10 MACCA MCKENZIE GPS
4/04/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 90 MITCHELL PATTINSON DOUBLE SHOT 24
4/05/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 8o JOEL COLLINSON IKA NUI JUNIOR
4/05/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 70 MURRAY PATTINSON DOUBLE SHOT 24
4/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 85 JIMMIE PILCHER CATCHEM 2 37 NM
4/06/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 110 MARK SCOOBIE GPS NM
4/08/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 90 TONY MARTIN WILD BILL 37
4/11/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 70 SAM ARMSTRONG REEL AWESOME 37 NM
4/18/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 70 PAUL LAMB WILD BILL 37
4/18/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 85 ZAK CAMERON RAPAHOE 24
4/25/2021 STRIPED MARLIN 50 MATTHEW MCKENZIE GPS

WEIGHED BROADBILL 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY Altll‘;;E_R ANGLER BOAT LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME NAME WEIGHT
NM, WORLD
5/03/2021 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 232.8 ASTON HOWARD-WILLIS BRUTUS
RECORD
7/11/2020 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 125 AIDAN WILLIAMS GREAT WHITE 60
BY
7/13/2020 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 17.5 DOUBTLESS ANDREW WALLIS BULLSHIP 60
BAY
7/04/2020 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 201.4 BRADLEY MARTIN WILD BILL 60 PIN FISH
4/30/2021 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 230.8 COEN BEYNON SOLE 37 NM
FOR
8/30/2020 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 171.2 DANIEL WEIN AFFINITY 37
TAURANGA
7/11/2020 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 130 HANS ROTZEL MADGESTIC 37 JUNIOR
6/24/2021 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 180.8 JEREMY HAY WILD BILL 60
NEW ZEALAND
4/18/2021 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 247 JESSIE LAWRIE RELEASED 37 RECORD, PIN
FISH, JUNIOR
6/04/2021 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 263.6 KIERAN PULLMAN FISH TALES 60 PIN FISH
5/04/2021 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 213.6 TONY MARTIN WILD BILL 60
6/18/2021 | BROADBILL | SWORDFISH 141.8 TONY MARTIN WILD BILL 60
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WEIGHED SHORTBILL 2020/2021

ANGLER

SPECIES FISH COURTESY ANGLER LINE
NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED EIII!\?IEI; LAST NAME WEIGHT COMMENTS
FOR
1/02/2021 SHORTBILL | SPEARFISH 14.6 MARSDEN AARON FURLONG SEAEAGLE 15
COVE
1/06/2021 SHORTBILL | SPEARFISH 16 BRYCE RIDLING 24 PIN FISH
LADY
2/25/2021 | SHORTBILL | SPEARFISH 11.96 CALEB LAWRIE 15
SHANLER
12/20/2020 | SHORTBILL | SPEARFISH 20.2 JESS HOWELL GPS 37 NM
FOR
12/20/2020 | SHORTBILL | SPEARFISH 23 CLEVEDON SCOTT MCCULLOUGH LIMITLESS 37

TAGGED SHORTBILL 2020/2021

CATCH

DATE

2/6/2021

FISH
NAME

SHORTBILL

SPECIES
NAME

SPEARFISH

FISH
WEIGHT

30.00

COURTESY
WEIGHED

ANGLER
FIRST
NAME

SARAH

ANGLER
LAST NAME

IMHOF

SEALORD

LINE
WEIGHT

COMMENTS

WEIGHED TUNA 2020/2021

ANGLER

FISH PECIE FISH RTESY ANGLER
NASME sNACP:/IEs WEI?EHT CvellEJIGHESD EIII?IEI; LASTGNAME bl D1
1/13/2020 | YELLOWFIN | TUNA 176 WHA,EGYAROA JOSHUA ARMSTRONG ESCQEADE 37 PIN FISH
12/12/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 20.6 BLAIR DRINKWATER HARLEQUIN 37 PIN FISH
12/12/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 19.8 BLAIR DRINKWATER HARLEQUIN 37
12/12/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 18.6 BLAIR DRINKWATER HARLEQUIN 37
12/12/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 21.2 CRAIG JOHNSON HARLEQUIN PIN FISH
12/12/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 19.4 KURT BENNETTO HARLEQUIN 37
12/13/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 18.6 HOLLY FROOD ESCAPADE 37
12/15/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 17.2 FOR CARLI ECKERSLEY SESSIONS 24
MURIWAI
12/15/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 16 CHRIS HARRISON KAYBEN 15
12/15/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 21.4 DEAN WALLACE YEAH NAH 37 PIN FISH
12/15/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 25.4 LAYNE COLLINSON IKA NUI 37 FleL’tljl\'l:Ig:
12/15/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 24.2 NEVILLE DRAFFIN BLACK JACK 37 PIN FISH
12/15/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 20 SAM MCGREGOR BREEZE 15 NM, W.0.B
12/15/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 35.2 FOR SHAY RAINGER TERRA NOVA 24
MURIWAI
12/15/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 25 SIMON ASKEW BREEZE 37 W.0.B
12/16/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 20 GARY STONE DTF KAIMANA 24
12/16/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 18 GARY STONE DTF KAIMANA 24
12/16/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 19.4 HENRY BATES DELTA 24
12/16/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 18 RON AITKEN DTF KAIMANA 24
12/16/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 28.6 ROY BOT FISHIZLE 15 NM
12/16/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 21.4 SEAN HAY MISS B 24
HAVEN
58




WEIGHED TUNA 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY A:GREER ANGLER LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME  WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME WEIGHT
12/16/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 19.4 SUSAN HUGHES WHIPLASH 37
12/18/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 49 ADRIAN JOHNSON RAPTOR 24 PIN FISH
12/19/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 17 CORDELL ARMSTRONG ESCAPADE Nz 24
12/19/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 21.8 CLE'i/OERDON DANIELLE WRIGHT GAMBLER 37 JUNIOR
12/19/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 18.6 CLEIi/OERDON DANIELLE WRIGHT GAMBLER 37 JUNIOR
12/20/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 28.6 SANDRA FRANCISCO FINALEE 24
12/23/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 59.6 DECLAN LOVERIDGE GEMINIS FIVE 37 F;'B‘,\ig:'
12/26/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 29.2 FOR BIG FISH MARTIN KAY TIN DRUM 15
12/28/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 18 FOR CAYDEN DE GRAFF PLUMB CRAZY 37
CLEVEDON
12/28/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 17.8 FOR BOISC RON MCRAE MASARA
12/30/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 23.2 CAMERON BLACKLEY MARLURE 24
12/30/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 25.8 CHRIS HARRISON MARLURE 24
12/30/2020 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 60.8 PAUL CHRISTIE MARLURE 24 PIN FISH
1/01/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 36 FOR WAIKATO KEITH VALLABL SPELLBOUND
1/01/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 22 KYLE RIDLING YONKERS 60 WOB
1/01/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 33.8 SEAN LENDRUM SPECIALIST Il 24
1/03/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 20 ADEN STONE DTF KAIMANA 24
1/03/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 21.4 CHRIS JOBE AUDAX 37
1/03/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 24.4 COLE JOBE AUDAX 37
1/03/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 20 GARY STONE DTF KAIMANA 37 WOB
1/05/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 18 COHEN DOUGLAS BOSCA 37 WOB, JUNIOR
1/05/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 18.2 SOPHIE DOUGLAS BOSCA 37 WOB, JUNIOR
1/06/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 33 KAHN M|OASNAEI:|.—|:||\4AS- JONDO
1/06/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 28.8 SAM HERMAN RUM RUNNER 24 NM
1/09/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 20.6 CORDELL ARMSTRONG ESCAPADE 37
1/09/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 20 HOPE HENDERSON MACII 37 SMALLFRY
1/09/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 18.6 MARTIN GEYSER BUBBLES 37
1/09/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 21.2 NICK BASTIAANSEN 2 EASY 37
1/11/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 28 GUS BARRIER GAME ON 24 NM
BY
1/11/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 23.9 DOUBTLESS KELLY MCCONNELL AQUA MAC 15
BAY
1/16/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 21.6 BEN TURNER SHE SAID
1/16/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 26.8 MATT STEED BERETTA 37 NM
1/22/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 25 VIC MOODY BOSCA 37 WOB
1/28/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 59 FOR JOHN MORGAN CHARISMA 37
WHANGAROA
2/06/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 19.4 NATASHA GLEESON ESCAPADE 24
2/06/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 24.8 TREVOR LOWES SAMBOSI 24




WEIGHED TUNA 2020/2021

ANGLER

Ten e srEks meeoumsy Chesr Ao WiRE | comments
2/07/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 18.8 ELLE HACKER DETENTION

2/07/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 42.2 LEO ANDERSON ATHEENA NM
2/07/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 21.4 SAMANTHA RAS MAC I 37

2/07/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 15.8 SARAH BUDGEN WESTWIND 24
2/20/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 49.4 KAREN PATERSON SERAFINA DQ
2/20/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 24.6 LEONA BENNETTO HARLEQUIN 37
2/20/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 25 REUBEN TANA GEMINIS FIVE 24 DQ, JUNIOR
2/20/2021 SKIPJACK TUNA 4.78 WENDY ROBBINS RIV ONE 15 PIN FISH
2/21/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA JACKIE MCCULLOUGH STRIKE ZONE 37 DQ
2/24/2021 SKIPJACK TUNA 418 TROY OWEN LADY SHANLER 8
2/25/2021 SKIPJACK TUNA 3.75 NATHAN SAUL LADY JESS 10
2/25/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 34.2 STEPHEN DUCKMANTON MARLURE 24
2/25/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 27.02 TROY OWEN LADY SHANLER 15
2/26/2021 SKIPJACK TUNA 3.7 CALEB LAWRIE LADY SHANLER 8
2/26/2021 SKIPJACK TUNA 4.94 TROY OWEN LADY SHANLER 8 PIN FISH
2/27/2021 SKIPJACK TUNA 3.92 JESSIE LAWRIE LADY SHANLER 8 JUNIOR
2/27/2021 SKIPJACK TUNA 3.36 TROY OWEN LADY SHANLER 8
2/27/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 24.6 WENDY ROBBINS RIV ONE 15

3/21/2021 YELLOWFIN TUNA 25 DAVID HUNTER MAY MARIE 24 NM
4/03/2021 | YELLOWFIN | TUNA 65 LuCcY HALE GPS 37 WOB
4/04/2021 | YELLOWFIN TUNA 25.95 BY BOI TONY MARTIN WILD BILL 37

WEIGHED MAHIMAHI 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY A'l:\ll(;lgs_R ANGLER LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME WEIGHT
12/15/2020 MAHIMAHI [ JACKFISH 8.96 LAURIE FRANKS LIMITLESS 37 PIN FISH
12/19/2020 MAHIMAHI | JACKFISH 9 SAM COCKLIN REHAB 15 NM, W.0.B
2/21/2021 MAHIMAHI [ JACKFISH 7.56 MIKE LANDON RESOLUTE 37




TAGGED SHARK 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY A:g;ER ANGLER BOAT LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME NAME WEIGHT
11/09/2020 \?VT—iOA'\L‘éE SHARK 50 CHRIS LAMBERT TIME N TIDE PIN FISH
11/10/2020 af:_a'\:ég SHARK 40 CHRIS LAMBERT TIME N TIDE
11/15/2020 MAKO SHARK 150 JOEL COLLINSON IKANUI PLTIJN’I:(IDS;’
11/29/2020 TOPE SHARK 20 JAMES WILMOT ATHEENA 10 PIN FISH
12/20/2020 BLUE SHARK 60 CRAIG SMITH CONCHITA PIN FISH
12/31/2020 | HAMMERHEAD SHARK 80 PHOEBE SIMPSON ATHEENA 37 NM
1/02/2021 MAKO SHARK 100 KEITH MACGILLIVRAY ATHEENA 37
1/03/2021 MAKO SHARK 100 DAN FROOD HARDEN UP NM
1/03/2021 MAKO SHARK 70 EVE LAWRENCE IDLE TIME
1/06/2021 MAKO SHARK 150 HELEN MACLEAN 37 SOUTH 24
1/09/2021 HAMMERHEAD SHARK 95 COOPER BRADLEY BWANA I 24 PIN FISH,
SMALLFRY
1/09/2021 MAKO SHARK 20 FINN CARTER BWANA I 15 JUNIOR
1/09/2021 BLUE SHARK 10 KACI PULHAM TUTUITI 6 SMALLFRY
1/10/2021 \E/T—IOA'EEE SHARK 100 LOLA CHAMBERLAIN OFFSITE 37 JUNIOR
1/10/2021 MAKO SHARK 25 TAINE DONALDSON BWANA I 24 JUNIOR
1/10/2021 MAKO SHARK 20 TAINE DONALDSON BWANA Il 24 JUNIOR
1/16/2021 THRESHER SHARK 280 HANS ROTZEL MADGESTIC NM
2/03/2021 MAKO SHARK 200 KEITH MACGILLIVRAY ATHEENA 37
2/06/2021 MAKO SHARK 90 LAYNE COLLINSON IKA NUI JUNIOR
2/07/2021 MAKO SHARK 50 NICKY EDWARDS CONCHITA 37
2/07/2021 MAKO SHARK SARAH BUDGEN WESTWIND 24
2/21/2021 %ﬁa’tﬁg SHARK 80 BRENDA SAUL LADY JESS 24
2/21/2021 \?VT—&TEE SHARK 50 BRENDA SAUL LADY JESS 24
2/21/2021 HAMMERHEAD SHARK 140 MARK WATSON WILD BILL 37
2/21/2021 \EI'T-IOA'\I!?FEZ SHARK 90 NATHAN SAUL LADY JESS 37
2/21/2021 \?VZ()A'\LIEE SHARK 50 NATHAN SAUL LADY JESS 24




TAGGED SHARK 2020/2021

ANGLER

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY FIRST ANGLER BOAT LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME NAME WEIGHT
BRONZE
2/23/2021 WHALER SHARK 65 TROY OWEN LADY SHANLER 37
BRONZE
2/23/2021 WHALER SHARK 70 WENDY ROBBINS RIV ONE 24
BRONZE
2/24/2021 WHALER SHARK 100 BRENDA SAUL LADY JESS 37
BRONZE
2/24/2021 WHALER SHARK 200 NATHAN SAUL LADY JESS 37
BRONZE
2/25/2021 WHALER SHARK 105 CALEB LAWRIE LADY SHANLER 37
BRONZE
2/25/2021 WHALER SHARK 180 DYLAN CHRISTIE MARLURE 24
BRONZE
2/25/2021 WHALER SHARK 100 DYLAN CHRISTIE MARLURE 24
BRONZE
2/25/2021 WHALER SHARK 100 JAKE CURRIN MARLURE 24
BRONZE
2/25/2021 WHALER SHARK 85 JAKE CURRIN MARLURE 24
BRONZE
2/25/2021 WHALER SHARK 50 JAKE CURRIN MARLURE 24
BRONZE
2/25/2021 WHALER SHARK 50 STEPHEN DUCKMANTON MARLURE
3/16/2021 HAMMERHEAD SHARK 150 CRAIG DAVIE-MARTIN ATHEENA 37 NM
3/16/2021 MAKO SHARK 270 ZAC SMITH KIWI ANGLER
3/17/2021 MAKO SHARK 40 DAVID BRYANT BLUE LEGACY
3/21/2021 MAKO SHARK 60 DANIEL PARKER SUMO 37 NM
3/21/2021 HAMMERHEAD SHARK 90 JESSIE LAWRIE LADY SHANLER 8 JUNIOR
4/18/2021 HAMMERHEAD SHARK 190 DAVID ADAMS BLACK JACK 37
4/22/2021 MAKO SHARK 30 TREVOR WRIGHT ATHEENA 37 NM
PLASTIC
5/02/2021 MAKO SHARK 20 SIMON BLITHE FANTASTIC 10
PLASTIC
5/02/2021 MAKO SHARK 20 SIMON BLITHE FANTASTIC
5/21/2021 BLUE SHARK 100 COLIN GIBSON BOSCA

TAGGED YELLOW TAIL

2020/2021

\r

CATCH SPECIES FISH COURTESY A:ll‘;lgs_R ANGLER LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME WEIGHT
1/09/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 8 LEILA HEMINGWAY BIG HUNT 15 SMALLFRY
1/10/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 8 KYE MACKINNON BIG HUNT 15 SMALLFRY
2/21/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH CAM LEIJEN WESTWIND 15 LENGTH 8oCM
2/21/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH MITCHELL BUDGEN WESTWIND 15 LENGTH 79CM
2/26/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 7.8 NATHAN SAUL LADY JESS 4 LENGTH 85CM
5/21/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 12 PETE SAUL LADY JESS 15 LENGTH 88CM
5/21/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 14 PETE SAUL LADY JESS 15 LENGTH 93CM
5/21/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 15 PETE SAUL LADY JESS 15 LENGTH 94CM
5/21/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 16 PETE SAUL LADY JESS 15 LENGTH 96CM
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WEIGHED YELLOW TAIL 2020/2021

ANGLER

ATCH PECIE FISH RTESY ANGLER LINE

c:DA'I?E SNAI(‘:/IES WEISGHT CV?IlEJIGHESD :\:JIEIEIE LASTGNAME WEIGHT ERLUENRS
7/04/2020 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 21.6 BRAD BENNETTO HARLEQUIN 8 PIN FISH
1/09/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 10.1 KYE MACKINNON BIG HUNT 15 SMALLFRY
1/10/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 11.04 LEILA HEMINGWAY BIG HUNT 15 SMALLFRY
2/21/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 21.35 CRAIG JORDAN BAIT ME 37
3/24/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 8.92 STEVE MARTINOVICH SUMO 8
3/24/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 8.52 VANESSA MARTINOVICH SUMO 8
4/17/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 18.3 DAN MARSLAND MYTHBUSTER 10
4/17/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 21.4 JARED RIDLING PHAT TINNY 15
4/17/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 25.22 NICOLA WRIGHT MYTHBUSTER 10 PIN FISH
4/17/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 24.9 TIM BURKE PHAT TINNY 15

5/11/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 21.56 STEPHEN MACGIBBON HARD YARDS 15
6/15/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 24.6 STEPHEN MACGIBBON HARD YARDS 10
6/17/2021 YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 37.42 STEPHEN MACGIBBON HARD YARDS 15 CL[:DI?NRFEESRD’

WEIGHED TREVALLY 2020/2021

ANGLER

SPECIES FISH COURTESY ANGLER
NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED FIRST LAST NAME COMMENTS
NAME

NZ SMALLFRY

RECORD,

10/03/2020 TREVALLY JACKFISH 0.72 JOSHUA DODD OMEGA 1 PIN FISH

SMALLFRY
11/14/2020 TREVALLY JACKFISH 3.42 JANE WHETTON HUNTRESS 10

12/08/2020 TREVALLY JACKFISH 3.4 STEPHEN MACGIBBON RATS GUTS 3 CLUB RECORD

WEIGHED SHARK 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH  COURTESY Agg;? ANGLER LINE  OMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED |\ o LASTNAME WEIGHT
1/10/2021 | HAMMERHEAD | SHARK 126 FINN CARTER BWANA I 24 JUNIOR. FIN
BRONZE NEW ZEALAND
2/26/2021 oones SHARK | 1208 JESSIE LAWRIE LADY SHANLER | 10 RECORD, PIN
FISH, JUNIOR




WEIGHED KAHAWAI 2020/2021

CATCH SPECIES FISH COURTESY Agg;E.R ANGLER LINE COMMENTS
DATE NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME WEIGHT
2/20/2021 KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 232 JOHN KEELEY RIV ONE 3 PIN FISH
2/20/2021 KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 2.24 JOHN ROBBINS RIV ONE 3
2/20/2021 KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 2.2 WENDY ROBBINS RIV ONE 3
2/22/2021 KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 2.05 PETE SAUL LADY JESS 1
2/24/2021 KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 2.04 JOHN ROBBINS RIV ONE 2

WEIGHED SNAPPER 2020/2021

CATCH FISH SPECIES FISH COURTESY AgglgE.R ANGLER COMMENTS
DATE NAME NAME WEIGHT WEIGHED NAME LAST NAME
7/02/2020 SNAPPER SNAPPER 6.02 STEPHEN MACGIBBON HARD YARDS 10 PIN FISH
8/06/2020 SNAPPER SNAPPER .42 STEPHEN MACGIBBON HARD YARD 15 PIN FISH
8/16/2020 SNAPPER SNAPPER 11.42 SCOTT FRANKS DOUBLE MACS NM
8/26/2020 SNAPPER SNAPPER 9.52 STEPHEN MACGIBBON BANANARAMA 10
9/10/2020 SNAPPER SNAPPER 9.3 ADRIAN JOHNSON BANANARAMA 6
11/13/2020 SNAPPER SNAPPER 12.44 CHRIS LAMBERT TIME N TIDE PIN FISH
1/09/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.9 ALEXIS PULHAM TUTUITI 8 SMALLFRY
1/09/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 23 ALEXIS PULHAM TUTUITI SMALLFRY
1/09/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 3.82 KACI PULHAM TUTUITI 6 SMALLFRY
1/09/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.88 KACI PULHAM TUTUITI 6 SMALLFRY
1/10/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 3.32 KACI PULHAM TUTUITI 8 SMALLFRY
1/10/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 2.02 NIXON ELLETT DOUBLE MACS JUNIOR
1/10/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 4 SIENNA LEARMOND LEAD EM ON 10 SMALLFRY
1/17/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.86 BLAKE GLEESON ESCAPDE 10
1/17/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 0.96 JESSE LISTER ESCAPADE NZ 10 JUNIOR
2/07/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 4.82 ASHLEY CANTWELL RAKOA 15
2/20/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 5.92 TOBY CLAYTON JSEA 10
2/22/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.64 JOHN KEELEY RIV ONE 3
2/22/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.04 JOHN ROBBINS RIV ONE 3
2/22/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 6.3 NATHAN SAUL LADY JESS 4
2/24/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 21 JOHN ROBBINS RIV ONE 2
2/24/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 2.04 JOHN ROBBINS RIV ONE 2
2/24/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.78 JOHN ROBBINS RIV ONE 2
2/24/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 4.9 NATHAN SAUL LADY JESS 4
2/24/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 212 WENDY ROBBINS RIV ONE 2
3/04/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 8.92 PETE SAUL LADY JESS 6
4/17/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 9.38 JOSHUA ARMSTRONG REEL NAUTI 10
4/17/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER 8 JOSHUA ARMSTRONG REEL NAUTI 10
5/01/2021 SNAPPER SNAPPER .24 MURRAY JORDAN FROTHIE 8

T

’%’;—64




RAO L

SAd0O043d
dnio



SMALL FRY CLUB RECORDS AS AT
JUNE 2021 (10 YEARS & UNDER)

15 KG 37 KG 60 KG
ABBIE COURTNEY
BLAFé”ZlLASRLIN HAMILTON WOOD
152.4 KG (NZ) 138.6 KG (NZ2)
BLACK MARLIN
-BOYS
BLUE MARLIN
- GIRLS
BLUE MARLIN RILEY GIBSON
(12/01/19)
-BOYS
173.2KG
AMANDA TAMARA
STRI?E?RT/S-\RLIN CURRIE BARLOW
86.8 KG 96.9 KG
CEE-JAE JAMIE
JACK HAY TAYLOR-MACKIE TAYLOR
STRIPED MARLIN
BOvS (15/04/18) | (28/03/05) (31/1/15)
125.2KG 131.2KG (NZ)
(NZ & WORLD) 144.8KG
BROADBILL
- GIRLS
BROADBILL
- BOYS
SOPHIE
MAHIMAHI DOUGLAS
- GIRLS (31/01/16)
7.24KG
JAMIE
MAHIMAHI ASHLEY TAYLOR
PETERS
- BOYS 1048 KG (16/02/14)
4 9.62 KG
S/SPEARFISH
- GIRLS
LEWIS DYLAN JOEL
S/SPEARFISH DOBBS BOT COLLINSON
-BOYS (16/01/05) (12/01/19) (13/01/19)
8.8 KG 15.0KG 22.2KG
BIG-EYE TUNA
- GIRLS
BIG-EYE TUNA
- BOYS
BLUEFIN TUNA
- GIRLS
BLUEFIN TUNA
-BOYS
SKIPJACK ELISABETH | ELISABETH ANNA COURTNEY
_GIRLS MYERS MYERS REBIGER WOOD N/A N/A N/A
31KG 2.8 KG (N2) 411 KG 6.4 KG (NZ)
SKIPJACK [I)_g[;l) SAMUEL BLAIR STEVEN MSON'TI'GI'ﬁN
PURDIE ATTWOOD | CULHAM N/A N/A N/A
-BOYS (28/02/20) 28 KG 51KG 47 KG (19/03/06)
4.28 KG . . . 4.36 KG
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AMELIA
VIRGINIA ABBIE
YELLOWFIN ATTWOOD WOOD HAMILTON
- GIRLS (10/01/15) 210 KG 17.2 KG
6.74KG . 7:
HARRY
BLAIR MATHEW
YELLOWFIN ATTWOOD WATSON STEEL
-BOYS 180 KG KG (NZ) (12/01/20)
: 534 66.8 KG (NZ)
BLUE SHARK
- GIRLS
GRANT BLAKE HAY
BL?E;?QRK SHAW (11/01/14)
28.40 KG 50.2 KG
BRONZE WHALER
- GIRLS
BRONZE WHALER
-BOYS
HAMMERHEAD
- GIRLS
MICHEAL HAYDEN
HAIVIPQE)F:(ZEAD HARALDSSON [ WRIGHT (NZ)
166KG (NZ) 131.2KG
HELEN
MA?gSESARK BRASTING
110.4KG (NZ)
MAKO SHARK STEVEN BUNN KEVIN
-BOYS 101.0KG BRASTING
’ 98.4KG (NZ)
THRESHER
- GIRLS
THRESHER
-BOYS
TIGER SHARK
-GIRLS
TIGER SHARK
-BOYS
KENNEDY
TOPE SHARK BOSWELL-
- GIRLS SMITH
(16/1/10)
19.2KG
Jgé:léA TRAVERS NICK
TOPE SHARK RINKIN MAYHEW
(16/1/19)
-BOYs 18.98KG
(NZ) 14.2KG 16.0KG
ALBACORE
- GIRLS
ALBACORE SAMUEL
TBOYS PURDIE
2.04KG
CHELCIE MADDISON KIRSTYN
KAHAWAI RINKIN YEARBURY | GOODGER
- GIRLS (22/01/05) (27/12/14) N/A N/A N/A
2.20KG 2.40KG 2.4KG
LIAM DANIEL SAMUEL JACK BRADLEY HARRISON
KAHAWAI DODD LYNDS PURDIE WHETTON DOUGLAS LEWIN N/A N/A N/A
-BOYS (08/01/20) (o5/03/05) | (23/01/05)
2.60KG 2.2KG 1.96KG 2.60KG 3.04KG 2.90KG
TEGAN SOPHIE
YELLOWTAIL APPLETON CLAYTON
- GIRLS (28/08/12) (02/02/08)
13.84KG 14.40KG
SAMUAL SONNY
— LA | YLANYAN | OYLNRAN | Smote | pOLirmn | marnew v
_BOYS (25/04/05) | (13/01/18)
22.5KG
11.38KG 11.36KG 11.00KG 17.56KG NZ 18.8KG




JUNIOR CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2021
(11 TO 16 YEARS)

24 KG 37 KG 60 KG
ABBIE COURTNEY
BLACK HAMILTON WOOD
MARLIN
_GIRLS 152.4 KG 138.6 KG
(N2) (NZ)
BLACK MATTHEW
MARLIN FREER
-BOYS 195.2KG
MAF?ODESON SAMANTHA
BLUE MARLIN (13/01/19) HAYES
- GIRLS 3 9 (18/02/17)
302.KG (NZ 121.8KG
& WORLD) ’
JAMES JACKSON ALISTER
BLUE MARLIN MASON BAKER CLYMA
-BOYS 166.2KG (05/01/19) (02/03/13)
(N2) 177.4KG 230.6KG
JESSIE EMMA MELISSA | SAMANTHA | CHANELLE
STRIPED LAWRIE BAXTER-
PERCY HAYES 11ZOD
MARLIN (09/01/21) MACKAY
151.6KG (19/04/21) (12/01/13)
- GIRLS 98.0KG NZ) (22/03/09) 520.6KG 38.6KG
(N2) 130.4KG 30 :
SAM SAM
STRIPED YENDELL YENDELL JACK HAY CRAIG DAVID JOHN
MARLIN (14/04/18) (5/02/18) (15/04/18) SMITH FRANKS PRICE
-BOYS 104.8KG 5 125.2KG 147.4KG 167.3KG 161.9KG
135.6KG
(NZ)
CawRie | LA
BROADBILL (18/04/21) RYBURN
-GIRLS 4 (18/06/17)
247.0KG 198.4KG
(N2) 78.4
SAM
JACOB YENDELL
BROADBILL LOWTHER | (08/07/17)
-BOYS (29/02/20) 212.4KG
206.8KG (NZ &
WORLD
LISA
MAHIMAHI DEBBIE PILCHER
CRANSTON
- GIRLS OKG (25/02/06)
5 10.46KG
DALE
CLARK
MILLER
PAUL JOHN KELVIN JAMES
M»A;(I)IV\](/;HI HARRIS WILLIAMS BROWN YENDELL (1\2&/22}51;)
3.6KG 10.2KG 5.92KG (TIED
14.8KG
15/02/14)
9.0KG
JESSIE LAUREN
S/SPEARFISH LAWRIE ASHBY
- GIRLS (14/01/18) (27/04/19)
21.6KG 25.6KG (NZ)
KURTIS MICHEAL CALEB
S/SPEARFISH BOT BRIGGS TAYLOR
-BOYS (12/01/19) (06/01/07) (13/01/19)
17.8KG 20.2KG 26.0KG
BIG-EYE TUNA
- GIRLS
BIG-EYE TUNA DUANE
_BOYS GOING
42.8KG
BLUEFIN
TUNA
- GIRLS
BLUEFIN
TUNA
-BOYS
ELISABETH | ELIZABETH LAURA COURNEY
Sﬁg’l‘éﬁ%}( MYERS MYERS WHALLEY LlSAOT(%RT WOOD N/A N/A N/A
31KG 2.8KG 3.0KG & 6.4KG
SKIPJACK SIMON BI"?I:RDWITIFIE\IY Yéﬁll\;EEL KELVIN TYRONE CAI-ITIUEIETON PHILLIP
_BOYS HERBERT (23/12/10) (02/06/13) BROWN DOBBS (27/03/05) DELATOUR N/A N/A N/A
21KG 316 2.42KG 3.34KG 4.6KG 57 6.12KG




37 KG 60 KG
CARYN CARLA RAEWYN
YE}'&%Y\_ISFIN WESLEY TAYLOR SAUL
40.6KG 65.4KG 48.8KG
DUANE STEVE ANDREW BRADLEY
VELLOWEN GOING | MACGIBBON |  HAIGH | GREENHALL
20.6KG 44.6KG 58.7KG 626KG
SHANNON SHANNON TINA
BLUE SHARK KITCHEN KITCHEN FINLAYSON
- GIRLS (15/01/12) (16/01/11) 112.49KG
14.2KG 57.80KG -49
NATHAN
ROSS STEPHEN JOHN
BLUE SHARK SAUL STANFORD SMITH PRICE
-BOYs (07/01/1) 20.2KG 0.3KG 671KG
48.00KG : 703 7
JESSIE
BRONZE WHALER LAWRIE
- GIRLS (26/01/11)
57.80KG
BRONZE WHALER HAMISH
-BOYS HAIGH
169.0KG
HAMMERHEAD JAN GOING TINA
- GIRLS 113.8KG ALLEN
3 108.0KG
KANE
STEVE CALLUM MARK
HAMMERHEAD MACGIBBON WILLIAMS WEBB WILLIAMS
- BOYS 180.4KG
136.6KG 159.2KG 129.5KG
(N2)
SHERYN ANGELA
MAKO SHARK ANGUS ﬂg;g?g:\f JAN GOING CHEN
- GIRLS 67.0KG 163.20KG 88.4KG (14/01/12)
(NZ) 3 60KG
STEPHEN | NATHAN | oreve BILL CHARLES BILLY KIEREN JAMES KYM
MAKO SHARK SAUL CHRIS ASH
_BOYS SMITH (15/01/12) MACGIBBON UPFOLD MALCOLM 20.0KG MAHOOD HYLAND HOYT FRANKS
14.0KG 554KG 26.8KG 8.4KG 41.2KG 9 92.98KG 118.4KG 157.8KG 2771KG
CHELCIE
THRESHER RINKIN
- GIRLS (12/02/11)
83.60KG
THOMAS STEVE KYM
THRESHER FLOOD MACGIBBON |  FRANKS
73.4KG (NZ) 105.0KG 89.3KG
TIGER SHARK
- GIRLS
TIGER SHARK
- BOYS
KENNEDY
BOSWELL- SHERYN
TO_PElSRI:éRK SMITH ANGUS
(16/1/10) 24.5KG
19.2KG
DYLAN TRAVERS
TOPE SHARK ROSCOE RINKIN MliEéEL
-BOYS (21/01/07) (21/01/07) 18.8KG
18.05KG 17.54KG ’
ALBACORE
- GIRLS
CALEB DYLAN
ALBACORE TONKS CHRISTIE
-BOYS (21/01/07) (16/01/11)
3.66KG 7.58KG
BAILEY ANNA ANNA KIRSTYN
KAHAWAI GOODMAN MAYHEW MAYHEW
- GIRLS (22/04/11) | (23/01/05) | (09/01/05) Gga?(%ER N/A N/A N/A
1.8KG 2.64KG 2.56KG §
SIMON NATHAN TYRONE SIMON JERYM
KAHAWAI H;LII\TB?E’;T BLYTHE SAUL DOBBS BLITHE Tgﬁ\‘VKE”I\?‘S DODD N//A N/A N/A
-BOYS okG | (23/01/05) | (18/0a/07) | (23/01/05) | (23/01/05) | Dok | (03/02/08)
: 2.90KG 2.7KG 2.66KG 2.44KG -S4 3.02KG
VELLOWTAIL MAé#’{l-g\*mH SHERYN | BELINDA SHERYN | TRACEY
_GIRLS (20/2/10) ANGUS CUTFIELD ANGUS HOPA
668KG 12.4KG 21.99KG 19.6KG 15.4KG
YELLOWTAIL SHAUN %AYLAE'\‘B MIKE MIKE STEVE CRAIG DAVID LAURIE
_BOYS JOHNSON (13/09/12) MACGIBBON | MACGIBBON | MACGIBBON SMITH FRANKS FRANKS
3.0KG 135 giKG 20.5KG 32.9KG 35.8KG 22.2KG 27.2KG 17.0KG




BASS CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2021

10 KG. MEN

10 KG. LADIES

10 KG JUNIOR MALE

10 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

10 KG SMALL FRY MALE

10 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

15 KG. MEN

15 KG. LADIES

15 KG JUNIOR MALE

15 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

15 KG SMALL FRY MALE

15 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

24 KG MEN

ALAN ACKLAND (04/04/07) RECORD

76.60 KG

24 KG LADIES

24 KG JUNIOR MALE

24 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

24 KG SMALL FRY MALE

24 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

37 KG MEN

37 KG LADIES

37 KG JUNIOR MALE

37 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

37 KG SMALL FRY MALE

37 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

HAPUKU CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2021
R S I

10 KG. MEN

BRAD PULHAM (21/04/11)

48.02 KG

10 KG. LADIES

ALEXIS PULHAM (11/01/20)

5.98 KG

10 KG JUNIOR MALE

10 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

10 KG SMALL FRY MALE

10 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

ALEXIS PULHAM (11/01/20)

5.98 KG

15 KG. MEN

NIGEL PULHAM (07/05/09)

24.76 KG

15 KG. LADIES

15 KG JUNIOR MALE

15 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

15 KG SMALL FRY MALE

15 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

24 KG MEN

NEVILLE DRAFFIN (19/02/17)

40.40 KG

24 KG LADIES

24 KG JUNIOR MALE

NOAH GULICK (19/01/07)

23.56 KG

24 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

24 KG SMALL FRY MALE

24 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

37 KG MEN

37 KG LADIES

PATRICIA THODEY (21/04/07)

14.87 KG

37 KG JUNIOR MALE

37 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

37 KG SMALL FRY MALE

37 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE




SNAPPER CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2021
[ cass [  wave [ cluBRECORD |

H 1KG. MEN H PETE SAUL (07/12/10) H 516 KG H
. 1KG. LADIES ! ' i
H 1KG JUNIOR MALE ' : .
H 1 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H H H
H 1 KG SMALL FRY MALE H JOSHUA DODD (15/11/19) (NZ) H 3.02KG H
H 1KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H H H
H 2 KG. MEN H SEAN WRIGHT H 8.80 KG H
H 2 KG. LADIES H CAROL MCKEOWN H 6.60 KG H
H 2 KG JUNIOR MALE H ROSS SANFORD H 0.94 KG H
H 2 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H H H
H 2 KG SMALL FRY MALE H H H
H 2 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H H H
H 3 KG MEN H PAUL HARRIS H 8.40 KG H
H 3 KG LADIES H ALANA SARDELICH H 7.40 KG H
- 3 KG JUNIOR MALE - NATHAN SAUL (18/02/08) - 272 KG -
. 3 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H ! '
- 3 KG SMALL FRY MALE - DYLAN RYAN (30/04/13) - 316 KG -
- 3 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H H i
- 4 KG MEN - STEVE WATERS - 14.40 KG -
H 4 KG LADIES H DIANE SANDS (25/04/10) H 8.32KG H
- 4 KG JUNIOR MALE - BEN MCFARLANE - 6.00 KG H
H 4 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H KATE RUSSELL H 0.50 KG H
- 4 KG SMALL FRY MALE - BEN MCFARLANE - 6.00 KG H
H 4 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H KATE RUSSELL H 0.50 KG H
H 6 KG MEN H CLIFF METCALFE H 1417 KG H
H 6 KG LADIES H LEONA BENNETTO H 11.40 KG H
H 6 KG JUNIOR MALE H BRUCE JELAVICH H 12.80 KG H
H 6 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H SHERYN ANGUS H 5.80 KG H
H 6 KG SMALL FRY MALE H SAMUEL PURDIE H 6.82 KG H
H 6 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H KACI PULHAM (24/01/20) (NZ) H 6.38 KG H
H 8 KG MEN H EDDIE NINK H 13.44 KG H
H 8 KG LADIES H LINDA PURDIE (06/11/04) . 10.38 KG -
H 8 KG JUNIOR MALE H DARRYL BALL H 1.71 KG H
H 8 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H SHERYN ANGUS H 6.00 KG H
H 8 KG SMALL FRY MALE H HAYDEN WRIGHT H 8.47 KG H
H 8 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H ALEXIS PULHAM (25/01/20) H 5.80 KG H
H 10 KG MEN | STEPHEN TYLER-WHITEMAN (13/04/06) 14.00 KG H
H 10 KG LADIES H MANDY SMITH H 12.60 KG H
H 10 KG JUNIOR MALE H MARK SANFORD H 10.04 KG H
H 10 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H ANNELIES PIERCE H 10.40 KG H
H 10 KG SMALL FRY MALE H BEVAN JOHNSON (9/11/07) H 7.54 KG H
H 10 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H ALANNAH KEATLEY (1/12/07) . 8.70 KG H
H 15 KG MEN H LAURIE WHITE H 15.06 KG H
H 15 KG LADIES H MAREE SMITH H 10.20 KG H
H 15 KG JUNIOR MALE H JAMES YENDELL (17/07/14) (WR) H 1316 KG H
H 15 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H SOPHIE CLAYTON (18/11/07) H 3.94 KG H
H 15 KG SMALL FRY MALE H LIAM KEATLEY (30/11/07) . 8.20 KG H
: 15 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE : SIENNA LEARMOND (11/01/20) : 7.24 KG :




TREVALLY CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2021
[ cass T wae [ ciusmecoro |

1KG. MEN STEVE MACGIBBON 1.44 KG
1KG. LADIES SUE TINDALE (22/02/10) 1.68 KG
1KG SMALL FRY MALE JOSHUA DODD 0.72 KG
2 KG. MEN STEVE MACGIBBON 214 KG
2 KG. LADIES
2 KG JUNIOR MALE
2 KG JUNIOR FEMALE
2 KG SMALL FRY MALE
2 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE
3KG MEN STEPHEN MACGIBBON 3.40 KG
3KG LADIES KIRI BROOKS 1.80 KG
3 KG JUNIOR MALE TOBY CLAYTON (21/04/16) 1.76 KG

3 KG JUNIOR FEMALE
3 KG SMALL FRY MALE
3 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

4 KG MEN MARLIN WILLIAMS-KING (31/03/16) 6.965 KG (NZ)
4 KG LADIES ALANA SARDELICH 2.40 KG
4 KG JUNIOR MALE MARLIN WILLIAMS-KING (31/03/19) 6.965 KG (NZ)
4 KG JUNIOR FEMALE ELISABETH MYERS 1.50 KG
4 KG SMALL FRY MALE MARLIN WILLIAMS-KING (31/03/19) 6.965 KG
4 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE
6 KG MEN PHILL FUSSELL 3.80 KG
6 KG LADIES SHERYN ANGUS 1.80 KG
6 KG JUNIOR MALE MICHEAL LENZ 2.21KG
6 KG JUNIOR FEMALE SHERYN ANGUS 1.80 KG
6 KG SMALL FRY MALE MICHEAL LENZ 212 KG
6 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE
8 KG MEN STEVE MACGIBBON (30/07/10) 4.79 KG
8 KG LADIES JADE BOURKE 252 KG
8 KG JUNIOR MALE SIMON BLITHE 1.90 KG
8 KG JUNIOR FEMALE
8 KG SMALL FRY MALE TRAVERS RINKIN 112 KG
8 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE
10 KG MEN JOHN GOOD 5.80 KG
10 KG LADIES JANE WHETTON 3,42 KG
10 KG JUNIOR MALE SIMON BLITHE 158 KG
10 KG JUNIOR FEMALE ELISABETH MYERS 170 KG

10 KG SMALL FRY MALE

10 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

SALT WATER FLY FISHING CLUB RECORDS

AS AT JUNE 2021
[ Bluesarc [  wNAME [ CLUBRECORD |

: 2 KG. WOMEN : DIANNE SANDS : 4.29 KG :
H 4 KG MEN H KEVIN JAMES H 42.40 KG H
H 4 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (23/02/13) H 22.85 KG H
H 6 KG MEN H GRAHAM CASE H 28.80 KG H
H 8 KG MEN H GRAHAM CASE H 42.00 KG H
H 8 KG WOMEN H DIANNE SANDS H 31.20 KG H
; 10 KG MEN ; MARK KITTERRIDGE ; 57.80 KG ;




H 1 KG. WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (07/04/11) H 2.00 KG H
H 2 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (19/06/12) H 215 KG H
H 3 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (10/10/12) H 2.73 KG H
H 3 KG MEN H MURRAY MACKESSACK H 11 KG H
H 4 KG MEN H MICHEAL LAWRENCE H 1.80 KG H
H 4 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (10/10/12) H 2.28 KG H
H 6 KG MEN H DAVID HOUSTON H 218 KG H
H 6 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (25/10/12) H 3.02KG H
H 8 KG MEN H SCOTT TINDALE (18/02/08) H 2.75 KG H
H 8 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (25/10/12) H 2.65 KG H
H 10 KG MEN H CHRIS NICHOLLS H 1.48 KG H
: 10 KG WOMEN : SUE TINDALE (10/10/12) : 2,68 KG :

H 1KG. MEN H SCOTT TINDALE (16/03/12) H 1.04 KG H
H 1KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (16/03/12) H 0.83KG H
H 2 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (12/11/12) H 113 KG H
H 3 KG MEN H SCOTT TINDALE (09/12/11) H 4.75 KG H
H 3 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (12/11/11) H 3.28 KG H
H 4 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (12/11/12) H 213 KG H
H 6 KG MEN H RICHARD DOBBINSON H 0.90 KG H
H 6 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (12/11/11) H 2.87KG H
: 8 KG WOMEN : SUE TINDALE (12/11/11) : 311KG :

H 1 KG. WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (22/02/10) H 1.68 KG H
H 2 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) H 1.83 KG H
H 3 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) H 1.34 KG H
H 4 KG MEN H DAVID CLAPPERTON H 211KG H
H 4 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) H 1.21KG H
H 6 KG MEN H SCOTT TINDALE (22/02/10) H 2.06 KG H
H 6 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) H 1.63 KG H
: 10 KG WOMEN : SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) : 1.70 KG i

3 KG. MEN

SCOTT TINDALE (08/12/11)

4.66 KG




FINANCIALS
AS AT
JUNE 2021



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

SURPLUS FROM BAR 154,575 120,555
SURPLUS FROM OFFICE 8,318 4,848
SURPLUS FROM RAFFLES 5,205 3,900
DEFICIT FROM EVENTS (3,283) (3.887)
SURPLUS /(DEFICIT) FROM TOURNAMENTS (28,656) (638)
SURPLUS /(DEFICIT) FROM JUNIOR TOURNAMENT (88) (5,222)
SURPLUS FROM CONFERENCE ROOM 1,697 522
INCOME FROM BISTRO 81,847 52,297
INTEREST RECEIVED 1,138 2,628
DONATIONS RECEIVED 4,445 2,368
FUN FISHING CONTEST (420) (115)
HANDLE CLUB 435 470
POOL TABLE 2,760 1,620
SALES - ADVERTISING 2,313 2,779
SPONSORSHIP - GRID MAP 45,750 29,650
SPONSORSHIP - DOMINION BREWERIES 3,940 3,000
SPONSORSHIP - OTHER 2,384 2,855
SUBSCRIPTIONS 67,458 63,378
SUNDRY INCOME 1,121 841
WAGE SUBSIDY RECEIVED - COVID 19 - 60,348
WEIGH FEES 243 209




&

H\

3

TOTAL INCOME BROUGHT FORWARD || 351184| 353748

ACCOUNTANCY 767 720
ACC LEVIES 1,939 2,427
ADVERTISING AND MARKETING 8,442 5,310
AFFILIATION FEES 13,107 13,407
AGM, SOCIALS AND ENTERTAINMENT 5,468 6,515
AUDIT FEES 1,000 1,000
BAD DEBTS - 1,278
BANK FEES AND EFTPOS 11,168 6,838
CLEANING, LAUNDRY 1,106 2,647
CLUB PROMOTION 651 1,129
COMPUTER EXPENSES 1,914 944
DELEGATE EXPENSES 539 1,640
FIRE EQUIPMENT MONITORING 3,037 3,144
FUNERALS, FLOWERS & CARDS 250 679
GENERAL EXPENSES 1,260 400
HEATING 292 203
INSURANCE 13,571 13,695
INTEREST - 282
LEGAL 3,202 -
PRINTING,STATIONERY AND POSTAGE 7,606 6,035
RATES, LICENCES, FEES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5632 3540
RENT 1,800 1,800
POWER 20,966 20,131
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 13,320 4,234
RUBBISH DISPOSAL 7,039 6,008
SECURITY 1,788 6,177
SKY SUBSCRIPTION 2,189 4167
SMALL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF 10,695 -
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 4,435 5,277
TROPHIES & ENGRAVING 4,876 3,430
WAGES & SALARIES 141,831 117,386
WAGE SUBSIDY PAID TO STAFF - 60,348
WEIGH STATION EXPENSES 3,327 3,151
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 293,217 303,942
NET CASH SURPLUS 57,966 49,805
[LESSNONCAsHEXPENsEs | [ [ ]
DEPRECIATION 26,909 31,865
NET OPERATING GAIN 31,058 17,940




BANK ACCOUNT NO 1 25,376 4,988
ONLINE SAVINGS ACCOUNT 122,167 82,150
TERM DEPOSITS 82,850 80,967
IMPREST CASH 4,322 4,350
ACCRUED INTEREST 270 1,088
DEBTORS 79 230
STOCK - CONTEST PRIZES 7,510 11,991
STOCK - TRADING 30,526 32,871
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 277,975| 218,635
FIXED ASSETS (PER SCHEDULE) 349,995| 372,761
TOTAL ASSETS 627,970 [ 591,396

THIS IS REPRESENTED BY:

SUNDRY CREDITORS 35,102 23,309
GST (747) 2,399
INCOME IN ADVANCE 8,360 7,100
HOLIDAY PAY ACCRUAL 9,072 13,463
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 51,787 46,271
TOTAL LIABILITIES 51,787 46,271
BROUGHT FORWARD FROM PREVIOUS YEAR 545125 527,185 -
LESS NET OPERATING DEFICIT 31,058 17,940
TOTAL MEMBERS EQUITY 576,183| 545,125




THANK YOU TO
ALL OUR SPONSORSI!!

Y
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36 DEGREES BROKERS

AIRZONE

APEX ROOF N CLAD

APPARELMASTER

ARTHURS EMPORIUM

ASMUSS

ATLAS CRANES

BONZE LURES

BRADLEY SMOKER &
GOURMET INNOVATIONS

BUSCK

CARPET COURT

COMMERCIAL DIESEL

CONVEY LEGAL

CORESTEEL

DB

EASY MOVES LTD

ELITE WINDOWS & DOORS

ENL/FURUNO

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

FRANKENSIGNZ

FRIDGETECH MARINE &
OUTDOORS

GET DELIVERED

GILMORE TAYLOR ASSOCIA-
TES

GO FUEL

GOLDEN HOMES

GOODMAN FAMILY

GREG CURRIE

GR ENVIRONMENTAL LINING
SERVICES

GUYCO

HCB TECHNOLOGIES



WE TRULY VALUE YOUR SUPPORT AND ENCOURAGE
ALL OF OUR MEMBERS TO SUPPORT YOU IN RETURN

DEAN AND DUST JEWELLERY

DICKSON'S TRANSPORT &
QUARRIES

DOCKLAND 5

DONOVANS TRADE
SUPPLIES

HILCON GROUP

ITM

JM ENGINEERING &
HYDRAULICS

KAMO CANVAS
MCKENZIE CONTRACTING
NOLAS WINE & SPIRITS

NORTHEND CONTRACTING

NZ LUXURY MARINE
SERVICES

NZME

OFFSHORE CUSTOM
SPORTFISHING RODS

ORDERBOOKS
PAICE FAMILY

REVIVE HAIR

SALTWATER CONNECTION
SHIMANO

SIKA

SOWRY CONTRACTING

SPLIT RESTAURANT & BAR

STOKES LOGGING
TEN 4 ENGINEERING

THE CHAMBERLAIN FAMILY
THE RINKIN FAMILY
THE ROOFING STORE

TRENZ CREATE A HOME

TUTUKAKA MARINA
MANAGEMENT TRUST

TUTUKAKA SLIPWAY
VITAL SIGNS

WARREN HAY MARINE
WESTECH AUTOMOTIVE

WHANGAREI PAINT CENTRE

YENDELL ELECTRICAL
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WDSAC SPECIAL MEMBERSHIPS

MEMBERS FOR LIFE

Alan Ackland
Bob Atkins
Richard Baker
Mark Balemi
Denise Batchelor
John Beu

Ross Bicknell
Bob Brandso
Ross E. Burns
lan Butt
Jacqueline Callaghan
John Callaghan
Liz carppe
Gaylene Corkin
Glenn Croft

Gay Culham
Greg Currie
Michelle Currie
Glenys Daniel
John Dickson
Myles Dinsdale
Robert Dinsdale
Graham Donovan
Sue Donavan
Neville Draffin

Harvie Ferguson
Fozz Foster
Roderick Hale
Elsie Harbrow
Ross Hart

Malcolm Hawthorn
Kathy Hay
Christopher Heard
Leonard Heard
Russell Heywood
Sharon Heywood
Mike Patterson
Noel Pattison
Stephanie Pattison
Hilton Polkinghorne
Kenneth Price
Alan Redmond
Julie Sands
Manfred Schauer
Winsor Schauer
Lester Sowry
George Swanepoel
Karen Thomas
Norm Thomas
Glenys Tucker
Chris Wahle

Danny Watts
Bob Williams
Trish Williams
Zane Williams
Wayne Hill
Patrick Hillier
Phil Holt
Richard Izard
lan Kidd
Janette Kidd
Lesley Longdon
Vivienne Main
Aussie Malcolm
Les Martin
Wayne Mawson
Carl Mitchell
Diana Moratti
lan Moratti
Sang Keun Nam
Judy Oliver
Coleen Osbourne
Karen Paterson
Terry Paterson

VETERAN

Rex Mawson
Norm McKinley
Jack Stevenson
Jack Wise

HONORARY
LIFE

Silvia Boswell
Shane Culham
Larry Dyer

John Going

Val Going
Andrew Partington
Syd Poffley

John Sands

Pete Saul

Stuart Smith
Rodney Williams
Pauline Yearbury

2021-2022 OFFICE BEARERS

PRESIDENT
Pete Saul

COMMITTEE

Dylan Christie
Rita Gibson
Donna Maine
John Robbins
Tony Martin
Mike McArthur
Sam Yendell

PATRON
Stuart Smith Jp

VICE PRESIDENTS

Gael Douglas
Blair Drinkwater

CLUB CAPTAIN

Brenda Saul

TREASURER

Danny Douglas

SINGLE
TRANSFERABLE

Andy Amundson
Kevin Barratt
Alwyn Bradshaw
Kevin Brasting
Toby Brasting
Glen Douglas
Rebecca Munro
Neil Hendren
Richard Hodder
Mike Hodson
John Holdsworth
Stuart McAulay
Henry Norcross
Brenda Saul
Nathan Saul
Richard Thomas
Greg Vanderlee
Hana Wellington



2021-2022 BEREAVEMENTS

27" July 2022 Our Deepest Condolences
go out to Roy Smith’s family.

Roy was a long-time member of the club
and will be sorely missed.

Arthur William Brasting. Peacefully at
home on 10th November 2021; aged 85
years. Loved husband of the late Jen.
Loved father and mentor to Toby and
Tessa. Loved father-in-law of Pam. Beloved
grandfather of Helen, Kevin, Olivia, and
Lauren. Adoring great grandfather of Arlo
(Badger).

15" Jan 2022 Today we farewell a true
legend. RIP Wynn. You have lived a life
like no other. You will be greatly missed
by everyone. Condolences to the Going
family. A life member of the WDSAC gone
but will never be forgotten.

Clara Margaret Franks (nee Going). Clara
passed away peacefully at Whangarei
Base Hospital on 12 August 2022, in her
gsth year. Born in Whangarei in 1928,
sister of Joe, Vera, Hugh, Marion, Wynne
(all deceased) and John. Loved wife and
soulmate of the late Harvey; Mum, mother
in law and friend of Bruce (deceased) and
Jennifer Crawford; Kyn and Sandy; Lawrie
and Trish; David and Jeanette. Grandma
and Great- Grandma of Richard and
Dianne, Jarvis and Carlo Denton; Jeff and
Rochelle, Owen, Nelson and Devon Cleary;
Paul, Anna and Jenna Crawford; Lawrence
and Celeste; Matt and Tiffany, Edie, Eliza
and Samuel McRae; Kelly and Ryan; Lisa,
Justin and Charlie. Mother to countless
fur and feather children and lover of all
animals.

WYNNE GOING 16/4/1930 - 11/1/2022

Wynne was born and raised at Matarau,
west of Kamo. He bought the family farm
and a neigbouring property and farmed
beef and sheep. With his wife Lois, he
simultaneously ran a very successful

hay contracting business and raised 3
children. As if life wasn’t busy enough at
that time he also purchased the Tutukaka
guest-house with brother Hugh. Together
they developed it into a thriving hotel
expanding to 15 rooms, private, public and
garden bars.

Wynne & Lois moved to Tutukaka in

1975 to semi-retirement, game fishing
and travel. Their property included an

old slipway which Wynne resurrected

to provide local slipway facilities for the
boating public. He was always passionate
about Tutukaka and believed in its
potential for tourism, fishing and boating
in general. He campaigned strongly to
get the road sealed over the hill from

Ngunguru. He & Lois traveled widely
overseas. He was inspired by the many
marinas he saw on these trips and became
convinced it would be great to have such
facilities at Tutukaka. He was elected as a
member of the Northland Harbour Board
and worked hard during this time to make
his vision a reality. He was very proud to
be involved in the original development
and subsequent expansion of the Marina
facilities.

He loved adventure and challenges. His
greatest passion was game-fishing and
boating with a long association with

the WDSAC. He fished in Fiji, Cairns,
Noumea, Hawaii & Solomon islands. In his
own boats Anakiwa, Tuturangi and GPS
he fished all over the Northland coast
including regular trips to the Three Kings
and Middlesex banks. Adventure called
some more and he took Tuturangi to the
Pacific; Tonga & Fiji & Vanuatu.



In GPS he returned to Tonga several times
for the winter months. The most exciting
fishing expeditions however were the 4
trips to the Wanganella banks which he
described as “the greatest place on earth”.
The best part of all his fishing & boating
exploits were the incredible variety of
people he got to share them with along
the way. Young and Old and every age

in between. He loved passing on his
knowledge to any keen fishos and was
himself keen to learn and experiment.
Crazy stuff such as 20lb line for huge
blacks in Cairns in the1970’s, hundreds of
marlin catches and releases with a variety
of line class and techniques then full circle
to light line challenges, even catching a
marlin on 10kg (20lb) line on his 88th
birthday.

Go well Wynne and wherever you are -
May the marlin be biting!!!!




ARTHURS EMPORIUM
JUNIOR TOURNAMENT 2022

This year we had an awesome turnout with
40 teams and 108 anglers ( 40 Small Fry &
64 Juniors ) join us for two sunny fun filled
days on the 8th and gth January for the
Arthurs Emporium Juniors Tournament!

The Juniors & Small Fry’s achieved an overall
fish tally of 2 landed Yellowtail Kingfish & 3
tagged, 2 landed Snapper, 4 tagged Sharks,
2 landed Striped Marlin & 6 Tagged!!

Day One saw most of the marlin action for
the little rippers. They got out there nice
and early and this resulted in 2 Landed
Yellowtail Kingfish 1 to Caleb Tayor &
Darius Fedarb both fishing aboard Voi, then
2 tagged Marlin being caught early on -1
to Ritchie Mabey fishing aboard “Rookie”
and 1 to Jack Hay fishing aboard “GPS” and
1 landed Striped Marlin to Daniel Martin
fishing aboard “Ngaio”. Soon after that Flynn
Renall from team “Reel Awesone” tagged
a Striped Marlin right before Willem Mabey
from team “Rookie” tagged their second
marlin! The afternoon begun aboard “Bwana
[I” tagging a Mako shark, not long after that
Thomas Taylor landed a Striped Marlin that
went 113.4kg!!! Team “Mi Novia” ending the
day on a high!

The dedicated got out there to try their luck
for day two for the Juniors tournament.
The morning started with angler Kristin
Ras tagging herself 2 nice Yellowtail
Kingfish fishing aboard “Viking”. This was
then followed by Oliver Delacey landing a

3.32kg Snapper aboard the boat “Taniwha”.
Soon after that Team “Bwana II” Tagged a
Mako Shark to angler Blake Hay, It seemed
the sharks were out to bite, anglers Harry
Steel & Lola Chamberlain both tagging 1
Bronze Whaler each fishing aboard “Days
Like This”. Angler Katisha Douglas Fishing
abord “Bosca” tagged a Striped Marlin mid
afternoon & angler Thomas Taylor caught
the last fish for the tournament by tagging
a striped marlin aboard the boat “Mi Novia”

i

YUNICRIRISHING;
TOURNAMENTE

Bth - #th JANUARY 2022

The biggest smiles were on the faces of
the team on “Mi Novia”, Thomas Taylor and
skipper Neville Draffin, who tagged and
landed the most striped marlin to gain Small
Fry overall most points Billfish (Based off
points) and walk away with one of the top
prizes -APPLE IPAD and also walked away
with the B & F Cotterill Trophy for Most
Meritorious Catch.

M



"

Daniel Martin from team “Ngaio” landed a
117kg Striped Marlin and walked away with
an IPHONE 12!!! Happy days for Daniel.

There were some great lucky draws at the
Prize Giving night from all of the sections
not won!! And some wicked lucky angler BE%4C
draws and also VHF radio draws which made 2 /4
a few Juniors & Small Fry’s Day!. ,

Well done to everyone who participated in ;
the Juniors and gave their all over the two g 5 '
days and a massive congratulations to our | o
winners!! '

HILLCON

A HUGE THANK YOU TO
AURTHURS EMPORIUM
FOR SPONSORING THIS TOURNAMENT.

The Club is so grateful to have you onboard
THANK YOU
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RESULTS

Date

Weight

Species Angler Line Weight

LANDED YELLOWTAIL

CALEB

08/01/2022 13.56KG YELLOWTAIL VOI TAYLOR 37KG
DARIUS

08/01/2022 12.42KG YELLOWTAIL VOI FEDARB 37KG

LANDED SNAPPER
OLIVER
09/01/2022 3.32KG SNAPPER TANIWHA DELACEY 8KG
08/01/2022 2.28KG SNAPPER RUMSY | LUCAS SMITH 6KG
TAGGED YELLOWTAIL
08/01/2022 KINGFISH VIKING KRISTIN RAS 15KG
09/01/2022 KINGFISH VIKING KRISTIN RAS 24KG
09/01/2022 KINGFISH VIKING KRISTIN RAS 24KG
TAG & RELEASED SHARKS
CASEY
08/01/2022 EST 60KG MAKO BWANA I CARTER 37KG
09/01/2022 EST 40KG MAKO BWANA i BLAKE HAY 24KG
BRONZE DAYS LIKE
09/01/2022 EST 120KG WHALER TS HARRY STEEL 37KG
BRONZE DAYS LIKE LOLA
09/01/2022 EST 100KG WHALER THIS CHAMBERLAIN 37KG

TAG & RELEASED STRIPED MARLIN

RITCHIE

08/01/2022 EST 80KG STRIPED ROOKIE N 37KG

08/01/2022 EST 120KG STRIPED ROOKIE V&kgg}" 37KG

REEL FLYNN

08/01/2022 EST 110KG STRIPED i v 37KG

08/01/2022 EST 100KG STRIPED GPS JACK HAY 15KG
THOMAS

09/01/2022 EST 85KG STRIPED MI NOVIA s 37KG
KATISHA

09/01/2022 EST 85KG STRIPED BOSCA Apaliclel 37KG

LANDED STRIPED MARLIN

DANIEL

08/01/2022 117.00KG STRIPED NGAIO MARTIN 24KG
THOMAS
08/01/2022 113.40KG STRIPED MINOVIA TAYLOR 37KG
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This year we had an awesome turnout with
39 teams and 80 anglers join us for two fun
filled days on the 2nd and 3rd February for
the NZ Luxury Marine Services Nautigals
Tournament! We were very grateful to have
“5K” entertain the night away for the ladies!

The Gals achieved an overall fish tally of 1
Yellowtail Kingfish, 1 landed Yellowfin Tuna,
2 Broadbill Swordfish, 3 Tagged Striped
Marlin!

Day One saw most of the action for the
ladies. They got out there nice and early and
this resulted in 2 tagged Marlin being caught
early on — 1 to Ange Matson fishing aboard
“Wild Bill” and 1 to Jo Douglas fishing aboard
“Bosca”. Soon after that Nicky Burgess
from team “Marlure” landed a Yellowfin
Tuna going a whopping 52kg. The fishing
was firing, Holly Frood aboard “Reel Nauti”
landed a Broadbill Swordfish going 173.2kg
& the heaviest for the tournament!, not long
after that Sophie Douglas tagged a Striped
marlin which then landed team “Bosca” in
FIRST place!

The dedicated went out to try there luck for
day two if the Nautigals tournament. Hannah
Baker landed herself a nice Yellowtail
Kingfish fishing aboard “Sapphire”. This was
then followed by Holly McKenzie landing a
Broadbill swordfish going 121.8kg aboard the
boat “GPS”. Sophie Douglas caught the last
fish for the tournament by tagging a striped
marlin aboard the boat “Bosca”

I‘I NZLUXURY MARINE |“I
SERVICES

NAUTIGALS
TOURNAMENT

5w = 6 FEBRUARY 2022
16T PRIZE ATRIP FOR FOUR TO RAROTONGA !

ey For more information, visit us at:

'.whg i Deep Sea Anglers Club,
3 SR e

!wusm DEEP SEAANGLERS cLu8 [} n

Y%L https:/www.sportfishing.co.nz/

The biggest smiles were on the faces of
the team on “Bosca”, Jo Douglas, Sophie
Douglas, Antonia Cobb, Katisha Douglas,
Karen O’Halloran and skipper Danny Douglas,
who tagged and released the most striped
marlin to gain overall most points Billfish
(Based off points) and walk away with the
top prize - A trip to VANUATU!!!

There were some great lucky draws at the
Prize Giving night from all of the sections
not won!! And some wicked lucky angler
draws and also VHF radio draws which
created some laughs and humour.

Well done to everyone who participated in
the Nautigals and battled it out over the two
days and congratulations to all our winners!!
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RESULTS

Date

Weight

LANDED YELLOWTAIL

Species

Angler Line Weight

03/02/2022 12.58KG YELLOWTAIL SAPPHIRE HéAA'\IKNEARH 37KG
LANDED BROADBILL
02/02/2022 173.20KG BROADBILL REEL NAUTI | HOLLY FROOD 37KG
HOLLY
03/02/2022 121.80KG BROADBILL GPS MCKENZIE 60KG
LANDED TUNA
02/02/2022 52KG YELLOWFIN MARLURE NICKY 24KG
BURGESS
TAG & RELEASED STRIPED MARLIN
02/02/2022 EST 100KG STRIPED WILD BILL | ANGE MATSON 37KG
02/02/2023 EST 85KG STRIPED BOSCA JO DOUGLAS 37KG
SOPHIE
03/02/2023 EST 80KG STRIPED BOSCA DOUGLAS 37KG

A HUGE THANK YOU TO ALL OUR SPONSORS,
every single one is very appreciated and
does not go un-noticed. What an awesome
tournament to be a part of!

Asmuss Steel & Flow Control
Barrells

Busck Prestressed Concrete
Carpet Court

Commercial Diesel
Donovans Trade Supplies
Elite Windows and Doors
ENL & Furuno

Frankensignz

Golden Homes

Guyco Construction

HCB Technologies

JM Engineering & Hydraulics

McKenzie Contracting

North End Contractors

Order Books

Shimano & Warren Hay Marine
Sika

Sowry Contracting

Stokes Logging

Ten 4 Engineering

TRENZ Create a Home
Tutukaka Marina Management Trust
Whangarei Paint Centre
Yendell Electrical

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club
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NZSFC NATIONALS

2022 Nationals brought alot of fun for our
Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Members.
Great Weather & even better fish. Well Done
to all teams who represents WDSAC

Team Escapade - Aaron Armstrong, Cordell
Armstrong, Joshua Armstrong, Luke
Armstrong & Andrew Schollum overall
landed Escapade in 10th in New Zealand
in the Top Team Trophy section with 2400
points. Escapade also came in at 8th in the
Most points Blue & Black Marlin with 600
Points this placed Arron Armstong at 8th
place for NZ Champion Angler Blue & Black
Marlin section.

Little Einsteins — Bill Davey, Breda Saul, Pete
Saul & Nathan Saul Came in at 1st PLACE!!!
In the Team Most Points Shark with 700
Points, Brenda came in at 1st place in the
T&R Shark section tagging 5 fish in total.

Chopper - Chris Budgen, Mitch Budgen
& Cam Leijen landed a NICE! Blue Marlin
placing them in at 16th for the Team Most
Points Blue & Black Marlin Section with
540.54 Points. This placed Cam in at 3rd for
NZ Champion Line Weight Anglers 37kg for
Blue & Black Marlin section!

Lady Shanler - Caleb Lawrie, Hamish
Lawrie, Jessie Lawrie, Troy Owen & Michael
Lincoln, Tagging an awesome fish early on
Lady Shanler placed 19th In the Team Most
Points Blue & Black Marlin Section with
491.89 Points

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club placed
sth in the Interclub Blue & Black Marlin
Section, 2nd in the Interclub Shark Section,
13th in the Interclub Snapper Section and
17th in the Interclub Striped Marlin Section.

In the Top Team By Region Escapade came
in at 2nd place and Little Einstein’s managed
to score them selves at 3rd place.

Top Teams for Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers
Placed As Follows

1st — Escapade / 1200 points
2nd - Little Einstein’s / 1005 points
3rd — Tuts Rot / 600 points

4th — Blue Legacy / 600 points
5th — Chopper / 540.54 Points

6th — Lady Shanler / 491.89 Points



Anglers Landed

Date Weight Species Angler Line Weight
KAHAWAI
22/02/2022 1.65KG KAHAWAI LADY JESS PETE SAUL 1KG
22/02/2022 1.60KG KAHAWAI LADY JESS PETE SAUL 1KG

MARLIN

22/02/2022 200.00KG BLUE CHOPPER CAM LEIJEN 37KG

25/02/2022 182.00KG BLUE LADY TROY OWEN 37KG
: SHANLER

26/02/2022 91.80KG STRIPED BLUE LEGACY| GAVIN WADE 37KG

SNAPPER

22/02/2022 2.90KG SNAPPER LADY JESS | BILL DAVEY 3KG
23/02/2022 140KG SNAPPER LADY JESS | PETE SAUL 1KG
Anglers Tagged

MARLIN
AARON
22/02/2022 EST 170KG BLUE ESCAPADE |, oofel 37KG
AARON
21/02/2022 EST 120KG STRIPED ESCAPADE | ,otenol 37KG
AARON
20/02/2022 EST 100KG STRIPED ESCAPADE | ,oienol 37KG
26/02/2022 EST 80KG STRIPED | BLUELEGACY|  DARTYM 37KG
LUKE
25/02/2022 EST 70KG STRIPED ESCAPADE | ,ovrere o 37KG
LUKE
21/02/2022 EST 70KG STRIPED ESCAPADE | oo 37KG
26/02/2022 EST 60KG STRIPED RIV ONE WENDY 24KG
ROBBINS

21/02/2022 ESTIOOKG | o onZs LADY JESS | BRENDA SAUL 2AKG
20/02/2022 EST 80KG Sgﬁiiég LADY JESS | BRENDA SAUL 24KG
20/02/2022 EST 80KG oRONZE LADY JESS |  BILL DAVEY 2AKG
20/02/2022 EST 60KG RNz LADY JESS | BRENDA SAUL 24KG
20/02/2022 EST 60KG 5§ﬁiiég LADY JESS | BILL DAVEY 24KG
20/02/2022 EST 60KG oo LADY JESS | BRENDA SAUL 2AKG
23/02/2022 EST10KG | HAMMERHEAD| LADY JESS | BRENDA SAUL 10KG
25/02/2022 EST8KG | HAMMERHEAD| LADY JESS | BREND SAUL 10KG
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WARREN HAY MARINE/SHIMANO
TUTUKAKA SMALL BOATS TOURNAMENT
IN CONJUNCTION WITH FURUNO

2022 Warren Hay Marine Small Boats was
an absolute success 78 Teams & 197 Anglers
covid was not going to hold the boys back
this year! Over all 10 Marlin Tagged &
Released Striped Marlin and three landed.
One Landed Blue Marlin. One yellowfin
Tuna landed. Two landed snapper over all
and one Landed Yellowtail Kingfish. The two
sun filled days brought this fish & fun! The
biggest smiles were on the faces of team
Stray Dog that took out overall team most
points and won the major tournament prize

Anglers Landed
Date Weight Species Angler Line Weight
KINGFISH
19/02/2022 10.56KG | YELLOWTAIL | PIECOST KYLE 24KG
: JOHNSON
MARLIN
18/02/2022 108.40KG STRIPED HARDCORE | WENDYDOVE|  24KG
SILVER BRETT
19/02/2022 83.00KG STRIPED SR RODGERS 24KG
BYRON
18/02/2022 82.00KG STRIPED INSALT o, 24KG
SNAPPER
19/02/2022 7.74KG SNAPPER PIECOST TOBY 10KG
: CLAYTON
OCEAN BRENDON
18/02/2022 5.68KG SNAPPER NPT b

TUNA

18/02/2022 45.60KG YELLOWFIN RAPAHOE

RYAN WEBBER

24KG
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Anglers Tagged

MARLIN
18/02/2022 EST 90KG STRIPED MARIE DEE | APRIR SOAN- 15KG
19/02/2022 EST 80KG STRIPED YONKERS | ROB CHALMERS

DARREN
19/02/2022 EST 80KG STRIPED CATCHEM 2 A 37KG
STUART
19/02/2022 EST 80KG STRIPED SELDOM Y eprin 2AKG
19/02/2022 EST 80KG STRIPED R&P BLAKE HAY 37KG
STEVE
18/02/2022 EST 80KG STRIPED STRAYDOG | oiive 37KG
18/02/2022 EST 80KG STRIPED WALLl’,flg HE | RvaN GORDON
19/02/2022 EST 75KG STRIPED TRIPLEH | DYLANMASON
18/02/2022 EST 75KG STRIPED WILD BILL e 37KG
ADRIAN
18/02/2022 EST 70KG STRIPED MARIE DEE R 24KG
18/02/2022 EST 130KG | HAMMERHEAD| CATCHEM 2 AV

Fish Catches

JUNIOR ANGLER

2ND

1ST

2ND

HEAVIEST YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH

HEAVIEST SNAPPER

2022 Warren Hay Marine Small Boats Tournament

Prize

Okuma Cortez reel

Okuma Rod Tourn concept rod
Okuma Cap

CDX Sunglasses

Okuma

Okuma t-shirt

Okuma Citrix 364 Reel
Okuma o/head xfactor slim

2 Toadfish non tipping cooler
CDX sunglasses

Furuno t-shirt

Okuma Reel Baitfeeder

Coronado 60

Okuma Rod Spin Fish &

Adventure Skull Dragger
Furuno Cap

Furuno t-shirt

Sponsor

Okuma

Composite Developments
Warren Hay Marine
WDSAC

Okuma

Composite Developments
Warren Hay Marine
WDSAC

Furuno

Okuma

Composite Developments
Furuno

Warren Hay Marine
WDSAC

Winner

Tagged marlin est 8okg
Blake Hay on R and P

Kingfish of 10.56kg
Kyle Johnson on Piecost

Snapper of 5.68kg on
6kg line

Brendan from
Composite
Developments on boat
Ocean Nation




HEAVIEST SNAPPER

1ST

HEAVIEST SHORTB

1ST

1ST

HEAVIEST TUNA

1ST

HEAVIEST MARLIN

Okuma Cedros 8000 reel
Okuma Nanomatrix topwater
spin

Furuno Cap

CDX Sunglasses

Furuno t-shirt

ILL SPEARFISH

not given allocated out to
caught fish

HEAVIEST MAHIMAHI

not given allocated out to
caught fish

Okuma Makaira 15 2 speed reel
CD Rods 15-24 Light gauge
game rod

CDX Sunglasses

Okuma t-shirt

Okuma Peak

2 Toadfish non tipping cooler
Pakula crimpers

Okuma bait net

Uniden VHF
Okuma Backpack
3 Okuma t-shirts

Okuma

Composite Developments
Furuno

Warren Hay Marine
WDSAC

Okuma

Composite Developments
Warren Hay Marine
WDSAC

Okuma
Composite Developments

Snapper of 7.72kg
Toby Clayton on the boat
Piecost

Yellowfin of 45.6kg
Ryan Weber on Rapahoe

Marlin of 83kg
Brent Rodgers on Silver

3RD 3 Okuma Peak Furuno Bullet
3 Toadfish non tipping cooler | Warren Hay Marine Beating 4th place by
CDX Sunglasses WDSAC 0.2kg
Microfibre boat towel
Weber Baby Q
Okuma Bac};(pack Okuma . . .
. Composite Developments| Striped Marlin of 108kg
3 Okuma t-shirts
2ND Furuno Wendy Dove on
3 Okuma Peak .
o Warren Hay Marine Hard core
3 Toadfish non tipping cooler WDSAC
Microfibre boat towel
Furuno FCV 588 Colour Fish-
finder w Transducer Blue marlin of 206kg
. Okuma . .
Innovation vacuum packer . + stiped marlin tagged
Composite Developments .
2 Okuma Backpacks Steve Schimmell and
1ST . Furuno
2 Okuma t-shirts . Danny Mason
Warren Hay Marine
2 Okuma Peak Represented by Dannys
o WDSAC
2 Toadfish non tipping cooler parents
Microfibre boat towel
N\~ | 100



TAG & RELEASE MARLIN

HEAVIEST MARLIN
OVER 120KG

BON

Unfortunately wasn’t won -

so all teams who entered it
can recieve their refund. This
needs to be claimed within 3
months otherwise it will be
accepted as a kind donation to
the Club

Uniden Handheld VHF
2 Hubands Cooler bags and 12 Okuma Blue marlin of est 8okg
pack of beer . .
. Composite Developments| Steve Schimmell on
3 Okuma t-shirts
3RD Furuno Stray Dog
3 Okuma Peak .
I Warren Hay Marine Represented by Dannys
3 Toadfish non tipping cooler
WDSAC parents
CDX Sunglasses
Microfibre boat towel
Weber Baby Q Striped marlin of est
Okuma Backpack Okuma 8okg
5ND 3 Okuma t-shirts Composite Developments| Ryan Gordon on Walk
3 Okuma Peak Warren Hay Marine the Line
3 Toadfish non tipping cooler | Barrells 100% Was the first marlin of
Microfibre boat towel the competition
Furuno g Colour Chartplotter
& Fishfinder GP1971 . Okuma
Geneva Acustica Radio .
Composite Developments
3 Okuma Backpacks
1ST . Furuno
3 Okuma t-shirts .
Warren Hay Marine
3 Okuma Peak Barrells 100%
2 Toadfish non tipping cooler ’
Mircofibre boat towel

ANZA

All refunds can be done

MARLIN JACKPOT

$120.00

Craig Platt on Playn
Hooky

For closest weight, his
guess was 207

TUNA JACKPOT

2ND

$120.00

OVERALL MOST POINTS BROADBILL

Not given, allocated out to
caught fish

Craig Platt on Playn
Hook

He also won the tuna

1ST

Not given, allocated out to

caught fish
OVERALL MOST POINTS MARLIN

Uniden VHF
3 Furuno marlin buff

The team on Marie Dee

37kg Spin

2 Platypus Bionic X9 Braid 30o0m
8oLB

2 Platypus Leader 100m 100LB
Pakula crimping pliers

Pakula Lure set - 5 lures

3 Furuno t-shirts Furuno . with total of 240 points
Warren Hay Marine .
2ND 3 Furuno Peak for two tagged marlin
. WDSAC

2 Toadfish non tipping cooler Kamo Canvas Brad Greenhall and

Microfibre boat towel Adrian Johnson

Kamo Canvas Lure bag

2 Okuma Reel Game Makaira 50 wide

2 5P GOLD Straydog with a blue

2 Okuma Rod Game Makaira 5’8 24kg marlin of 206

ALPS Okuma . ’ i

2 Okuma Reel Game Makaira 1000005| Composite Developments and a striped marlin
1ST 2CD Rods Game Tournament Pitch 6’6 Pakula Lures tagged

Warren Hay Marine
WDSAC

Steve Schimmell and
Danny Mason
Represented by Dannys
parents
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Anglers Landed
Date Weight Species Boat Angler Line Weight
KINGFISH
17/03/2022 10.36kg Yellowtail Mythbuster Dan Marsland 6kg
16/03/2022 8.60kg Yellowtalil Sumo Hank Martinovich 8kg
SNAPPER
16/03/2022 10.22kg Snapper Breeze Simon Askew 6kg
TUNA
17/03/2022 52.00kg Yellowfin Iris Roger Purdy 37kg
Anglers Tagged
MARLIN
19/03/2022 est 8okg Striped Euro Robert Falconer| 37kg
18/03/2022 est 8okg Striped TIME N TIDE | Chris Lambert 37kg




36 DEGREE ONE BASE TOURNAMENT Final Prize Giving

Fish Catches

Prize

Sponsor

Winner

HEAVIEST YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH

1st

Okuma Reel Spin Cedros
6+1BB Alum Spool 8000
Okuma Rod Spin Kotare 2pc
8’0 Stick Bait PE3-5

CDX Sunglasses

Okuma t-shirt

Okuma Beanie

Okuma Hat, Furuno buff
Okuma Backpack

Okuma
Furuno
WDSAC

Kingfish of 10.36kg
Dan Marsland on Myth-
buster

HEAVIEST SNAPPER

1st

Okuma Reel Baitfeeder
Coronado 60

Okuma Rod Spin Skull Dragger
1pC 7'0 10-15kg

CDX Sunglasses

Furuno hat, Furuno buff
Okuma t-shirt

Okuma Beanie

Okuma Backpack

Okuma
Furuno
WDSAC

Snapper of 10.22kg
Simon Askew on Breeze

HEAVIEST SHORTBILL SPEARFISH

1st

CDX Sunglasses
Okuma t-shirt
Okuma Beanie
Okuma Backpack

Okuma
WDSAC

Unfortunately this was
not won so this will be a
LUCKY DRAW

HEAVIEST MAHIMAHI

1st

CDX Sunglasses
Okuma t-shirt
Okuma Beanie
Okuma Backpack

Okuma
WDSAC

Unfortunately this was
not won so this will be a
LUCKY DRAW

HEAVIEST TUNA

1st

Okuma Makaira 15 2 speed reel
CD Rods 15-24 Light guage
game rod

CDX Sunglasses

Ultimate Ears Boom 3 Speaker
Okuma t-shirt

2 Furuno t-shirts

Okuma Beanie

Okuma Backpack

Okuma

Gilmore Taylor Associates
Furuno

WDSAC

Tuna of 52kg
Roger Purdy on Iris

HEAVIEST MARLIN

3rd

2 Hubands Cooler bags and 12
pack of beer

Okuma t-shirt

Okuma Peak

Microfibre boat towel

Okuma
Furuno
WDSAC

Unfortunately this was
not won so this will be a
LUCKY DRAW
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HEAVIEST MARLIN

Okuma Backpack

Okuma t-shirt Okuma Unfortunately this was
2nd Okuma Peak Furuno not won so this will be a

Furuno Buff WDSAC LUCKY DRAW

Microfibre boat towel

Okuma Reel Boat Cavalla 5 Unfortunately this was
1st Okuma Rod Tournament WDSAC not won so this will be a

Concept

LUCKY DRAW

As there was only 2 T&R Marlin in this comp - 3rd prize will be a lucky draw. In the event of a ties the
winning team will be the team amassing their points first based on the earliest time of capture.

TAG & RELEASE MARLIN

2 Hubands Cooler bags and 12

pack of beer HUBANDS Unfortunately this was
3rd Okuma t-shirt Okuma not won so this will be a
Okuma Peak WDSAC LUCKY DRAW
Microfibre boat towel
$500 from 36 Degrees Brokers
Okuma Reel Game Makaira 30
wide 2SP GOLD
Okuma Rod Game Makaira 5'8 36 Degrees
15kg ALPS Okuma Tagged marlin of est
2nd Geneva Acustica Radio Furuno 8okg
Okuma Backpack Robert Falconer on Euro
. WDSAC
Okuma t-shirt
Okuma Peak
Furuno Buff
Microfibre boat towel
$2,000 from 36 Degrees Brokers| 36 Degrees Tagged marlin of est
It Furuno TZTTouch2 121 Chart- | Okuma 8okg
plotter / Sounder Furuno Chris Lamert on Time N
Icey tek Chilly Bin WDSAC Tide
BONANZA
Unfortunately wasn’t won -
so all teams who entered it
. . can recieve their refund. This
Heaviest Marlin . o
over 120kg needs to be clallme_d w[thln 3
months otherwise it will be
accepted as a kind donation to
the Club
. As no Marlin was landed
Marlin Jackpot MONEY BACK $165.00 this will be a jackpot
Tuna Jackpot $165.00 Dave Hodson on Sumo

est 51.6kg

|
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OVERALL MOST POINTS MARLIN

Fish Catches Prize Sponsor Winner
Uniden VHF
4 Furuno martin buff okuma
ond 4 Furuno t-shirts Furuno Tagged marlin of est 8okg
4 Furuno Peak WDSAC Robert Falconer on Euro
Microfibre boat towel
Okuma Backpack
4 Okuma Reel Game Makaira
30 wide 25P GOLD 36 Degrees
4 Okuma Rod Game Makaira Okumi Tagged marlin of est 8okg
1st 5'8 15kg ALPS Pakula Chris Lamert on Time N
Pakula Lure pack WDSAC Tide
4 buffs - Furuno
4 Shirts
SKIPPER WITH . .
THE MOST 310(chﬁel-:CB Technologies HCB Technologies BQFJigeLambert on Time
POINTS
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TUTUKAKA LIGHT TACKLE
YELLOWTAIL TOURNAMENT

Huge shout out to

Simon Askew owner of
STICKS & STONES CONTRACTING

@sticks.stones.landscapes

Simon has generously added a wee stash of
cash to every trophy you win at the Tutukaka
Light Tackle Yellowtail Kingfish Tournament.

$25 PER TEAM

Starts Sat 04 June @ 7am

End Mon 06 June @4pm

3 days of fishing.

Stay Away if want.

Prizegiving Monday at club at 5.30pm.

Give Simon a call for all your Building,
Landscaping, earthworks and Construction
needs!

Simon runs a small friendly team of qualified
builders and Labourers.

Thanks Simon for your generosity
#wdsac
#yellowtailkingfish

#sticksandstonesconstruction
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NZSFC Junior Nationals

YOUTH NATIONALS

2022
15 APRIL - 30 APRIL

[
Entry $5 per affiliated member
$10 per non member
$5 non member entering with member
Fish anywhere in NZ

Enter via your affiliated fishing club or online
For full details and terms and conditions visit
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Anglers Landed

Date Weight Species Angler Line Weight
JACKFISH
JAYDEN
27/04/2022 1.68KG TREVALLY RISKEE WATSON 3KG
27/04/2022 1.28KG TREVALLY HOOKED YA | RILEY GIBSON 6KG
27/04/2022 1.20KG TREVALLY RISKEE MYIA WATSON B6KG
JAYDEN
27/04/2022 1.10KG TREVALLY RISKEE WATSON 3KG
24/04/2022 1.76KG KAHAWA| HOOKED YA | RILEY GIBSON B6KG
JAYDEN
30/04/2022 1.68KG KAHAWAI RISKEE WATSON 3KG
30/04/2022 1.55KG KAHAWA| RISKEE MYIA WATSON 3KG
27/04/2022 1.54KG KAHAWAI TUTUITI KACI PULHAM 1KG

27/04/2022 15.24KG | YELLOWTAIL | HOOKED YA | RILEY GIBSON 15KG
27/04/2022 1214KG | YELLOWTAIL | HOOKED YA | RILEY GIBSON|  24KG
SNAPPER
27/04/2022 5.00KG SNAPPER | HOOKED YA | RILEY GIBSON 6KG
16/04/2022 4.00KG SNAPPER TUTUITI | KACIPULHAM 6KG
24/04/2022 3.20KG SNAPPER | HOOKED YA | RILEY GIBSON 6KG
24/04/2022 2.98KG SNAPPER | HOOKED YA | RILEY GIBSON 6KG
27/04/2022 212KG SNAPPER TUTUITI | KACIPULHAM 1KG
27/04/2022 172KG SNAPPER RISKEE BN 3KG
27/04/2022 1.38KG SNAPPER RISKEE MYIA WATSON 6KG
26/04/2022 1.26KG SNAPPER TUTUITI | KACIPULHAM 1KG




WDSAC JUNIOR TEAM

The Team - Finn Marsland — Team Captain,
Cohen Douglas, Jack Hay and Hunta Graham

The boys had a great week fishing aboard
Escapade and came in at second place in
the Junior section. A very big THANK YOU
to Cordell & Josh Armstrong & Andrew Hay
for taking the Junior team out on Escapade
for the week, the time, effort & care you
showed this team did not go un-noticed and
we appreciate it very much.
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RICHARD NEWCOMBE JOSH ARMSTRONG

Confirmed WORLD Record Confirmed Club Record

Striped Marlin 182.6kg on 10kg line. Striped Marlin 165.2kg on 15kg line.
Caught aboard the boat Matador, 12th Caught aboard the boat G.P.S, 2nd January
March 2022. Skipper: Hayden Wright 2022 Skipper: Sam Yendell

Crew: James Laurie, Sam Yendell, Matt Crew: Matt McKenzie, Caleb Laurie &
Mckenzie & Mike Hanlon Ethan Pool

KACI PULHAM

Snapper 2.12kg on 1kg line. Kahawai 1.54kg on 1kg line.
Caught aboard the boat Tutuiti, 27 April Caught aboard the boat Tutuiti, 27 April
2022 Skipper: Brad Pulham 2022 Skipper: Brad Pulham
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TOP TROPHIES

WEIGHMASTERS TROPHY

MOST MERITORIOUS CATCH OF THE SEASON

Richard Newcombe

Striped Marlin 182.6kg on 10kg line.

SANDY MACKENZIE MEMORIAL
TROPHY

MOST MERITORIOUS CATCH OF THE SEASON BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

Jack Hay
Striped Marlin 100kg on 15kg line.

.




NZSFC TROPHIES

THE OLD MAN OF THE SEA TROPHY

Richard Newcombe - Striped Marlin 182.6kg on 10kg line (World Record)

With the Arrival of Matador into NZ in late 2021
the goal was set to try and chase the allusive
Striped Marlin 10kg record of 164.2Kg held
since 1994 by Kirk Stoneman and captain Bruce
Smith.

We started fishing in Jan 2022 and experienced
some great fishing off the top of NZ between
North Cape and the Middlesex Bank. Thus,
resulted in serval captures on 10kg line up to
130kg although all well short of the target.

As the season progressed there was a notable
patch of fish holding 25nm off the Cape.

We departed Opua on the evening of the 10th
with a favourable forecast and travelled through
the night arriving in the area we intended to
fish on the morning of the 11th. The fishing was
slow in comparison to the reports earlier in the
week. Although the bait was still present and
huge Blue Koheru schools were visible on the
surface. The day resulted in a couple of missed
opportunities and two nice Striped marlin
released one being Mikes first billfish.

Morning of the 12th resulted in an early
morning release of a Striped marlin and live
baits were deployed on 10kg in the hope of a
XL stripy. At 11.30am the short bait was bit, the
fish went crazy and what followed was a hectic
first few minutes, at 67ft and 50T plus Matador
is not your typical “light tackle boat”. Richard
did a great job at managing these crucial few
minutes to not crack it off as we were after it in
hot pursuit trying for an early shot. It was soon
apparent that this was likely the one we were
after. Although we came close, | couldn’t close
the gap enough to have an early shot at the
15ft leader.

Following this the fish went deep and
utilized the strong current pushing East
to its advantage. This fish was incredibly
" Hborn and difficult to get reactions out of.

Although Richard remained composed,
and patience was prevailing. As evening
approached, we had the leader come within
inches although still out of reach. It stillhad a lot
of go and would consistently do 200m + runs
jumping and then return to the depths. As the
sun began to set, we were now 21nm East from
where we originally hooked up. At 8.50pm now
and in the dark the fish gave us an opportunity
to close the gap, Sam Yendell grabbing the
leader and Gaffs secured by James and Matt.
Excitement and relief filled the cockpit as we
dragged the fish onboard.

We headed for Whangaroa which was
approximately gonm away, Annette from Far
north radio kindly organised for the fish to be
weighed in the early hours of the morning.

The stripy pulled the scales down to 182.6kg,
cracking the 4001b mark and a true fish of a
lifetime. The pending world record application
was made and officially confirmed by IGFA as
the world record for 10kg line class in early July
2022

Richard fought the fish for just over 9 hours,
this is an amazing effort as an angler giving the
circumstance, challenges with light tackle and
in stand-up.
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IGFA TOMMY GIFFORD AWARD RECIPIENT

John Going

This is in recognition of his significant contribution
to recreation angling as a Captain, Guide or crew.

A longstanding member of the New Zealand
sport fishing community, John Going first became
associated with sport fishing when his family
bought the Tutukaka Guest House in Tutukaka,
Northland, New Zealand in 1953. Not long after,
he caught his first marlin aboard his family’s boat
the Stephanie, which was the catalyst that led
Going to relentlessly pursue marlin in the waters
off New Zealand and help bring the marlin fishery
to life through his innovative techniques and the
incredible results they produced. In 1997 John was
recognized for his services to sportfishing, rescues
at sea and for service on the Poor Knights Reserve
Committee, and was awarded a New Zealand
Order of Merit in the Queen’s honors list. John is
also credited with helping to discover and develop
the Tonga fishery for marlin, after making several
exploratory trips during the off-season in New
Zealand. Forty-six years after entering the industry,
John is still chartering and is also running a 48’
Riviera for his brother Wynne. Over the years John
has trained many deckhands who have gone on to
become top sportfishing and super yacht skippers.
This “training” continues with his willingness to
share his extensive knowledge and experience of
game fishing and anything and everything to do
with the sea.

The following is from our Patron Pete Saul

| was lucky enough to travel from New Zealand to
Tonga with John on three occasions. The first was
on Kitty Vane - a 1950’s era traditional wooden 42
foot displacement launch - and the later two trips
on Delray - a newer semi-displacement launch of
similar size.

Travelling from our home in Tutukaka to Vava'u in
northern Tonga is a challenging voyage, consisting
of 1,700 miles of completely open ocean to port

and customs clearance in Nukua'lofa, followed by
another 200 miles of more sheltered boating to the
top of the Tongan islands.

The captain and crew must be fully self-reliant.
There is nobody to call for immediate help in the
event of an emergency. At a fuel-saving 7 to 7.5
knots, the trip takes a minimum of 6 days and nights.
When conditions allow, a diversion off course to
visit the Minerva Reefs is a magnificent experience.
On each trip, we needed to lash drums of diesel
fuel in the cockpit because the built-in tanks were
not large enough to hold enough for the whole trip.
All windows were protected with Perspex in case
of severe weather, and the cockpit of Kitty Vane
was completed closed in with a PVC cover over a
wooden framework for the same reason. You can
expect big following seas on the trip north.

Once committing to the voyage there is no turning
back, nor anywhere to run for shelter, with the
exception of the two small Minerva Reefs twothirds
of the way there, but well off the direct course.
These reefs are fully submerged at high tide, but
even so do provide relief from heavy seas.

Travelling is seasonal, and due to the cyclone
(hurricane) season the boat must return to New
Zealand each year. Travel north is in June, and
the return is by October. The return trip is more
challenging, as in the southern Spring there is a high
probability of encountering strong southwesterlies
on the last few hundred miles back to New Zealand.

John is a consummate navigator and seaman and,
like all his family, can make or repair almost anything
that breaks on board. | never felt anything but safe
on our voyages to Tonga, or on the fishing trips we
made while there. This recognition by IGFA is well
earned.

Peter Saul
IGFA Representative
Tutukaka New Zealand
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TROPHY LIST

AUTO PARTS CUP

SUSAN HUGHES

FIRST STRIPED MARLIN OF SEASON BY A LADY ANGLER

129KG 26/12/21

B & R SANFORD WESTCOAST TROPHY

NOT AWARDED

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN ON 24KG ON WEST COAST

BEAU BARNSLEY MEMORIAL TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON ON 10KG LINE

STRIPED MARLIN 182KG

BOB ERIKSON TROPHY

ZANE WILLIAMS

100TH MARLIN WEIGHED, TAGGED OR COURTESY WEIGHED

STRIPED MARLIN 115KG 26/02/22

BOSWELL TROPHY

KACI PULHAM

HEAVIEST GAMEFISH BY A SMALLFRY GIRL

SNAPPER 4KG

BREAM BAY CUP

JOSH BRANDSO

HEAVIEST YELLOWTAIL ON 24KG OR UNDER

22.4KG

BRUCE GOING CONSOLATION TROPHY

KALEB TAYLOR

HEAVIEST FISH BY A JUNIOR ANGLER NOT ALREADY RECEIVING A TROPHY

YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 13.56KG ON 37KG LINE

CAMPBELL MCKINNON MEMORIAL TROPHY

DANIEL MARTIN

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN ON 24KG

117KG 08/01/22

CARA MIA CUP

JOSHUA ARMSTRONG

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON ON 15KG LINE

STRIPED MARLIN 165.2KG

CLAUDE COOK TROPHY

HOLLY FROOD

HEAVIEST GAMEFISH OF SEASON BY LADY ANGLER

BROADBILL SWORDFISH 173.2KG 02/04/22

CLUB CAPTAINS TROPHY

TROY OWEN

ANGLER MOST POINTS FOR NZSFC NATIONALS TOURNAMENT

BLUE MARLIN 182KG ON 37KG LINE. 491.89 POINTS

CONCHITA TROPHY

RILEY GIBSON

MOST POINTS FOR A YELLOWTAIL BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

15.24KG ON 15KG LINE 27/04/22
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CORBANS WINE TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

ANGLER WEIGHING & TAGGING MOST BILLFISH

21

CURRIE FAMILY TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

CHAMPION ANGLER OF THE SEASON

STRIPED MARLIN 182KG

DELRAY BLUE WATER TROPHY

NOT AWARDED

HEAVIEST GAMEFISH CAUGHT/TAGGED OUTSIDE

ET TLES-MILLER TROPHY

KIRSTEN RAS

JUNIOR ANGLER LANDING & TAGGING THE MOST GAMEFISH IN A SEASON

FARLEY CUP

NOT AWARED

HEAVIEST HAMMERHEAD SHARK OF THE SEASON

GIL LAWRIE TROPHY

TROY OWERN

HEAVIEST BILLFISH BY WDSAC MEMBER IN NZSFC NATIONALS

BLUE MARLIN 182KG ON 37KG LINE

HARVEY FRANKS MEMORIAL TRO-PHY

DANIEL MARTIN

JUNIOR ANGLER MOST POINTS FOR A FISH

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG

HILTON & BETH POLKINGHORNE TROPHY

NOT AWARDED

HEAVIEST YELLOWFIN BY A JUNIOR

HILTON POLKINGHORNE TROPHY

HAYDEN WRIGHT

LAST MARLIN OF SEASON LANDED, TAGGED OR COURTESY WEIGHED

BLUE MARLIN 182.6KG

HILTON POLKINGHORNE TROPHY

DANIEL PERKINSON

HEAVIEST MAHIMAHI OF THE SEASON

MAHIMAHI 9KG 27/02/22

HOLDEN TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE - MATADOR

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN OF THE SEASON

182.6KG

HUGH GOING MEMORIAL TROPHY

DANIEL MARTIN

JUNIOR ANGLER CATCHING THE HEAVIEST BILL-FISH OF THE SEASON

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG
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JOHN ALLEN TROPHY

SUSAN HUGHES

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN OF THE SEASON BY A LADY ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN 129KG

JORDAN TROPHY

BOUNTY HUNTER - Skipper: Aiden Williams
WILD BILL - Skipper: Tony Martin

SMALL B OAT MOST BILLFISH LANDED/TAGGED

JUNIOR ROSEB OWL

DANIEL MARTIN

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG

L & R GOING & SONS TROPHY

RYAN PERKINSON

LAST FISH OF THE SEASON

YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 18.12KG

LW WALDRON TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE - MATADOR

HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN OF THE SEASON

182.6KG

LAVINIA DINSDAL ETROPHY

STEVE SCHIMMEL

HEAVIEST BLUE MARLIN OF THE SEASON

BLUE MARLIN 206KG

LIBERTY TROPHY

OLIVER DeLACEY

HEAVIEST GAMEFISH BY A SMALLFRY BO

SNAPPER 3.32KG

LYNELLE SAUL TROPHY

SIMON ASKEW

HEAVIEST SNAPPER OF SEASON

10.22KG ON 6KG LINE 16/03/22

M.A.F. TROPHY

MATADOR

LAUNCH TAGGING THE MOST GAMEFISH

50

MCCOY & THOMAS CUP

STEVE SCHIMMEL

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON ON 37KG LINE

BLUE MARLIN 206KG 18/02/22

MORTIMORE TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

ANGLER WEIGHING MOST GAMEFISH OVER 37KG

STRIPED MARLIN 11KG + 182.6KG

MORTON BROWNE TROPHY

MACCA MCKENZIE

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON

234KG
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OBSESSION TROPHY

MACCA MCKENZIE

HEAVIEST BROADBILL OF THE SEASON

234KG

OWEN WRIGHT TROPHY

KURT BENNETTO

FIRST STRIPED MARLIN OF SEASON BY A MALE ANGLER

EST 90KG 10/12/21

PACIFIC RENDEZ-VOUS TROPHY

LUKE ARMSTRONG

HEAVIEST FISH OF THE SEASON ON 24KG LINE

BLUE MARLIN 197.6KG

PARORE CUP

DANIEL MARTIN

FISH GAINING MOST POINTS BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG

PATRICIA NEALE TROPHY

HAYDEN WRIGHT ON MATADOR

BOATMAN LANDING HEAVIEST STRIPED MARLIN

182.6KG

PAUL BATTEN TROPHY

MI NOVA

LAUNCH MOST SPECIES IN ONE DAY

BLUE MARLIN, STRIPED MARLIN, MAHIMAHI

PIERCE TROPHY

HANS ROTZEL

FIRST TAGGED MARLIN OF THE SEASON

EST 100KG

POOR KNIGHTS TROPHY

MURAWAI LADY - Skipper: Shane Sheaf

LAUNCH WEIGHING HEAVIEST GAMEFISH OF SEASON

BLUE MARLIN 280KG

PRITCHARD TROPHY

HAYDEN WRIGHT

LAST BILLFISH OF THE SEASON

BLUE MARLIN 182.6KG

SANDY MACKENZIE MEMORIAL TROPHY

JACK HAY

MOST MERITORIOUS CATCH BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN EST 100KG ON 15KG LINE

SHJ DEACON TROPHY

SUSAN HUGHES

FIRST FISH OF THE SEASON OVER 90KG

STRIPED MARLIN 129KG

TERRY COOKSEY MEMORIAL TROPHY

LADY SHANDLER

BOAT LANDING THE MOST SPECIES OF BILLFISH DURING THE SEASON

BROADBILL, STRIPED MARLIN, BLUE MARLIN
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TERRY LAVERY TROPHY

DANIEL MARTIN

HEAVIEST MARLIN BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

STRIPED MARLIN 117KG

VICE PRESIDENTS TROPHY

ROGER PURDY

HEAVIEST YELLOWFIN TUNA OF THE SEASON

52KG 17/03/22

VINCE WILLIAMS TROPHY

ADRIAN JOHNSON

SMALLEST STRIPED MARLIN OVER MINIMUM WEIGHT

75.6KG

WATTS AUTO SALES TROPHY

KIRSTEN RAS

MOST TAGGED GAMEFISH BY A JUNIOR ANGLER

WDSAC CUP

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

ANGLER TAGGING MOST BILLFISH

WDSAC SHIELD

MATADOR - Skipper: Hayden Wright

LAUNCH MOST TAGGED MARLIN FOR SEASON

50

W E GOING TROPHY

MATADOR - Skipper: Hayden Wright

LAUNCH MOST BILLFISH WEIGHED, TAGGED AND ESTI-MATED ON B OARD

50

WEIGHMASTERS' TROPHY

RICHARD NEWCOMBE

MOST MERITORIOUS CATCH OF THE SEASON

STRIPED MARLIN 182.6KG ON 10KG LINE (WR)

WISEMAN'S CUP

MATADOR - Skippper: Hayden Wright

LAUNCH WEIGHING & TAGGING MOST GAMEFISH OVER 37KG ON WEEKENDS OR HOL-
IDAYS




PIN FISH

SPECIES / ANGLER NAME DATE WEIGHT LAUNCH COMMENT

BLUEFIN TUNA

SNAPPER
ADRIAN JOHNSON 8/10/2021 472KG BANANARAMA
KIM CARTHEW 15/10/2021 10.02KG N/A

MAKO SHARK

GLEN DOUGLAS 26/11/2021 75.00KG BOSCA _

KAHAWAI

STEVE BALL 29/11/2021 2.14KG FIN WISHIN _

STRIPED MARLIN

BLAIR DRINKWATER 10/12/21 65.00KG HARLEQUIN
SUSAN HUGHES 26/12/21 129.00KG WHIPLASH
RICHARD NEWCOMBE 12/03/22 182.00KG MATADOR

BLUE MARLIN

DIPAK PATEL 9/01/22 198.20KG WESTCOASTER _

SHORTBILL SPEARFISH

MAHIMAHI JACKFISH

JOEL COLLINSON 27/12/21 7.26KG IKA NUI _

BROADBILL SWORDFISH

YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH

JOSH BRANDSON 6/06/22 22.40KG MYTHBUSTER
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SPONSORS
NIGHT

ALWAYS A GREAT NIGHT AT THE CLUB
- AHUGE THANK YOU TO EVERYONE
WHO ATTENDED OUR SPONSORS
EVENING AND MADE IT SUCH A
SUCCESSFUL EVENT

MELBOURNE
CUP

THE BIG RACE IS ALWAYS A GREAT
AFTERNOON WITH BUBBLES, NIBBLES
AND SWEEPS!
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EASTER 2022 WORKING
RAFFLE BEES

EASTER RAFFLE COMPETITION A NEW EVENT HELD THIS YEAR, AND
TO MUCH SUCCESS!

"""-

WQRKING

Saturday 26th November s
"..-._ . 8am Onwards e

Tradies Bring Your Tools

ﬁ%;y*'

4 ""

TUTUKAKA
SAUSAGEFEST

SPECIAL THANKS TO.
THE BUTCHER SHOPPE & SALT AIR CAFE
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FAREWELLS

13.01.22
A Farewell from the Office Staff!

As some of you may, or may not be aware,
itis Lisa’s and | (Samantha) last day today.

Just wanted to say it has been a great
pleasure getting to know you all and sharing
your enthusiasm and passion for fishing!

Good luck for the rest of the season ahead
and the tournaments

“Life is like underwear, change is good”

We say goodbye to our Office Manager Sher
who has finished up at the club to venture
over to Australia with her Husband James.
Thank you so much for all you have done
while here. We will miss your ball of energy
nature. All the best for the next few years
over the ditch we know you will go and
smash it.

1 25-\$
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WDSAC Gamefish catch records 1945 - 2022

Striped Black Blue Broad- Mako Thresher Other Yellow- Yellow Alba- Ma- Spear-

Year wahoo TOTAL

Marlin  Marlin  Marlin  bill Shark Shark Shark  Shark tail fin Tuna core himahi fish

1945-46 4 1 12 3 20
1946-47 3 2 1 6
1947-48 9 12 1 22
1948-49 3 17 1 5 26
1949-50 1 8 9
1950-51 4 1 15 20
1951-52 6 1 12 1 20
1952-53 6 17 1 1 1 26
1953-54 12 1 4 17
1954-55 18 1 7 2 28
1955-56 22 14 5 1
1956-57 27 1 16 1 4 49
1957-58 38 48 2 3 10 101
1958-59 47 29 1 2 6 6 91
1959-60 42 5 2 32 1 2 1 34 62 181
1960-61 38 5 42 6 2 2 1 17 213
1961-62 6 2 40 2 1 1 1 2 1 56
1962-63 17 1 64 8 4 2 2 141 239
1963-64 14 1 38 7 4 1 31 28 124
1964-65 10 1 29 2 2 1 52 6 103
1965-66 14 1 1 1 17 4 3 3 22 29 95
1966-67 6 1 35 3 2 1 8 9 65
1967-68 2 2 27 6 1 2 16 4 60
1968-69 10 2 31 4 2 4 10 10 73
1969-70 4 1 1 24 3 8 1 42
1970-71 1 1 3 1 1 2 5 24
1971-72 16 1 1 9 7 2 3 1 40
1972-73 1 1 1 20 15 2 13 1 64
1973-74 38 2 1 50 13 1 8 3 16
1974-75 13 6 4 19 21 7 7 1 278
1975-76 99 1 2 52 26 2 10 22 214
1976-77 81 3 3 88 25 1 4 1 1 9 226
1977-78 75 1 1 44 26 1 2 48 6 1 205
1978-79 146 2 1 08 36 10 8 7 2 1 31
1979-80 162 3 3 Q0 22 21 1 17 5 1 325
1980-81 248 1 1 135 26 32 6 26 10 1 486
1981-82 94 1 7 90 18 10 2 18 3 9 252
1982-83 149 1 4 67 30 22 8 13 3 297
1983-84 107 2 3 121 20 25 3 12 6 299
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Hammer

Year U Marin Man b sk M Sun SR Gkt fmTuna core  himahi fen  Wahoo TOTAL
1984-85 51 1 67 24 26 3 27 17 9 224
1985-86 75 1 1 ns 26 14 n 2 52 47 1 5 353
1986-87 44 1 89 8 1 n2 21 276
1987-88 85 1 14 137 24 5 5 75 77 5 428
1988-89 n4a 2 2 27 n 12 12 72 94 1 347
1989-90 190 2 7 7 219 29 4 9 4 38 177 2 1 689
1990-91 130 9 7 95 20 19 19 1 54 71 8 8 441
1991-92 142 2 3 5 69 32 2 91 77 6 5 434
1992-93 172 9 2 54 14 2 2 65 19 8 n 358
1993-94 350 14 145 34 3 161 228 5 8 13 961
1994-95 506 2 5 2 659 12 45 3 3 70 202 2 3 43 1557
1995-96 433 2 12 2 538 8 36 3 2 147 353 4 1 6 1 1548
1996-97 418 3 4 1 395 6 4 3 4 50 172 3 4 1104
1997-98 430 4 23 1 172 8 49 4 7 49 54 1 3 1 806
1998-99 462 1 33 133 5 26 1 4 54 15 7 6 7 747
1999-00 237 4 51 1 125 22 6 1 8 27 190 3 2 1 1 679
2000-01 204 2 13 102 8 4 3 4 14 82 3 3 442
2001-02 202 2 13 2 50 8 1 4 46 29 2 7 3 369
2002-03 n3 4 17 4 1 6 22 4 2 3 5 181
2003-04 155 2 3 3 33 4 8 1 3 25 86 7 7 7 344
2004-05 201 2 19 1 22 2 4 2 27 n7 1 1 3 402
2005-06 197 2 12 n 3 1 8 26 48 12 1 321
2006-07 355 14 2 19 1 10 35 14 3 10 463
2007-08 173 6 19 2 2 3 36 63 21 2 327
2008-09 320 24 17 6 3 15 63 2 1 10 3 464
2009-10 259 2 15 49 8 14 5 37 6 1 3 5 404
2010-1 226 1 32 1 85 7 19 2 17 72 1 2 6 9 480
201112 162 1 5 13 55 12 26 1 18 65 2 5 365
2012-13 163 2 4 18 74 6 13 2 9 63 1 4 1 360
2013-14 178 1 19 19 47 n 19 3 5 33 2 1 28 5 371
2014-15 269 2 n 15 64 5 23 4 2 50 22 36 2 505
2015-16 370 2 7 14 107 5 28 2 10 44 72 23 3 687
2016-17 122 1 21 17 44 3 7 2 6 75 8 2 n 4 323
2017-18 287 1 23 15 38 5 7 1 2 48 8 23 26 1 485
2018-19 128 1 17 17 30 4 4 1 9 47 3 20 19 300
2019-20 m 15 6 18 2 7 9 16 64 10 6 264
2020-21 172 9 12 19 7 1 21 22 71 3 6 343
2021-22 198 15 15 8 3 1 8 39 9 7 3 306
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WEIGHED MARLIN 2021/2022

A:g;ER ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME
1/12/21 ADAM BRISTOWE STRIPED MARLIN 13.20KG BREEZE SIMON ASKEW
19/12/21 BRADLEY CAREY STRIPED MARLIN 79.60KG OVERDRAFT ANDREW CAREY
26/12/21 SUSAN HUGHES STRIPED MARLIN 129.00KG WHIPLASH TROY HUGHES
27/12/21 KATELYN DOWLING STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG KAYBEN BEN HARRISON
27/12/21 LAURIE FRANKS STRIPED MARLIN 83.99KG LIMITLESS CHRIS DOW
28/12/21 SHAY RAINGER STRIPED MARLIN 123.40KG FISH TRAP MARC TAYLOR
2/01/22 JOSHUA ARMSTRONG STRIPED MARLIN 165.20KG GPS SAM YENDELL
4/01/22 GLEN DOUGLAS STRIPED MARLIN 92.00KG BOSCA DANNY DOUGLAS
4/01/22 LAYNE COLLINSON STRIPED MARLIN 80.20KG IKA NUI DEAN COLLINSON
5/01/22 JARED MACKENZIE STRIPED MARLIN 85.00KG TUMEKE JO TAYLOR
6/01/22 TREVOR LOWES STRIPED MARLIN 71.00KG SAMBOSI SIMON CRAMPTON
8/01/22 SEAN ARMSTRONG STRIPED MARLIN 76.40KG MARLURE PAUL CHRISTIE
8/01/22 TOMAS TAYLOR STRIPED MARLIN 13.40KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
8/01/22 THOMAS TAYLOR STRIPED MARLIN 13.40KG MINOVIA NEVILLE DRAFFIN
8/01/22 DANIEL MARTIN STRIPED MARLIN 117.00KG NGAIO IAN MASON
9/01/22 MADDIE HUDSPITH STRIPED MARLIN 97.40KG BIG POPPA ALISTER BAIN
9/01/22 CHRIS BUDGEN STRIPED MARLIN 97.40KG CHOPPER SHELLY BUDGEN
9/01/22 PAUL LAMB STRIPED MARLIN 97.40KG CHOPPER SHELLY BUDGEN
9/01/22 JOHN MABIN STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG DEEP BLUE JEANETTE MABIN
9/01/22 DIPAK PATEL BLUE MARLIN 198.20KG WESTCOASTER JOHN
10/01/22 JOHN MABIN STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG DEEP BLUE JEANETTE MABIN
10/01/22 CHRIS DOW STRIPED MARLIN 82.40KG LIMITLESS SCOTT MCCULLOUGH
11/01/22 SASHA HOME STRIPED MARLIN 69.20KG GIDDY UP GO STEVE TYLER-WHITMAN
11/01/22 LUKE LINNELL STRIPED MARLIN 132.90KG HEATSEEKER BRAIN SALVIGNY
1/01/22 CHARLIE ADAIR STRIPED MARLIN 75.80KG M&T DAVID PEARSON
11/01/22 BLAKE HAY STRIPED MARLIN 89.90KG R&P WARREN HAY
11/01/22 GRAHAM DEWES STRIPED MARLIN 179.20KG | SIGNIFICANT OTHER PETE MCGREGOR
11/01/22 SLOAN POTTER STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG TUTURANGI RICHARD POTTER
12/01/22 HARRISON JONES STRIPED MARLIN 95.20KG HUNTRESS BEVAN JONES
19/01/22 FRASER DONALDSON STRIPED MARLIN 97.80KG REEL GAME MARK DONALDSON
20/01/22 CORRAN MCGREGOR BLUE MARLIN 176.60KG BAYRAIDER RYAN FISH
20/01/22 TOM BURR STRIPED MARLIN 119.20KG YEAH NAH DEAN WALLACE
22/01/22 LUKE ARMSTRONG BLUE MARLIN 197.60KG ESCAPADE CORDELL ARMSTRONG
7/02/22 JAMES YENDELL STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/02/22 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 11.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/02/22 WENDY DOVE STRIPED MARLIN 108.40KG HARDCORE STEVE INGRAM
18/02/22 BYRON GRAHAM STRIPED MARLIN 82.80KG INSALT LARS CHRISTENSEN
18/02/22 STEVE SCHIMMEL BLUE MARLIN 206.00KG STRAY DOG DANNY MASON
18/02/22 JASON BARRELL BLUE MARLIN 183.00KG Vo1 HAYDEN TAYLOR
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WEIGHED MARLIN 2021/2022

A:ER;I;ER ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME
19/02/22 JASON LEEK STRIPED MARLIN 86.20KG MEERHEIM TROY ETTING
19/02/22 BRETT RODGERS STRIPED MARLIN 83.00KG SILVER BULLET IAN CROSBY
19/02/22 STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG TRIPLEH AIDAN WILLIAMS
20/02/22 KEVIN THORNE STRIPED MARLIN 123.60KG BENT BRYCE THORNE
22/02/22 CAM LEIJEN BLUE MARLIN 200.00KG CHOPPER CHRIS BUDGEN
25/02/22 TROY OWEN BLUE MARLIN 182.00KG LADY SHANLER HAMISH LAWRIE
26/02/22 GAVIN WADE STRIPED MARLIN 91.90KG BLUE LEGACY MARTYN PORTER
27/02/22 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 119.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
28/02/22 CALEB LAWRIE STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
12/03/22 SANDRA FRANCISCO STRIPED MARLIN 100.60KG FINALEE JOHN FRANCISCO
12/03/22 KARL LEATHLEY STRIPED MARLIN 70.80KG INSALT LARS CHRISTENSEN
12/03/22 BEN HARRISON STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG KAYBEN CHRIS HARRISON
12/03/22 BENJAMMING HARRISON STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG KAYBEN CHRIS HARRISON
12/03/22 RICHARD NEWCOMEBE STRIPED MARLIN 182.60KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
12/03/22 CALEB TAYLOR STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG OPTIMUS H TAYLOR
12/03/22 JODENE TAYLOR STRIPED MARLIN 83.20KG TUMEKE JARED MACKENZIE
12/03/22 JEREMY HAY STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG WILD BILL TONY MARTIN
19/03/22 ADRIAN JOHNSON STRIPED MARLIN 75.60KG BAD HABIT AARON CRONIN
19/03/22 PAUL LAMB STRIPED MARLIN 149.20KG WILD BILL TONY MARTIN
1/04/22 LEE SMITH STRIPED MARLIN 107.20KG TRUE NORTH JENNIE ELLIS
3/04/22 JAMES YENDELL STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
3/04/22 HAMISH LAWRIE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
4/04/22 MIN KIM STRIPED MARLIN 92.80KG SOHL MIN KIM
9/04/22 JESSIE LAWRIE STRIPED MARLIN 97.20KG LADY SHANLER CALEB LAWRIE
9/04/22 DAMIEN DEVLIOCIS STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG ME AND YOU DAMIEN DEVLIOCIS
11/04/22 JAYDEN JOHNS STRIPED MARLIN 92.40KG YES SIR H HASTEN
16/04/22 SAM MANDENO STRIPED MARLIN 92.80KG IKA NUI DEAN COLLINSON
15/04/22 HAYDEN WRIGHT BLUE MARLIN 205.80KG MATADOR BRAD BATTERTON
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TAGGED MARLIN 2021/2022

ANGLER
FIRST
NAME

ANGLER

LAST NAME

FISH
NAME

SPECIES
NAME

FISH
WEIGHT

SKIPPER
FIRST NAME

SKIPPER
LAST NAME

RYAN KLATT STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG [ BOUNTY HUNTER AIDAN WILLIAMS

8/12/2021 HANS ROTZEL STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MADGESTIC HANS ROTZEL
10/12/2021 CORDELL ARMSTRONG STRIPED MARLIN 60.00KG ESCAPADE NZ JOSH ARMSTRONG
10/12/2021 KURT BENNETTO STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
10/12/2021 RUSSELL BENNETTO STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
10/12/2021 BLAIR DRINKWATER STRIPED MARLIN 65.00KG HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
27/12/2021 MARK LAWTON STRIPED MARLIN 120.00KG IDLE TIME REBECCA BAKER
27/12/2021 GEOFF ARCHER STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG YEA BUOY NICK GARDNER
28/12/2021 LAYNE COLLINSON STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG IKA NUI DEAN COLLINSON
30/12/2021 DOM HUTCHINSON STRIPED MARLIN 120.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
31/12/2021 TODD YENDELL STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MATADOR JAMES LAURIE
4/01/2022 MICHELLE WAKELIN STRIPED MARLIN 60.00KG ESCAPADE NZ CORDELL ARMSTRONG
5/01/2022 LIAM KEATLEY STRIPED MARLIN 85.00KG MEERHEIM TROY ETTING
5/01/2022 JODENE TAYLOR STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG TUMEKE JARED MACKENZIE
6/01/2022 LEONA BENNETTO STRIPED MARLIN HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
8/01/2022 JACK HAY STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG GPS MATTHEW MCKENZIE
8/01/2022 JACK HAY STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG GPS MATTHEW MCKENZIE
8/01/2022 GRACE CALDER STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
8/01/2022 BEVAN PERKINSON STRIPED MARLIN 85.00KG MINOVIA NEVILLE DRAFFIN
8/01/2022 FLYNN RENALL STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG REEL AWESOME DAVID RENALL
8/01/2022 WILLEM MABEY STRIPED MARLIN 120.00KG ROOKIE SCOTT MABEY
8/01/2022 RITCHIE MABEY STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG ROOKIE SCOTT MABEY
9/01/2022 KATISHA DOUGLAS STRIPED MARLIN 85.00KG BOSCA GLEN DOUGLAS
9/01/2022 CHRIS BUDGEN STRIPED MARLIN 120.00KG CHOPPER SHELLY BUDGEN
90/1/2022 DEBBIE OLIVER STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG CONCHITA CRAIG SMITH
9/01/2022 JESSIE LAWRIE STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG LADY SHANLER HAMISH LAWRIE
9/01/2022 THOMAS TAYLOR STRIPED MARLIN 85.00KG MINOVIA NEVILLE DRAFFIN
10/01/2022 DEBBIE OLIVER STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG CONCHITA CRAIG SMITH
10/01/2022 ELLIOT PAICE STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG STARFLITE TONY PAICE
10/01/2022 RYAN HULSE STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG TUTURANGI RICHARD POTTER
11/01/2022 RYAN HULSE STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
11/01/2022 RYAN HULSE STRIPED MARLIN HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
12/01/2022 MATT PARKINSON STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG YEA BUOY NICK GARDNER
13/01/2022 NICK GARDNER STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG YEA BUOY MATT PARKINSON
19/01/2022 SCOTT RINKIN STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
19/01/2022 SCOTT RINKIN STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
19/01/2022 NOAH SMITH STRIPED MARLIN 65.00KG REEL GAME MARK DONALDSON
22/01/2022 TAMLA DOUGLAS STRIPED MARLIN 65.00KG BOSCA GLEN DOUGLAS
22/01/2022 LUKE ARMSTRONG STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG ESCAPADE JOSH ARMSTRONG
26/01/2022 SHANE YEARBURY STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
27/01/2022 SCOTT DE BRUYN STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG MANUWAI EUGEM DE BRUYM
27/01/2022 BEVAN PERKINSON STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
30/01/2022 ALISTER BAIN STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
30/01/2022 DYLAN PILCHER STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
30/01/2022 KIERAN PULLMAN STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
30/01/2022 JESSIE LAWRIE STRIPED MARLIN 60.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
31/01/2022 TODD YENDELL STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
4/02/2022 BEN ROSE STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG [ BOUNTY HUNTER AIDAN WILLIAMS
5/02/2022 LUKE DAVIS STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT




TAGGED MARLIN 2021/2022

ANGLER

FIRST ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER

NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME
6/02/2022 HOLLY FROOD STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
6/02/2022 MATTHEW MCKENZIE STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
6/02/2022 JUANITA ROUSE STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
11/02/2022 ANDREW O'BRIEN STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG GPS ANDREW O'BRIEN
16/02/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
16/02/2022 KEVIN VINCE STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
16/02/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
16/02/2022 BRADLEY MARTIN STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG WILD BILL TONY MARTIN
17/02/2022 DYLAN CHRISTIE STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MARLURE PAUL CHRISTIE
17/02/2022 JAKE CURRIN STRIPED MARLIN 85.00KG MARLURE JAKE CURRIN
17/02/2022 STUART RAWNSLEY STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG MARLURE PAUL CHRISTIE
17/02/2022 KEVIN VINCE STRIPED MARLIN 125.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/02/2022 KEVIN VINCE STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/02/2022 HAYDEN WRIGHT STRIPED MARLIN 95.00KG MATADOR JAMES LAURIE
17/02/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/02/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/02/2022 DYLAN PILCHER STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/02/2022 KEVIN VINCE STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/02/2022 SEAN HORLER STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/02/2022 ADRIAN JOHNSON STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MARIE DEE BRAD GREENALL
18/02/2022 ADRIAN JOHNSON STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG MARIE DEE BRAD GREENALL
18/02/2022 CAMERON DUCKMANTON STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MARLURE DYLAN CHRISTIE
18/02/2022 SEAN HORLER STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/02/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/02/2022 KEVIN VINCE STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/02/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/02/2022 KARMA CAMBELL STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG SABRE JAMES MASON
18/02/2022 STEVE SCHIMMEL STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG STRAYDOG DANIEL MASSON
18/02/2022 GRANT ROSS STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG VO1 HAYDEN TAYLOR
18/02/2022 RYAN GORDON STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG WALK THE LINE KIM CARTHEW
18/02/2022 BRADLEY MARTIN STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG WILD BILL TONY MARTIN
19/02/2022 DARREN GANLEY STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG CATCHEM 2 KERRY GENTRY
19/02/2022 SHARON HAYES STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG HARVEST RORY HAYES
19/02/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
19/02/2022 BLAKE HAY STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG R&P WARREN HAY
19/02/2022 STUART PARKER STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG SELDOM CLIFF METCALFE
19/02/2022 DYLAN MASON STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG TRIPLEH AIDAN WILLIAMS
19/02/2022 ROB CHALMERS STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG YONKERS KYLE RIDLING
20/02/2022 AARON ARMSTRONG STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG ESCAPADE CORDELL ARMSTRONG
20/02/2022 BEN ROSE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG GPS MATT MCKENZIE
21/02/2022 TRACEY WILLIAMS STRIPED MARLIN 115.00KG BOUNTY HUNTER JARED WILLIAMS
21/02/2022 AARON ARMSTRONG STRIPED MARLIN 120.00KG ESCAPADE CORDELL ARMSTRONG
21/02/2022 LUKE ARMSTRONG STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG ESCAPADE CORDELL ARMSTRONG
22/02/2022 AARON ARMSTRONG BLUE MARLIN 170.00KG ESCAPADE CORDELL ARMSTRONG
25/02/2022 LUKE ARMSTRONG STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG ESCAPADE CORDELL ARMSTRONG
26/02/2022 MARTYN PORTER STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG BLUE LEGACY GAVIN WADE
26/02/2022 ZANE WILLIAMS STRIPED MARLIN 115.00KG BOUNTY HUNTER AIDAN WILLIAMS
26/02/2022 RYAN KLATT STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG BOUNTY HUNTER AIDAN WILLIAMS
26/02/2022 WENDY ROBBINS STRIPED MARLIN 60.00KG RIV ONE JOHN ROBBINS




TAGGED MARLIN 2021/2022

ANGLER

FIRST ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER

NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME
27/02/2022 CRAIG TAYLOR BLUE MARLIN 190.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
27/02/2022 BEVAN PERKINSON STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
27/02/2022 NEVILLE DRAFFIN STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
12/03/2022 ANDREW MAC STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG ARBITRAGE DARRYL MAC
12/03/2022 MATT WILMOT BLUE MARLIN 180.00KG ATHEENA JAMES WILMOT
12/03/2022 TONY MARTIN STRIPED MARLIN 95.00KG WILD BILL TONY MARTIN
14/03/2022 SHANE LEARMOND BLUE MARLIN 280.00KG MURAWAI LADY SHANE SHEAFF
16/03/2022 MATTHEW MCKENZIE STRIPED MARLIN 130.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
16/03/2022 LUKE DAVIS STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
16/03/2022 LUKE DAVIS STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
16/03/2022 MATTHEW MCKENZIE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
16/03/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/03/2022 PAUL CHRISTIE STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MARLURE DYLAN CHRISTIE
17/03/2022 LUKE DAVIS STRIPED MARLIN 120.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
17/03/2022 HAYDEN WRIGHT STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/03/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE BLUE MARLIN 140.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/03/2022 SAM YENDELL STRIPED MARLIN 70.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
18/03/2022 CHRIS LAMBERT STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG TIME N TIDE CHRIS LAMBERT
19/03/2022 ROBERT FALCONER STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG EURO STEPHEN MORRISON
19/03/2022 JAKE CURRIN STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MARLURE PAUL CHRISTIE
19/03/2022 CAMERON DUCKMANTON STRIPED MARLIN 75.00KG MARLURE PAUL CHRISTIE
31/03/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE BLUE MARLIN 140.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
31/03/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
31/03/2022 LUKE DAVIS STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
1/04/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
2/04/2022 JOANNE DOUGLAS STRIPED MARLIN 85.00KG BOSCA DANNY DOUGLAS
2/04/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
2/04/2022 JAMES YENDELL STRIPED MARLIN 95.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
2/04/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
2/04/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
2/04/2022 JAMES YENDELL STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
2/04/2022 JAMES YENDELL STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
2/04/2022 ANGE MATSON STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG WILD BILL TONY MARTIN
3/04/2022 SOPHIE DOUGLAS STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG BOSCA DANNY DOUGLAS
3/04/2022 JAMES LAURIE STRIPED MARLIN 120.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
3/04/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 110.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
3/04/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
3/04/2022 RICHARD NEWCOMBE STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
3/04/2022 LUKE DAVIS STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
3/04/2022 LUKE DAVIS STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
3/04/2022 SHANE GUSTAFSON STRIPED MARLIN 90.00KG OBSESSION SHANE GUSTAFSON
4/04/2022 HAYDEN WRIGHT STRIPED MARLIN 120.00KG MATADOR JAMES LAWRIE
4/04/2022 LUKE DAVIS STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
26/04/2022 MIKE BAKER STRIPED MARLIN 100.00KG IDLE TIME STEVE BAKER
7/05/2022 HAYDEN WRIGHT STRIPED MARLIN 80.00KG MATADOR JAMES YENDALL
8/05/2022 BRAD BATTERTON BLUE MARLIN MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT




WEIGHED SHORTBILL 2021/2022

A:g;ER ANGLER SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME
10/12/21 KURT BENNETTO SHORTBILL SPEARFISH 20.60KG HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
12/01/22 HARRISON JONES SHORTBILL SPEARFISH 7.40KG HUNTRESS BEVAN JONES
23/01/22 MICHAEL HARDING SHORTBILL SPEARFISH 11.80KG GEMINIS FIVE MIKE LOVERIDGE

WEIGHED TUNA 2021/2022

ANGLER

FIRST ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER

NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME
4/07/2021 PHIL WELLINGTON BEJEI:NIN TUNA 59.20KG OCEAN SPIRIT GLENN MCFARLANE
26/12/2021 BEN HARRISON YELLOWFIN TUNA 25.00KG KAYBEN KATELYN DOWLING
11/01/2022 MICHAEL MACLEOD BEJEI:NIN TUNA 31.80KG SILENT PARTNER BRAD MACLEOD
27/01/2022 RYAN HULSE YELLOWFIN TUNA 33.10KG HARLEQUIN BRAD BENNETTO
31/01/2022 TODD YENDELL YELLOWFIN TUNA 48.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
31/01/2022 TODD YENDELL YELLOWFIN TUNA 47.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
31/01/2022 CALEB LAWRIE YELLOWFIN TUNA 37.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
31/01/2022 CALEB LAWRIE YELLOWFIN TUNA 36.00KG GPS SAM YENDELL
18/02/2022 RYAN WEBER YELLOWFIN TUNA 45.60KG RAPAHOE DAVID WARNER
17/03/2022 ROGER PURDY YELLOWFIN TUNA 52.00KG IRIS WAYNE BOBERG
2/04/2022 NICOLE BURGESS YELLOWFIN TUNA 52.00KG MARLURE DYLAN CHRISTIE
28/06/2022 JOEL COLLINSON BEJEI:NIN TUNA 41.00KG IKA NUI DEAN COLLINSON

TAGGED SHARKS 2021/2022

ANGLER

FIRST ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME
26/11/21 MAKO SHARK 75.00KG BOSCA GLENN DOUGLAS
26/11/21 GLEN DOUGLAS MAKO SHARK 75.00KG BOSCA GLEN DOUGLAS
8/01/22 CASEY CARTER MAKO SHARK 60.00KG BWANA I TOBY BRASTING
9/01/22 BLAKE HAY MAKO SHARK 40.00KG BWANA II TOBY BRASTING
BRONZE
9/01/22 HARRY STEEL WHALER SHARK 120.00KG DAYS LIKE THIS THOMAS STEEL
BRONZE
9/01/22 LOLA CHAMBERLAIN WHALER SHARK 100.00KG DAYS LIKE THIS THOMAS STEEL
10/01/22 COHEN DOUGLAS MAKO SHARK 90.00KG BOSCA GLEN DOUGLAS
18/01/22 DARREN GANLEY HAMMERHEAD] SHARK 130.00KG CATCHEM 2 KERRY GENTRY
20/02/22 BILL DAVEY \?VF:-IC;NLEER SHARK 80.00KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL




TAGGED SHARKS 2021/2022

ANGLER

FIRST ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME

BRONZE

20/02/22 BRENDA SAUL SHARK 80.00KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
WHALER
BRONZE

20/02/22 BILL DAVEY SHARK 60.00KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
WHALER
BRONZE

20/02/22 BRENDA SAUL SHARK 60.00KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
WHALER
BRONZE

20/02/22 BRENDA SAUL WHALER SHARK 60.00KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
BRONZE

21/02/22 BRENDA SAUL SHARK 100.00KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
WHALER

23/02/22 BRENDA SAUL HAMMERHEAD] SHARK 10.00KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL

25/02/22 BRENDA SAUL HAMMERHEAD] SHARK 8.00KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL

27/02/22 TONY MARTIN MAKO SHARK 140.00KG WILD BILL TONY MARTIN

1/04/22 RICHARD NEWCOMBE THRESHER SHARK 120.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT

3/04/22 COLIN PRESTON MAKO SHARK 60.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS

3/04/22 ROEAN RAS MAKO SHARK 30.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS

WEIGHED YELLOWTAIL 2021/2022

A:__\llg;iR ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME LAST NAME

6/11/2021 DAMIEN DEVLIOCIS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 21.00KG DAWN RAIDER ALAN MILLER
8/01/2022 DARIUS FEDARB YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 12.42KG VO1 HAYDEN TAYLOR
8/01/2022 CALEB TAYLOR YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 13.56KG VOI HAYDEN TAYLOR
8/01/2022 DARIUS FEDARB YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 12.42KG VOl HAYDEN TAYLOR
19/02/2022 KYLE JOHNSON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 10.56KG PIECOST TOBY CLAYTON
16/03/2022 HANK MARTINOVICH | YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 8.60KG SUMO STEVE MARTINOVICH
17/03/2022 DAN MARSLAND YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 10.36KG MYTHBUSTER DAN MARSLAND
3/04/2022 HANNAH BAKKER YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 12.58KG SAPPHIRE BRIAN PLATT
26/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 1214KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
27/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 15.24KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
4/06/2022 ALISTER BAIN YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 10.94KG BIG POPPA SAM YENDELL
4/06/2022 RYAN PERKINSON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 13.68KG BREEZE SIMON ASKEW
5/06/2022 JOSH BRANDSO YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 7.90KG MYTHBUSTER DAN MARSLAND
6/06/2022 ALISTER BAIN YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 6.81KG BIG POPPA SAM YENDELL
6/06/2022 RYAN PERKINSON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 18.12KG BREEZE SIMON ASKEW
6/06/2022 JOSH BRANDSO YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 22.40KG MYTHBUSTER DAN MARSLAND
6/06/2022 ROWAN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 8.92KG VIKING ROEAN RAS
6/06/2022 SAMANTHA RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 712KG VIKING ROEAN RAS




TAGGED YELLOWTAIL 2021/2022

A:GREER ANGLER SPECIES SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME FIRST NAME = LAST NAME

8/012022 KYE MACKINNON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 7.00KG BIG HUNT JUSTIN MACKINNON
8/01/2022 KRISTIN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 10.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS
9/01/2022 KRISTIN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 5.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS
9/01/2022 KRISTIN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH VIKING ROEAN RAS
9/01/2022 KRISTIN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH VIKING ROEAN RAS
12/01/2022 ANTHONY PAICE YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 15.00KG STARFLITE TONY PAICE
12/01/2022 ELLIOT PAICE YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 15.00KG STARFLITE ELLIOT PAICE
4/06/2022 BEVAN JOHNSON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 12.00KG RAPTURE ADRIAN JOHNSON
4/06/2022 CAM HUMPHREYS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 10.00KG RAPTURE ADRIAN JOHNSON
4/06/2022 BEVAN JOHNSON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 10.00KG RAPTURE ADRIAN JOHNSON
4/06/2022 ADRIAN JOHNSON YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 10.00KG RAPTURE ADRIAN JOHNSON
4/06/2022 CAM HUMPHREYS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 9.00KG RAPTURE ADRIAN JOHNSON
4/06/2022 ROWAN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 7.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS
4/06/2022 KRISTIN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 6.50KG VIKING ROEAN RAS
4/06/2022 KRISTIN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 6.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS
6/06/2022 ROWAN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 9.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS
6/06/2022 SAMANTHA RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 8.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS
6/06/2022 KRISTIN RAS YELLOWTAIL KINGFISH 7.00KG VIKING ROEAN RAS

WEIGHED MAHIMAHI 2021/2022

A:g;ER ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH BOAT SKIPPER SKIPPER

NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT NAME FIRSTNAME LAST NAME
27/12/2021 JOEL COLLINSON MAHIMAHI JACKFISH 7.26KG IKA NUI DEAN COLLINSON
27/02/2022 CRAIG TAYLOR MAHIMAHI JACKFISH 9.00KG MI NOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
27/02/2022 BEVAN PERKINSON MAHIMAHI JACKFISH 8.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
27/02/2022 BEVAN PERKINSON MAHIMAHI JACKFISH 7.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
27/02/2022 CRAIG TAYLOR MAHIMAHI JACKFISH 7.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
27/02/2022 NEVILLE DRAFFIN MAHIMAHI JACKFISH 6.00KG MI NOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON
27/02/2022 NEVILLE DRAFFIN MAHIMAHI JACKFISH 6.00KG MINOVIA DANIEL PERKINSON

WEIGHED TREVALLY 2021/2022

A:g;ER ANGLER SPECIES SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME
27/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON TREVALLY JACKFISH 1.28KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
27/04/2022 JAYDEN WATSON TREVALLY JACKFISH 1.68KG RISKEE MARK WATSON
27/04/2022 MYIA WATSON TREVALLY JACKFISH 1.20KG RISKEE MARK WATSON
27/04/2022 JAYDEN WATSON TREVALLY JACKFISH 110KG RISKEE MARK WATSON




WEIGHED KAHAWAI 2021/2022

ANGLER

FIRST ANGLER SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER
NAME LAST NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRSTNAME LAST NAME
29/11/2021 STEVE BALL KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 2.14KG FIN WISHIN STEVE BALL
8/01/2022 MIA HENDREN KAHAWAI KAHAWAI OCEANS 7 BLAIR HENDREN
9/01/2022 BENJI DELANEY KAHAWAI KAHAWAI ROCK SOLID
9/01/2022 EVIE LEWERS KAHAWAI KAHAWAI ROCK SOLID
9/01/2022 TAJ MOSELEN KAHAWAI KAHAWAI ROCK SOLID
22/02/2022 PETE SAUL KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 1.65KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
22/02/2022 PETE SAUL KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 1.60KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
24/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 1.76KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
24/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 1.76KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
27/04/2022 KACI PULHAM KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 1.54KG TUTUITI BRAD PULHAM
30/04/2022 JAYDEN WATSON KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 1.68KG RISKEE MARK WATSON
30/04/2022 MYIA WATSON KAHAWAI KAHAWAI 1.55KG RISKEE MARK WATSON

WEIGHED SNAPPER 2021/2022

Agg'g? ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER
e LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME  LAST NAME

8/09/2021 LUCAS SMITH SNAPPER SNAPPER 6.00KG RUMSY KEVIN JUDD
8/10/2021 ADRIAN JOHNSON SNAPPER SNAPPER 4.72KG BANANARAMA ADRIAN JOHNSON
15/10/2021 KIM CARTHEW SNAPPER SNAPPER 10.02KG N/A KIM CARTHEW
8/01/2022 LUCAS SMITH SNAPPER SNAPPER 2.28KG RUMSY KEVIN JUDD
9/01/2022 OLIVER DELACEY SNAPPER SNAPPER 3.32KG TANIWHA SCOTT DELACEY
18/02/2022 BRENDON DEACON SNAPPER SNAPPER 5.68KG OCEAN NATION FRANK WATKINS
19/02/2022 TOBY CLAYTON SNAPPER SNAPPER 7.74KG PIECOST TOBY CLAYTON
22/02/2022 BILL DAVEY SNAPPER SNAPPER 2.90KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
23/02/2022 PETE SAUL SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.40KG LADY JESS PETER SAUL
16/03/2022 SIMON ASKEW SNAPPER SNAPPER 10.22KG BREEZE SIMON ASKEW
16/04/2022 KACI PULHAM SNAPPER SNAPPER 4.00KG TUTUITI BRAD PULHAM
16/04/2022 KACI PULHAM SNAPPER SNAPPER 4.00KG TUTUITI BRAD PULHAM
24/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON SNAPPER SNAPPER 3.20KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
24/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON SNAPPER SNAPPER 3.20KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
24/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON SNAPPER SNAPPER 2.98KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
24/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON SNAPPER SNAPPER 2.98KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
26/04/2022 KACI PULHAM SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.26KG TUTUITI BRAD PULHAM
27/04/2022 RILEY GIBSON SNAPPER SNAPPER 5.00KG HOOKED YA DEAN GIBSON
27/04/2022 JAYDEN WATSON SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.72KG RISKEE MARK WATSON
27/04/2022 MYIA WATSON SNAPPER SNAPPER 1.38KG RISKEE MARK WATSON
27/04/2022 KACI PULHAM SNAPPER SNAPPER 2.12KG TUTUITI BRAD PULHAM
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WEIGHED KAHAWAI 2021/2022

ANGLER

e ANGLER FISH SPECIES FISH SKIPPER SKIPPER

NAME LAST NAME NAME NAME WEIGHT FIRST NAME  LAST NAME
12/03/2022 JARED WILLIAMS BROADBILL SWORDFISH 99.50KG BOUNTY HUNTER AIDAN WILLIAMS
27/03/2022 MACCA MCKENZIE BROADBILL SWORDFISH 234.40KG GPS SAM YENDELL
31/03/2022 ADRIAN JOHNSON BROADBILL SWORDFISH 193.60KG KAKANUI DEAN COLLINSON
2/04/2022 LOGAN HOWELL BROADBILL SWORDFISH 98.50KG BOUNTY HUNTER AIDAN WILLIAMS
2/04/2022 HOLLY FROOD BROADBILL SWORDFISH 173.20KG REEL NAUTI JOSH ARMSTRONG
3/04/2022 HOLLY MCKENZIE BROADBILL SWORDFISH 121.80KG GPS SAM YENDALL
9/04/2022 JESSIE LAWRIE BROADBILL SWORDFISH 82.00KG LADY SHANLER CALEB LAWRIE
9/04/2022 JAMES YENDELL BROADBILL SWORDFISH 35.00KG MATADOR HAYDEN WRIGHT
2/05/2022 MARK WATSON BROADBILL SWORDFISH 130.80KG WILD BILL TONY MARTIN
26/05/2022 GREGORY GRAY BROADBILL SWORDFISH 332.00KG NOT 2 BAD BEN KENNEDY
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SMALL FRY CLUB RECORDS AS AT
JUNE 2022 (10 YEARS & UNDER)

BLACK MARLIN -
GIRLS

ABBIE
HAMILTON

COURTNEY
WOOD

152.4 KG (NZ)

138.6 KG (NZ)

BLACK MARLIN -

BOYS
BLUE MARLIN -
GIRLS
BLUE MARLIN - RILEY GIBSON
BOYS (12.0119)
173.2KG
STRIPED MARLIN AMANDA TAMARA
- GIRLS CURRIE BARLOW
86.8 KG 96.9 KG
CEE-JAE
JACK HAY TAYLOR- JAMIE
(15.0418) MACKIE TAYLOR
STRIPED MARLIN o (31/1/15) (N2)
-BOYS (28.03.05)
131.2KG
1252KG | (\7'e WORLD) 144.8KG
BROADBILL -
GIRLS
BROADBILL -
BOYS
SOPHIE
MAHIMAHI - GIRLS '?;Ucﬂ';’éf
7.24KG
ASHLEY JAMIE
PETERS TAYLOR
MAHIMAHI - BOYS (16.02.14)
10.48 KG 9.62KG
S/SPEARFISH -
GIRLS
posss | DYLANBOT | Joteoy
S/SPEARFISH - (12.0119)
BOYS (16.01.05) (13.0119)
8.8KG 15.0KG 22.2KG
BIG-EYE TUNA -
GIRLS
BIG-EYE TUNA -
BOYS
BLUEFIN TUNA -
GIRLS
BLUEFIN TUNA -
BOYS
ELISABETH ELISABETH ANNA COURTNEY
SKIPJACK - GIRLS MYERS MYERS REBIGER WOOD N/A N/A N/A
31KG 2.8KG (N2) ANKG | 6.4KG (NZ)
é-('fD"fD SAMUEL BLAIR STEVEN Mg?ﬁﬁ”
SKIPJACK - BOYS (28.02.20) PURDIE | ATTWOOD | CULHAM | (19 03 06) N/A N/A N/A
4.28 KG 2.8 KG 21KG 4.7 KG 4.36 KG
AMELIA
VIRGINIA ABBIE
YELLOWFIN - Gojorrs | WooD HAMILTON
GIRLS
6.74KG 21.0KG 172 KG
BLAIR MATHEW HARRY STEEL
YELLOWFIN - ATTWOOD WATSON (12.01.20)
BOYS
18.0 KG 53.4KG(NZ) | 66.8KG (NZ)
BLUE SHARK -
GIRLS




60

1KG 2KG 3 KG 4 KG 6 KG 10 KG (¢ 24 KG 37KG
KG
GRANT BLAKE HAY
BLUE SHARK - SHAW (11.0114)
BOYS
28.40 KG 50.2 KG
BRONZEWHALER
- GIRLS
BRONZEWHALER
-BOYS
HAMMERHEAD -
GIRLS
MICHAEL HAYDEN
HAMMERHEAD - HARALDSSON WRIGHT (NZ)
BOYS
166.4 KG (NZ) 131.2 KG
R HELEN
MAKglFiESARK BRASTING 110.4
KG (NZ)
KEVIN
MAKO SHARK - STEVEN BUNN BRASTING
BOYS
101.0 KG 98.4 KG (NZ)
THRESHER -
GIRLS
THRESHER - BOYS
TIGER SHARK -
GIRLS
TIGER SHARK -
BOYS
KENNEDY
TOPE SHARK - BOSWELL-
GIRLS SMITH
(16/1/10)
19.2KG
Jggg‘éA TRAVERS NICK
TOPE SHARK - (161119) RINKIN MAYHEW
Bovs 18.98 KG
NZ) 14.2 KG 16.0 KG
ALBACORE -
GIRLS
SAMUEL
ALBACORE - PURDIE
BOYS
2.04KG
CHELCIE MADDISON |
RINKIN YEARBURY | cocbeer
KAHAWAI - GIRLS (22.01.05) (271214) N/A N/A N/A
2.20KG 2.40KG 2.4 KG
LIAM
DODD DANIEL SAMUEL JACK ggﬁgti‘g H’f‘é&fﬁ’\'
KAHAWAI - BOYS (os(.No;.)zo) LYNDS PURDIE WHETTON | (0503.05) (23/01/05) N/A N/A N/A
2,60 KG 2.2KG 1.96KG 2.60 KG 3.04KG 2.90KG
TEGAN SOPHIE
YELLOWTAIL - APPLETON CLAYTON
GIRLS (28.0812) (02.02.08)
13.84 KG 14.40 KG
DYLAN DYLAN RYAN DYLAN RYAN SAMUEL SONNY MATTHEW
RYAN (09/10/201) | (09/10/20) | , PURDE PULLMAN HALL
YELLOWTAIL - (13.09.12) (25.04.05) | (13.0118)
BOYS
11.38 KG 11.36 KG 11.00 KG 17“?\‘62’(6 18.8KG 22.5KG




JUNIOR CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2022
(11 TO 16 YEARS)

1KG 2 KG 3 KG 4 KG 6 KG 8 KG KG 15 KG 24 KG 37 KG 60 KG
BLACK ABBIE COURTNEY
MARLIN - HAMILTON WOOD
GIRLS 152.4KG 1386 KG
BLACK MATTHEW
MARLIN - FREER
BOYS 1952 KG
MADISON SAMANTHA
ROSS HAYES
BLUE MARLIN (13.0119) (18.0217)
“GIRLS 302.0KG
(NZ&WORLD) 1218 KG
JACKSON ALISTER
JAMES
BLUE MARLIN MASON BAKER CLyMA
o1 2.031
-BOYS (05.0119) (02.0313)
166.2 KG (NZ) 1774 KG 2306 KG
STRIPED JESSIE sy SAMANTHA CHANELLE
MARLIN - LAWRIE EMMA PERCY MACKAY HAYES 1ZoD
GIRLS (09.01.21) (22.03.09) (19.0418) (12.0113)
Q?ﬁz’;G 1516 KG (NZ) 130.4KG 1470 KG 886 KG
SAM SAM
STRIPED YENDELL YENDELL f%cgﬂg CRAIGSMITH | DAVID FRANKS | JOHN PRICE
MARLIN - (14.04.8) (5.0218) i
BOYS
104.8KG (NZ) 135.6 KG 125.2KG 147.4 KG 167.3KG 161.9 KG
JESSIE ELLA
BROADBILL - LAWRIE RYBURN
GIRLS (18.04.21) (18.06.17)
247.0 KG (NZ) 178.4KG
JACOB SAM
LOWTHER YENDELL
BROADBILL - (29.02.20) (08.0717)
BOYS
212.4KG
2068KG (NZ&WORLD)
DEBBIE LISA PILCHER
MAHIMAHI - CRANSTON (25.02.06)
GIRLS
50 KG 10.46 KG
DALE CLARK,
' MILLER
JOHN KELVIN JAMES
MAHIMAHI - PAUL HARRIS WILLIAMS BROWN YENDELL (Yéggfg)
BOYS (TIED 15.02.14) e
36 KG 10.2 KG 5.92KG 9.0KG 14.84KG
JESSIE LAUREN
S/SPEARFISH LAWRIE ASHBY
Yok .04
_GIRLS (14.0118) (27.0419)
21.6KG 25.6KG (NZ)
MICHAEL CALEB
KURTIS BOT
S/SPEARFISH (12.0119) BRIGGS TAYLOR
BOYS (06.01.07) (13.0119)
17.8KG 202 KG 26.0KG
BIG-EYE TUNA
- GIRLS
BIG-EYE TUNA DUANE GOING
- BOYS 42.8KG
BLUEFIN
TUNA - GIRLS
BLUEFIN
TUNA - BOYS
ELISABETH ELISABETH LAURA LISA HURT COURTNEY
SKIPJACK - MYERS MYERS WHALLEY WOOD N/A N/A N/A
GIRLS / % /
31KG 2.8KG 3.0KG 4.04 KG 6.4KG
SIMON Bﬁﬁ,ﬁ’#ﬁf Yé’;’géfl_ KELVIN TYRONNE CAFTUEF?TON PHILLIP
SKIBPEJﬁCSK - HERBERT (231210) (02.0613) BROWN DOBBS (27.03.05) DELATOUR N/A N/A N/A
21KG 316 KG 242 KG 3.34KG 4.6 KG 5.7KG 6.12KG
CARYN CARLA RAEWYN
YELLOWEFIN - WESLEY TAYLOR SAUL
GIRLS
40.6 KG 65.4 KG 48.8 KG




1KG 2 KG 3 KG 4 KG [ (c] KG 10 KG 15 KG 24 KG cyA(c] 60 KG
DUANE STEVE ANDREW BRADLEY
YELLOWFIN - GOING MACGIBBON HAIGH GREENALL
BOYS
206 KG 440KG 587KG 626 KG
SHANNON SHANNON TNA
BLUE SHARK - E';g'fg Zlg%?ﬂ\)‘ FINLAYSON
GIRLS - -
14.2KG 5780 KG 1249 KG
ey ROSS STEPHEN JOHN PRICE
BLUE SHARK - (07.0111) SANFORD SMITH
BOYS -
4800 KG 202KG 703KG 671KG
JESSIE
LAWRIE
BRONZEWHALER (26.02.21)
-GIRLS
129.8 KG
(NZ)
HAMISH
BRONZEWHALER HAIGH
-BOYS
169.0 KG (NZ)
HAMMERHEAD JAN GOING TINA ALLEN
- GIRLS 13.8KG 108.0 KG
STEVE KANE CALLUM MARK
HAMMERHEAD MACGIBBON WILLIAMS WEBB WILLIAMS
-BOYS
136.6 KG 180.4KG NZ 1592 KG 1205KG
SHERYN STEPHANIE AN GOING AQSEhA
MAKO SHARK ANGUS MORETON (14.01.12)
- GIRLS -
67.0 KG (NZ) 163.20 KG 88.4KG 60 KG
NATHAN
STEPHEN STEVE CHARLES BILLY KIEREN
MAKO SHARK SMITH SAUL MacGiBBON | BILLUPFOLD | vipicom | CHRISASH MAHOOD HYLAND JAMES HOYT | KYMFRANKS
(15.0112)
-BOYS
140KG 54KG 268KG 84KG 21246 290 KG 92.98 KG 118.4KG 157.8 KG 2771KG
THRESHER - CHELCIE
RINKIN
GIRLS (12.0211)
8360 KG
THOMAS STEVE
THRESHER - FLOOD MacGiBBON | KYNFRANKS
BOYS
73.4 KG (NZ) 105.0 KG 89.3KG
TIGER SHARK
- GIRLS
TIGER SHARK
-BOYS
KENNEDY
BOSWELL- SHERYN
TOPE SHARK SMITH ANGUS
- GIRLS (16/1/10)
19.2KG 245KG
ROSCOE TRk | MicHaeL
TOPE SHARK LEE
210107 210107
_BOVYS ( ) ( )
18.06 KG 1754 KG 188KG
ALBACORE -
GIRLS
B CALEB DYLAN
ALBACORE TONKS CHRISTIE
BOYS (12.0114) (16.0111)
366 KG 758 KG
KACI BAILEY ANNA ANNA KIRSTYN
_ | puLHAM GOODMAN MAYHEW MAYHEW
KAEQVQ/SN (27.4.22) (22.0411) (23.01.05) (09.0105) | GOOPGER N/A N/A N/A
1.54KG 1.8KG 2.64KG 256 KG 24KG
MO SIMON NATHAN TYRONE SIMON Travers | JERYM DODD
KAHAWAI - HERBERT | BLYTHE SAUL boBBS BLITHE RINKIN (03.02.08)
BOvS (23.01.05) (18.04.07) (23.0105) (23.01.05) 02! N/A N/A N/A
18KG 2.90KG 27KG 2.66KG 244KG 284KG 302KG
JULIA
SHERYN BELINDA SHERYN
YELLOWTAIL M/gg}g(/:;\g)ct—i ANGUS CUTFIELD ANGUS TRACEY HOPA
- GIRLS
6.68KG 12.4KG 2199 KG 19.6 KG 15.4KG
SHAUN CALEB RYAN MIKE MIKE STEVE LAURIE
YELLOWTAIL JOHNSON (13.0912) MACGIBBON | MACGIBBON | MACGIBBON | CRAIGSMITH | DAVID FRANKS FRANKS
-BOYS
30KG. 1594 KG 205KG 329KG 358KG 222KG 272KG 170 KG




BASS CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2022
[ cass T wnae [ cuusmecoro |

10 KG. MEN

10 KG. LADIES

10 KG JUNIOR MALE

10 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

10 KG SMALL FRY MALE

10 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

15 KG. MEN

15 KG. LADIES

15 KG JUNIOR MALE

15 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

15 KG SMALL FRY MALE

15 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

24 KG MEN

ALAN ACKLAND (04/04/07) RECORD

76.60 KG

24 KG LADIES

24 KG JUNIOR MALE

24 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

24 KG SMALL FRY MALE

24 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

37 KG MEN

37 KG LADIES

37 KG JUNIOR MALE

37 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

37 KG SMALL FRY MALE

37 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

HAPUKU CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2022
R S B == i

10 KG. MEN

BRAD PULHAM (21/04/11)

48.02 KG

10 KG. LADIES

ALEXIS PULHAM (11/01/20)

5.98 KG

10 KG JUNIOR MALE

10 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

10 KG SMALL FRY MALE

10 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

ALEXIS PULHAM (11/01/20)

5.98 KG

15 KG. MEN

NIGEL PULHAM (07/05/09)

24.76 KG

15 KG. LADIES

15 KG JUNIOR MALE

15 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

15 KG SMALL FRY MALE

15 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

24 KG MEN

NEVILLE DRAFFIN (19/02/17)

40.40 KG

24 KG LADIES

24 KG JUNIOR MALE

NOAH GULICK (19/01/07)

23.56 KG

24 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

24 KG SMALL FRY MALE

24 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

37 KG MEN

37 KG LADIES

PATRICIA THODEY (21/04/07)

14.87 KG

37 KG JUNIOR MALE

37 KG JUNIOR FEMALE

37 KG SMALL FRY MALE

37 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE




SNAPPER CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2022
[ cass [  wave [ cluBRECORD |

H 1KG. MEN H PETE SAUL (07/12/10) H 516 KG H
. 1KG. LADIES ! ' i
H 1KG JUNIOR MALE ' : .
H 1 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H KACI PULHAM (27/04/22) H 212KG H
H 1 KG SMALL FRY MALE H JOSHUA DODD (15/11/19) (NZ) H 3.02KG H
H 1KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H H H
H 2 KG. MEN H SEAN WRIGHT H 8.80 KG H
H 2 KG. LADIES H CAROL MCKEOWN H 6.60 KG H
H 2 KG JUNIOR MALE H ROSS SANFORD H 0.94 KG H
H 2 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H H H
H 2 KG SMALL FRY MALE H H H
H 2 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H H H
H 3 KG MEN H PAUL HARRIS H 8.40 KG H
H 3 KG LADIES H ALANA SARDELICH H 7.40 KG H
- 3 KG JUNIOR MALE - NATHAN SAUL (18/02/08) - 272 KG -
. 3 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H ! '
- 3 KG SMALL FRY MALE - DYLAN RYAN (30/04/13) - 316 KG -
- 3 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H H i
- 4 KG MEN - STEVE WATERS - 14.40 KG -
H 4 KG LADIES H DIANE SANDS (25/04/10) H 8.32KG H
- 4 KG JUNIOR MALE - BEN MCFARLANE - 6.00 KG H
H 4 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H KATE RUSSELL H 0.50 KG H
- 4 KG SMALL FRY MALE - BEN MCFARLANE - 6.00 KG H
H 4 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H KATE RUSSELL H 0.50 KG H
H 6 KG MEN H CLIFF METCALFE H 1417 KG H
H 6 KG LADIES H LEONA BENNETTO H 11.40 KG H
H 6 KG JUNIOR MALE H BRUCE JELAVICH H 12.80 KG H
H 6 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H SHERYN ANGUS H 5.80 KG H
H 6 KG SMALL FRY MALE H SAMUEL PURDIE H 6.82 KG H
H 6 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H KACI PULHAM (24/01/20) (NZ) H 6.38 KG H
H 8 KG MEN H EDDIE NINK H 13.44 KG H
H 8 KG LADIES H LINDA PURDIE (06/11/04) . 10.38 KG -
H 8 KG JUNIOR MALE H DARRYL BALL H 1.71 KG H
H 8 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H SHERYN ANGUS H 6.00 KG H
H 8 KG SMALL FRY MALE H HAYDEN WRIGHT H 8.47 KG H
H 8 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H ALEXIS PULHAM (25/01/20) H 5.80 KG H
H 10 KG MEN | STEPHEN TYLER-WHITEMAN (13/04/06) 14.00 KG H
H 10 KG LADIES H MANDY SMITH H 12.60 KG H
H 10 KG JUNIOR MALE H MARK SANFORD H 10.04 KG H
H 10 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H ANNELIES PIERCE H 10.40 KG H
H 10 KG SMALL FRY MALE H BEVAN JOHNSON (9/11/07) H 7.54 KG H
H 10 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE H ALANNAH KEATLEY (1/12/07) . 8.70 KG H
H 15 KG MEN H LAURIE WHITE H 15.06 KG H
H 15 KG LADIES H MAREE SMITH H 10.20 KG H
H 15 KG JUNIOR MALE H JAMES YENDELL (17/07/14) (WR) H 1316 KG H
H 15 KG JUNIOR FEMALE H SOPHIE CLAYTON (18/11/07) H 3.94 KG H
H 15 KG SMALL FRY MALE H LIAM KEATLEY (30/11/07) . 8.20 KG H
: 15 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE : SIENNA LEARMOND (11/01/20) : 7.24 KG :
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TREVALLY CLUB RECORDS AS AT JUNE 2022
[ cass T wae [ = cuusmecoro |

1KG. MEN STEVE MACGIBBON 1.44 KG
1KG. LADIES SUE TINDALE (22/02/10) 1.68 KG
1KG SMALL FRY MALE JOSHUA DODD 0.72 KG
2 KG. MEN STEVE MACGIBBON 214 KG
2 KG. LADIES
2 KG JUNIOR MALE
2 KG JUNIOR FEMALE
2 KG SMALL FRY MALE
2 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE
3KG MEN STEPHEN MACGIBBON 3.40 KG
3 KG LADIES KIRI BROOKS 1.80 KG
3 KG JUNIOR MALE TOBY CLAYTON (21/04/16) 1.76 KG

3 KG JUNIOR FEMALE
3 KG SMALL FRY MALE
3 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

4 KG MEN MARLIN WILLIAMS-KING (31/03/16) 6.965 KG (N2)
4 KG LADIES ALANA SARDELICH 2.40 KG
4 KG JUNIOR MALE MARLIN WILLIAMS-KING (31/03/19) 6.965 KG (NZ)
4 KG JUNIOR FEMALE ELISABETH MYERS 1.50 KG
4 KG SMALL FRY MALE MARLIN WILLIAMS-KING (31/03/19) 6.965 KG
4 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE
6 KG MEN PHILL FUSSELL 3.80 KG
6 KG LADIES SHERYN ANGUS 1.80 KG
6 KG JUNIOR MALE MICHEAL LENZ 2.21KG
6 KG JUNIOR FEMALE SHERYN ANGUS 1.80 KG
6 KG SMALL FRY MALE MICHEAL LENZ 212 KG
6 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE
8 KG MEN STEVE MACGIBBON (30/07/10) 4.79 KG
8 KG LADIES JADE BOURKE 252 KG
8 KG JUNIOR MALE SIMON BLITHE 1.90 KG
8 KG JUNIOR FEMALE
8 KG SMALL FRY MALE TRAVERS RINKIN 112 KG
8 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE
10 KG MEN JOHN GOOD 5.80 KG
10 KG LADIES JANE WHETTON 3,42 KG
10 KG JUNIOR MALE SIMON BLITHE 158 KG
10 KG JUNIOR FEMALE ELISABETH MYERS 1.70 KG

10 KG SMALL FRY MALE

10 KG SMALL FRY FEMALE

SALT WATER FLY FISHING CLUB RECORDS

AS AT JUNE 2022
[ Bluesarc [  wNAME [ CLUBRECORD |

: 2 KG. WOMEN : DIANNE SANDS : 4.29 KG :
H 4 KG MEN H KEVIN JAMES H 42.40 KG H
H 4 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (23/02/13) H 22.85 KG H
H 6 KG MEN H GRAHAM CASE H 28.80 KG H
H 8 KG MEN H GRAHAM CASE H 42.00 KG H
H 8 KG WOMEN H DIANNE SANDS H 31.20 KG H
; 10 KG MEN ; MARK KITTERRIDGE ; 57.80 KG ;
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H 1 KG. WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (07/04/11) H 2.00 KG H
H 2 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (19/06/12) H 215 KG H
H 3 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (10/10/12) H 2.73KG H
H 3 KG MEN H MURRAY MACKESSACK H 11 KG H
H 4 KG MEN H MICHEAL LAWRENCE H 1.80 KG H
H 4 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (10/10/12) H 2.28 KG H
H 6 KG MEN H DAVID HOUSTON H 218 KG H
H 6 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (25/10/12) H 3.02 KG H
H 8 KG MEN H SCOTT TINDALE (18/02/08) H 2.75 KG H
H 8 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (25/10/12) H 2.65 KG H
H 10 KG MEN H CHRIS NICHOLLS H 1.48 KG H
: 10 KG WOMEN : SUE TINDALE (10/10/12) : 2,68 KG :

H 1KG. MEN H SCOTT TINDALE (16/03/12) H 1.04 KG H
H 1KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (16/03/12) H 0.83KG H
H 2 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (12/11/12) H 113 KG H
H 3 KG MEN H SCOTT TINDALE (09/12/11) H 4.75 KG H
H 3 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (12/11/11) H 3.28 KG H
H 4 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (12/11/12) H 213 KG H
H 6 KG MEN H RICHARD DOBBINSON H 0.90 KG H
H 6 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (12/11/11) H 2.87KG H
: 8 KG WOMEN : SUE TINDALE (12/11/11) : 311KG :

H 1 KG. WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (22/02/10) H 1.68 KG H
H 2 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) H 1.83 KG H
H 3 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) H 134 KG H
H 4 KG MEN H DAVID CLAPPERTON H 211KG H
H 4 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) H 1.21KG H
H 6 KG MEN H SCOTT TINDALE (22/02/10) H 2.06 KG H
H 6 KG WOMEN H SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) H 1.63 KG H
: 10 KG WOMEN : SUE TINDALE (03/04/11) : 1.70 KG :

3 KG. MEN

SCOTT TINDALE (08/12/11)

4.66 KG
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Compilation Report

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Compilation Report to the Members of Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc.

Responsibilities

The Committee are solely responsible for the information contained in this financial report and have determined that the
accounting policies used are appropriate to meet member needs and for the purpose that the financial statements were

prepared.

The financial statements were prepared exclusively for members benefit. We do not accept responsibility to any other person for
the contents of the financial statements.

Disclaimer

We have compiled these financial statements based on information provided which has not been subject to an audit or review
engagement. Accordingly, we do not accept any responsibility for the reliability, accuracy or completeness of the compiled
financial information contained in the financial statements. Nor do we accept any liability of any kind whatsoever, including

liability by reason of negligence, to any person for losses incurred as a result of placing reliance on this financial report.

Danny Douglas

Treasurer

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc
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Entity Information

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Legal Name of Entity

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Incorporated

Entity Type and Legal Basis

Incorporated Society

Registration Number

445624

Entity's Purpose or Mission

The Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers CLub is a family-friendly fishing club that was formed to maintain and further the interest of
ethical Sportfishing; to protect and preserve sportfish and their food supply, and to promote Sportfishing both as a recreation
and as a potential source of scientific data.

Entity Structure

The members of the Committee shall be elected at each AGM and consist of the President, Treasurer, Secretary, Vice Presidents
and up to eight further members.

Main Sources of Entity's Cash and Resources

Membership Subscriptions, Bar Revenue, Bistro Revenue, Clothing sales, Sponsorship, Tournaments and events

Main Methods Used by Entity to Raise Funds

Raffles, Hire upstairs for private functions,Membership sponsorship, Special events and Tournaments

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services

Committee members volunteer their time as needed throughout the year.

Physical and Postal Address

Marina Road, RD 3, Whangarei, New Zealand, 0173
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Approval of Financial Report

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc
For the year ended 30 June 2022

The Committee are pleased to present the approved financial report including the historical financial statements of Whangarei
Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc for year ended 30 June 2022.

APPROVED

President

Treasurer
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Statement of Service Performance

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc
For the year ended 30 June 2022

'What did we do?', 'When did we do it?'

Description of our Outcomes

1) Continue to promote the
WDSAC Inc facilities to our wider
community.

2) Membership and Sponsorship
engagement and relevancy

3) Complete essential
maintenance and upgrading of
the Club facilities.

4) Sportfishing Council

5) Future Focus

6) Continued implementation of

the Finance Policy.

7) Junior Team

Description and Quantification of our Outputs

In view of Covid 19 restrictions, during lockdowns and under the Traffic Light settings, from
August 2021 to beginning April 2022, the committee and Management have continued to
promote our facilities to the wider community as appropriate. Club facilities and events
promoted via newsletters, Facebook, Instagram and the Community Noticeboard.

Members and Sponsors were kept engaged by communication via newsletters, emails and
regular updates on social media and the WDSAC website. They were invited to participate in
working bees and social events at the clubrooms. This was a particular trying year with
Marina and Boat ramp facilities being damaged by the January Tsunami affecting the Club
and Tutukaka as a whole.

Major refurbishments of the weigh station and main deck have been completed. The
upstairs conference room has been redecorated. Fish mounts have been relocated from
upstairs to the western lounge so they are more visible to members, visitors and guests.
The display cabinet for trophies has been replaced and moved to the eastern entrance.

The Club has maintained its membership of the Sport Fishing Council through its regular
participation in Zone One (Northland) and by having its delegates attend meetings of the
NZSFC.

To continue to engage our member and sponsors, to continue to adapt and develop
tournaments events and facilities that enable us to continue to be relevant for our
stakeholders. This is ongoing and important part of the Club Future.

With Office personnel changes we have endeavored to meet the Westpac bank Terms and
Conditions regarding signatories and updated required documents and passwords.
Continued to meet financial accountability requirements.

WDSAC has continued to support a Junior team that participates in the Bay of Islands
international Yellowtail Contest annually. Team members learn teamwork and develop
light tackle fishing skills, and are required to participate in Club events during the year they
are part of the team.

Annual Performance Report

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc
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Statement of Financial Performance

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc
For the year ended 30 June 2022

'How was it funded?' and 'What did it cost?'

NOTES 2022 2021
Revenue
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 1 56,132 67,458
Revenue from providing goods or services 1 763,134 1,017,515
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1 1,431 1,138
Other revenue 1 27,140 -
Total Revenue 847,838 1,086,112
Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs 2 397,792 400,113
Costs related to providing goods or service 2 487,896 629,320
Other expenses 2 24,169 26,909
Total Expenses 909,857 1,056,342
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (62,019) 29,770
This statement should be read in conjunction with the Statement of Other Material Information, and the Notes to the Accounts.
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Statement of Financial Position
Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc

As at 30 June 2022
NOTES 30 JUN 2022 30 JUN 2021
Assets
Current Assets
Bank accounts and cash 3 155,373 234,716
Debtors and prepayments 3 18,688 4,953
Inventory 3 65,405 38,036
Other Current Assets 3 658 270
Total Current Assets 240,124 277,975
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 325,827 349,995
Total Non-Current Assets 325,827 349,995
Total Assets 565,951 627,970
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses 4 37,480 44,315
Other current liabilities 4 15,595 8,760
Total Current Liabilities 53,075 53,075
Total Liabilities 53,075 53,075
Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 512,876 574,895
Accumulated Funds
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) 6 512,876 574,895
Total Accumulated Funds 512,876 574,895
This statement should be read in conjunction with the Statement of Other Material Information, and the Notes to the Accounts.
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Statement of Cash Flows

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc
For the year ended 30 June 2022

2022 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members 64,553 77,578

Receipts from providing goods or services 743,058 992,859

Cash receipts from other operating activities 163,340 174,927

GST (53,488) (77,020)

Payments to suppliers and employees (954,565) (1,103,271)

Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities (37,103) 65,073
Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities

Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment (2,672) (1,471)

Cash Flows from Other Investing and Financing Activities (39,567) (1,341)

Total Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities (42,239) (2,812)
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash (79,342) 62,261
Cash Balances

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 234,716 172,455

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 155,373 234,716

Net change in cash for period (79,342) 62,261

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Statement of Other Material Information, and the Notes to the Accounts.
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Statement of Accounting Policies

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Basis of Preparation

The entity has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses equal to or less than $2,000,000. All transactions
in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the
assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

The entity is registered for GST. All amounts are stated exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) except for accounts payable
and accounts receivable which are stated inclusive of GST.

Income Tax

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory
conditions for these exemptions.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Bank accounts and cash in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits).

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged using rates that reflect their estimated
useful life

Donations, Fundraising and Other Similar Revenue
Donations, Fundraising and Other Similar Revenue is recorded on receipt provided there is no "use or return" conditions

attached. Where "use or return" conditions are attached the revenue is initially recorded as a liability, with revenue recognised
as the conditions are met.

Fees, Subscriptions and Other Revenue From Members

Fees, Subscriptions and Other Revenue From Members is recorded evenly over the period in which the items are provided to
members.

Revenue From Providing Goods or Services

Revenue From Providing Goods or Services is recorded when the goods are sold or the service is performed.

Interest and Other Investment Revenue

Interest, Dividends and Other Investment Revenue is recorded when earned.

Volunteer and Employee Related Costs

Volunteer and Employee Related Costs are recorded when staff provide services and become entitled to wages, salaries and
leave.

Costs Relating to Providing Goods or Service
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Inventory is recorded when the goods are sold or distributed. Other costs relating to provided goods or services are recorded
when incurred.

Other Expenses

Depreciation is recorded as stated in the Fixed Assets policy above. Other costs are recorded when incurred.

Stock on Hand

Stock on Hand is recorded at the lower of cost or net realisable value on a first in first out basis.

Debtors

Debtors are stated at estimated realisable value. Amounts not considered recoverable have been written off during the year.

Creditors and Accrued Expenses

Creditors and Accrued Expenses are recorded when an invoice has been received. Where goods have been received by the
Society or services performed for the Society but no invoice has yet been received, an estimate of the amount to be paid has
been accrued.

Employee Costs Payable

Employee Costs Payable are recorded as employees have earned the entitlement or the Society has withheld amounts from
wages and salaries already paid.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. Policies have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the previous
reporting period.
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Notes to the Performance Report

Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc
For the year ended 30 June 2022

2022 2021
1. Analysis of Revenue
Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members
Memberships 56,132 67,458
Total Fees, subscriptions and other revenue from members 56,132 67,458
Revenue from providing goods or services
Bar Sales 282,449 419,144
Bistro sales 336,227 408,338
Conference room income 872 3,525
Donations - Received 1,450 4,445
Event Income 127 1,810
Junior Team Income 4,633 5,992
Office Sales 28,842 38,100
Raffle Income 5,436 9,841
Sponsorship and Advertising 13,313 9,697
Sponsorship - Grid Map 46,900 40,750
Sponsorship - DB Breweries 4,287 3,940
Sundry Income 2,274 4,560
Tournament Income 36,325 67,373
Total Revenue from providing goods or services 763,134 1,017,515
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue
Interest Income 1,431 1,138
Total Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 1,431 1,138
Other revenue
Covid - Resurgence 7,478 -
Wage subsidy received 19,662 -
Total Other revenue 27,140 -
2022 2021
2. Analysis of Expenses
Volunteer and employee related costs
Bar Wages 106,671 100,972
Bistro Wages 140,602 157,310
Wages - Cleaning 28,243 30,547
Wages - Office and support 102,613 111,283
Wage subsidy paid 19,662 -
Total Volunteer and employee related costs 397,792 400,113
Costs related to providing goods or services
ACC levies 2,295 1,939
Advertising and marketing 4,340 8,442
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2022 2021

Affiliation fees 14,664 13,107
AGM & Socials 130 5,468
Audit fee 1,000 1,000
Bad debts 834 -
Bank Fees 5,488 7,255
Bar Expenses 108,730 163,170
Bistro Expenses 153,145 169,181
Cleaning & Laundry 3,290 1,106
Club promotion 16 651
Computer Expenses 4,099 1,914
Conference rooms expenses - direct 525 1,828
Consulting & Accounting 1,719 767
Delegates expenses - 539
EFTPOS Expenses 4,353 3,913
Event expenses 2,915 5,093
Fire EQuipment monitoring 1,981 3,257
Freight & Courier 614 357
Fun fishing contest expenses 85 420
Funerals, Flowers and cards 1,002 250
General expenses 5,567 4,462
Heating 41 292
Insurance 13,157 13,571
Interest Expense 1,406 -
Junior Team expenses 9,511 6,080
Licences and fees 1,697 6,301
Office cost of goods sold 23,704 29,782
Power 18,557 20,966
Printing, Postage & Stationery 8,298 7,249
Raffle expenses 2,323 4,636
Rent 1,800 1,800
Repairs and Maintenance 18,994 13,320
Rubbish and sewerage disposal 6,585 7,039
Security 2,593 1,788
Sky Subscriptions 3,530 2,189
Small assets written off 1,489 10,695
Staff training and licences - 825
Telephone & Internet 4,773 4,435
Tournament Expenses 47,342 96,029
Trophies and engraving 2,729 4,876
Weighstation costs 2,578 3,327
Total Costs related to providing goods or services 487,896 629,320
Other expenses
Depreciation 24,169 26,909
Total Other expenses 24,169 26,909
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2022 2021
3. Analysis of Assets
Bank accounts and cash
Cheque account 3,602 25,376
Online Savings Accounts 63,132 122,167
Imprest Cash 4,905 4,322
Term Deposits 83,734 82,850
Total Bank accounts and cash 155,373 234,716
Debtors and prepayments
Accounts Receivable - 979
Prepayments 18,688 3,974
Total Debtors and prepayments 18,688 4,953
Accrued interest 658 270
Inventory
Stock on Hand - Bar 13,573 15,031
Stock on hand - Bistro stock 4,992 4,221
Stock on Hand - Office 19,361 11,274
Stock on hand - Prize stock 27,479 7,510
Total Inventory 65,405 38,036
2022 2021
4. Analysis of Liabilities
Creditors and accrued expenses
Accounts Payable 26,980 36,183
GST (2,045) (940)
Total Creditors and accrued expenses 24,935 35,243
Sponsorship and Grants in Advance 15,595 8,760
Employee costs payable
Holiday pay accrual 12,545 9,072
Total Employee costs payable 12,545 9,072
2022 2021
5. Property, Plant and Equipment
Fixed Assets
Building
Building 671,316 671,316
Less Accumulated Depreciation on Buildings (378,075) (365,115)
Total Building 293,242 306,202
Plant and Equipment
Plant and Equipment 435,968 435,968
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2022 2021

Less Accumulated Depreciation on Plant and Equipment (411,768) (403,006)
Total Plant and Equipment 24,200 32,963

Fixtures and Fittings

Fixtures and fittings 279,125 279,125
Less Accumulated Depreciation on fixtures and fittings (270,740) (268,294)
Total Fixtures and Fittings 8,385 10,831
Total Fixed Assets 325,827 349,995
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 325,827 349,995
2022 2021

6. Accumulated Funds

Accumulated Funds

Opening Balance 574,895 545,125
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) (62,019) 29,770
Total Accumulated Funds 512,876 574,895
Total Accumulated Funds 512,876 574,895

7. Commitments

There are no commitments as at 30 June 2022 (Last year - nil).

8. Related Parties

There were no transactions involving related parties during the financial year.

9. Events After the Balance Date

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report
(Last year - nil).

10. Ability to Continue Operating

The entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future.

2022 2021

11. Bar Trading
Income 282,449 419,144

Less cost of sales
Cost of Goods Sold 96,853 147,277
Total Less cost of sales 96,853 147,277
Gross Surplus 185,596 271,867
Gross Surplus % 66 65

Less Expenses

Bar promotions 301 3,315
Bar Expenses - Other 543 127
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Bar Repairs, Maintce & Replacements 6,614 6,388

Staff training and licences - 825
Stock Control Services 3,095 6,063
Staff uniforms 1,324 -
Wages 106,671 100,972
Total expenses 118,548 117,690
Net Surplus for year 67,048 154,177
2022 2021

12. Bistro Trading
Income 336,227 408,338

Less Cost of Sales

Cost of goods sold 139,311 160,053
Total Less Cost of Sales 139,311 160,053
Gross Surplus 196,916 248,285
Gross Surplus % 59 61

Less Expenses

Bistro expenses - indirect 823 552
Bistro cleaning 594 694
Bistro general expenses 61 127
Repairs, Maintenance and replacements 6,918 2,839
Uniforms 731 -
Vat cleaning 4,707 4,917
Wages 140,602 157,310
Total Less Expenses 154,437 166,438
Net Surplus for year 42,480 81,847
2022 2021
13. Office
Sales
Clothing 23,803 30,669
Flags 87 187
Ice 360 649
Saltice 1,189 2,847
Sundry items 1,497 952
Marina Shower token 317 690
Stubby Holder 404 830
Tag Cards 1,185 1,276
Total Sales 28,842 38,100
Less Cost of Goods Sold
Office cost of goods sold 23,704 29,782
Total Less Cost of Goods Sold 23,704 29,782
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Net Surplus for year 5,139 8,318
2022 2021
14. Raffles
Income:
Raffle Income 5,436 9,841
Less Expenses:
Purchased Prizes 2,323 4,636
Net Surplus 3,112 5,205
2022 2021
15. Conference Room
Income:
Conference room income 872 3,525
Less Expenses
Sundry Expenses 525 1,828
Net Surplus 347 1,697
2022 2021
16. Tournaments
Income:
Tournament Entry Fees 23,825 32,509
Tournament income 12,500 34,864
Total Income: 36,325 67,373
Tournament Expenses
Advertising 3,203 4,989
Coastguard Radio Charge 1,000 1,000
Sponsor and cash prizes 38,303 80,428
Sundry Expenses 4,836 9,612
Total Tournament Expenses 47,342 96,029
Net Surplus/(deficit) (11,017) (28,656)
2022 2021
17. Junior Team
Opening balance of Funds 8,826 8,914
Add Income and Sponsorship received 4,633 5,992
Less Expenses paid (9,511) (6,080)
Total Junior Team 3,948 8,826

Balance available is held in Ready access account
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2022 2021

18. Subscriptions

Social 168 213
Day 186 324
7 Day 14 26
Junior 47 54
Intermediate 27 29
Senior 563 591
Family 66 71
Total Subscriptions 1,071 1,308

The Club records show the above Memberships. The total subscriptions paid for the year ended 30 June 2022 is $56,132 (2021:

$67,458)
2022 2021
19. Small Value Assets Written off
Small assets written off 1,489 10,695

These were part of the Government Covid relief package with assets under $5,000 able to be expenses for the 12 months to 21
March 2021, from this date the limits is $1,000
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Depreciation Schedule
Whangarei Deep Sea Anglers Club Inc

For the year ended 30 June 2022

NAME PURCHASED COST  OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING VALUE
Building

Clubhouse 30 Jun 2000 536,193 223,123 - - 10,724 212,399
Clubroom 10ct 2008 108,795 81,052 - - 2,176 78,876
improvements

Entrance door 1 Mar 2005 3,008 2,027 - - 60 1,967
Painting - 2013 1Jul2013 23,320 - - - - -
Total Building 671,316 306,202 - - 12,960 293,242
Fixtures and fittings

Bistro extraction fan 12 Aug 2019 2,538 1,945 - - 253 1,692
Decking 1Jan 2000 94,938 B B - - -
Furniture and 1 Jan 2000 116,710 - - - - -
Fittings

Furniture downstairs 1 May 2007 18,810 - - - - -
Gantry 1 Jan 2000 2,709 275 - - 135 140
hot water cylinder 27 Jul 2016 983 565 - - 84 481
Outside area - 28 Apr 2015 5,531 923 ; ; 231 692
ziptrack curtains

Outside deckingand 5, |, 5015 10,641 3,724 - - 1,064 2,660
covered area

Outside lighting -

2014 24 Nov 2014 1,956 - - - - -
Sound system 30 Jun 2015 13,185 3,399 - - 680 2,719
Upstairs carpet 1 Mar 2005 8,913 - - - - -
Weighstation shed 1Jan 2000 2,212 - - - - -
Total Fixtures and fittings 279,125 10,831 - - 2,446 8,385
Plant and Equipment

Air Conditioning 5May 2016 2,909 880 - - 393 487
units - office

Amplifier 12 Dec 2019 965 444 - - 178 266
Bar chiller 30 Nov 2015 11,116 4,502 - - 1,167 3,335
equipment

Bar mats 1 Feb 2007 1,487 - - - - -
bar terminals (2) 1Feb 2014 5,306 - - - - -
Bar till - Ecosse 14 Jun 2021 2,672 2,583 - - 1,033 1,550
BBQ Tables 1Feb 2010 776 - - - - -
Bistro assets 28 Feb 2019 5,217 3,893 - - 548 3,346
Bistro Chiller 24 Nov 2015 9,656 3,911 - - 1,014 2,897
Bistro oven 23 Jun 2021 1,471 1,455 - - 189 1,266
Bistro Swiftpos 3May 2019 4212 1,474 ; ; 1,264 211
terminal

Blinds 1 Jun 2008 1,412 - - - - -
Card Printer - 28 Aug 2017 3,094 446 - - 178 267
Thermal

Chiller 1 Nov 2012 1,323 131 - - 131 -
Computer - 2009 1 Mar 2009 2,661 - - - - -
Computer system 1Aug 2010 4,878 - - - - -
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NAME PURCHASED COST  OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION  CLOSING VALUE

Contest system 1Jan 2011 6,000 - - - - -
g;:['r"g“her for 28 Oct 2015 4,612 1,285 - - 257 1,028
Dishwasher S/H 1 Mar 2006 1,244 - - - - -
Fax/copier 10ct 2011 533 - - - - -
Fireplace 3Jul2018 2,456 1,940 - - 172 1,768
Freezer 1 May 2009 1,316 - - - - -
Glasswasher 1 Dec 2007 3,028 - - - - -
Greasetrap pump 20 May 2016 1,175 537 - - 123 414
Keg lifter 1 Feb 2006 730 - - - - -
Microphone 1Feb 2009 1,200 - - - - -
gglilc(ez)comp”ters T 11Jul2016 3,217 101 - - 50 50
Outdoor Heater 1 May 2005 333 - - - - -
8‘6?5” Tables 1 Nov 2008 944 - - - - -
g‘stldl‘;”“bles 1Sep 2011 500 - - - - -
Outdoor Wind Blind 1 Jul2011 782 - - - - -
;aizrﬁﬁ(;jezew 9 Jul 2015 1,047 49 - - 20 29
:;aur;;;”edn . 1.Jan 2000 237,367 - - - - -
Plasma2 Television 1 Feb 2009 1,510 - - - - -
Pool tables (2) 20 Jan 2017 1,957 1,076 - - 196 880
Projector 1Jun2012 2,103 - - - - -
Projector screen 1Aug2011 696 - - - - -
Security System 21 Mar 2019 8,715 5,969 - - 1,176 4,793
ii‘gfgﬁﬁfiiﬁheme 1Jul 2007 48,776 - - - - -
Smart TV 19 Nov 2014 783 27 - - 11 16
Software - server 7 Sep 2016 563 21 - - 10 10
Storage Container 1 Sep 2008 3,680 372 - - 258 115
SWIFTPOS till system 1 Mar 2017 12,805 - - - - -
Till system 1 Dec 2009 18,075 - - - - -
Water Blaster 1Apr2011 1,043 - - - - -
Website - 2017 1Jun 2017 2,000 120 60 60
Weigh station Fence 1 Jun 2012 4,800 1,748 336 1,412
Weigh station Hoist 1 Feb 2009 2,825 - - -
Total Plant and Equipment 435,968 32,963 8,762 24,200
Total 1,386,409 349,995 24,169 325,827
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Commincuyy I

Coresteey e 518

We would like to take the opportunity to thank Shayne Heape and the team from ITM
Whangarei for their kind donation and contribution towards the new decking on the
weigh station.

We think it looks fabulous and is a great improvementll

We cannot thank these amazing sponsors enough for their support of our club




THANK YOU TO
ALL OUR SPONSORSI!!

36 DEGREES BROKERS

AIRZONE

APEX ROOF N CLAD

APPARELMASTER

ARTHURS EMPORIUM

ASMUSS

ATLAS CRANES

BONZE LURES

BRADLEY SMOKER &
GOURMET INNOVATIONS

BUSCK

CARPET COURT

COMMERCIAL DIESEL

CONVEY LEGAL

CORESTEEL

EASY MOVES LTD

ELITE WINDOWS & DOORS

ENL/FURUNO

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

FRANKENSIGNZ

FRIDGETECH MARINE &
OUTDOORS

GET DELIVERED

GILMORE TAYLOR ASSOCIA-
TES

GO FUEL

GOLDEN HOMES

GOODMAN FAMILY

GREG CURRIE

GR ENVIRONMENTAL LINING
SERVICES

GUYCO

HCB TECHNOLOGIES



WE TRULY VALUE YOUR SUPPORT AND ENCOURAGE
ALL OF OUR MEMBERS TO SUPPORT YOU IN RETURN

DEAN AND DUST JEWELLERY

DICKSON'S TRANSPORT &
QUARRIES

DOCKLAND 5

DONOVANS TRADE
SUPPLIES

HILCON GROUP

ITM

JM ENGINEERING &
HYDRAULICS

KAMO CANVAS
MCKENZIE CONTRACTING
NOLAS WINE & SPIRITS

NORTHEND CONTRACTING

NZ LUXURY MARINE
SERVICES

NZME

OFFSHORE CUSTOM
SPORTFISHING RODS

ORDERBOOKS
PAICE FAMILY

REVIVE HAIR

SALTWATER CONNECTION
SHIMANO

SIKA

SOWRY CONTRACTING

SPLIT RESTAURANT & BAR

STOKES LOGGING
TEN 4 ENGINEERING

THE CHAMBERLAIN FAMILY
THE RINKIN FAMILY
THE ROOFING STORE

TRENZ CREATE A HOME

TUTUKAKA MARINA
MANAGEMENT TRUST

TUTUKAKA SLIPWAY
VITAL SIGNS

WARREN HAY MARINE
WESTECH AUTOMOTIVE

WHANGAREI PAINT CENTRE

YENDELL ELECTRICAL



Fishing

around for a
great printer?

Business Cards
Flyers

. Posters
Adhesive Labels

yoks
agazines
‘ Letterheads

Folders

Invoice Books
Calendars

Desk Pads

Rack Cards

High Quality Design

AND MUCH MORE

ALL WORK GUARANTEED

0800 141 402 ") /jopprint

info@jop.co.nz * www.jop.co.nz

O

>

G 9 S

/'
,\

&

design | print | distribution



BOATS TRUCKS UTES SEA ANCHORS VERANDAH CURTAINS

TARPAULINSG SHADE SAILS MACHINERY AWNINGS TRAILERS
& MANY MORE

. < U
S ’ WHANGAREI MARINE
/) - \‘ —==——— SERVICES
0)]: ) & )= |
|
o6 4o st ' SALES | SERVICE | REPAIRS
oriceBwasac.co P (09) 438 3296 M 02102506789
‘ I _‘h \ : E admin@marinetechs.co.nz
. A0AT WRAR : |'_ . www.whangareimarineservices.co.nz
0 ged U gaed
Hl FISH SPECIES mKensianz ol LN  YANMAR
Fl ANGLERS NAME
E ESTIMATED WEIGHT IF TAGGED SANDERSONS REALTY LTD
1 LINE WEIGHT Hsmed R s Wh

H TAG NUMBER IF TAGGED
[@ LURETYPE OR BAIT
NAME OF AREA CAUGHT IN

P ngfé\-"‘u‘é\-"‘iof\s!

2024 SEASON
TOURNAMENT CALENDAR

Cowboy Curries Stay Away
6-7 January 2024

Juniors Tournament
13-14 January 2024

Combined Trades
27-28 January 2024

Nautigals Tournament
3-4 February 2024

Small Boats Tournament
16-17 February 2024

NZSFC Nationals
17-24 February 2024

One Base Tournament
29-2 March 2024

NZSFC Youth Nationals
TBC

Tutukaka Light Tackle Yellowtail Kingfish
1-3 June 2024

Where everything goes

just the way you want it to.

When thinking real estate,
think Sandersons.
We geft the job done!

Locally owned and operated

Shelley Anderson

Shop 8 Oceans Resort, Tutukaka
t: 09 434 4191 | m: 021 745 727
e: info@sandersons.co.nz
W: Www.sandersons.co.nz

SUBDIVISIONS
SERVICE CONNECTIONS

021 195 6099 |

CABLE JOINTING

Coastal Tommuter

Need transport?
”ﬁ We can take you anywhere, but
transport between Tutukaks Coast
and Whangarel is our speciality
Contact Chris on

021 901 408

chris@coastalcommuter.co.nz
www.coastalcommuter.co.nz

INCITTHLAND FOWER SERINLESS

PRIVATE LINE MAINTENANCE
UNDERGROUND CABLING SPECIALISTS

alister@northlandpowerservices.co.nz




© 5 CAVALLIISLANDS 2
>

bl

\ |

v Commercial Diesel Ltd

Ph: 09425 8456 {Warkworth}
Og 438 69 15 (Whangarei)

V\QEPIN CANYON

PRESTRES

Construction

BUSCK 2

BUSCK

ED CONCRETE LTD

Infrastructure

NINEPIN

24 Hr Phone 09-438 0990
www.atlascranes.co.nz
25 Gumdigger Place, Whangarei

<2 WHANGAMUMU PENINSULA

WEST COAST _
Quarries Ltd

Suppliers of all your Aggregate Noeds
Phone 09 437 5303 or 021 932 129

EasyMoves..

'BUILDING REMOVAL SPECIALISTS

Dickson’s Transport &

WORKING FOR YOU
WORKS FOR US

IMPACT

hildcare

WHANGAREI
n EasyMovesLtd A I N T
09 836 6593 scont ENTRE www\mpactchildcare.nz
@ == eeeme (b9) 4385030
JALISTS
BUILDING REMOVAL SPEC M|M|WHAN1C-;TA N @ N EasyMoves.. \
- - @
| s FRIDGETECH @ oo
E Ho g MARINE & OUTDOORS I
7 * CY_ALPL TEY
SEREEL 8 =
. -asyMoves
- 5' eRQ vstAFTRgR F:EAA.'.-I.'EF:‘S poorknigHTs E3 \
WlT o S22 .gassroves/ovens P — PH: g 2406
Wig el ! PH: 09 438 248
® & T| * TECHNICAL ADVICE BUILDING REM |
n o 99 % spgclAl-ISTslsLA T ]
PPE |
> 09 O www.iridgetech.co.nz OJ uPPER NORTH | wwwape Go.NE
G| O S35 09 415 1456 ’ /
HOLE <<~
\Lj? TUTUKAKA HARBOUR /
N;s GILMORE TAYLOR |II3I| Fence
ofs - Line ASSOCIATES 1

www.northlandpowerservice.co.nz

o021 195 6099
TAIHARURU HEAD

Business Advisers | Chartered Atdountants

sales@Ilogicfence.co.nz \
021 230 4916

WHANGAREI

Depth Contours: Relief Drivers
100, 200 and

400 mtrs BREAM HEAD
Les Graham
M: 027 476 7985

E: getdelivered@xtra.co.nz

7

||Li||

Logic
Fence 2| [pperd maste

sales@logicfence.co.nz
021 230 4916

T

/
/

Y

Ph: 021 243 3399

SAILROCK -

OUR SPONSORS ARE
IMPORTANT TO US.
PLEASE USE OUR
SPONSORS’
AREA NAMES

BREAM TAIL

Robert Alison Contracting

@

ARTHURS
EMPORIUM

HEN
CHIC

AND
EN ISLANDS

09 438 1450

Yendell /\ AWAWA
Electrical \/ \VAAVAA

Marine »

trial - Domestic

MOKOHINAIE >
< \\jlsmNDsazz 303 746

Tutukaka Coast

NOTE: PLEASE REFER TO MARINE NAVIGATIONAL CHARTS



